From: Hammer,. Robin

To: Beth Mohr; David Ring; Edc I, Cruz; Hammer, Robin; Jeannette V. Baga; Joanne Fine; Leonard Waltes; Moita
Amado-McCoy; Scoff 5. Wilson; susanpe.brown37@amail.com

Subject: FW: Here is the presentation

Date: Thursday, Aprl 30, 2015 8:51:45 AM

Attachments: twitter_icon.png

POB Members:

Attached is the PowerPoint presentation from last night’s Open Meetings Act training. We
videotaped the training. We also made a separate audio-only recording. Once | have copies of the
video and audio-only recordings available, | will let you know.

Thanks,
Rohin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuguerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3774

Fax: (505) 924-3775

http: / fwww,cabqg.gov/cpoa

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:47 PM
To: Hammer, Robin
Subject: Here is the presentation

Robin,

Thank you for inviting me to speak to the Civilian Oversight Group this evening, 1 felt they
are committed to doing the right thing.

Here is my presentation,
Never hesitate to contact me or FOG about issues,
Best,

Susan

Susan Boe
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Executive Diractor

New Mexico Foundation for Open Government
115 Gold Ave. SW

Albuguerque, NM 87102

www.nmfog.org

(505) 764-3750

(888) 843-9121 toll-free

fetie Pt Vot
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First Amendment

"Congress shall make no law
respecting an establishment of
religion, or prohibiting the free
exercise thereof; or abridging the

freedom of speech, or of the press;

or the right of the people
peaceably to assemble, and to
peftition the Government for a
redress of grievances.”
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What is a public body?

# Board, commission, administrative
adjudicatory body or other policy making
body of any state agency, any agency or
authority of any county, muncipality, district
or any county, municipality, district or any
political subdivision held for the purpose of
formulating public policy, including the
development of personnel policy, rules,
regulations or ordinances, discussing public
business or for the purpose of taking any
action....
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Why have open
meetings?

& Formation of public policy needs to be done
in the sunshine—meetings behind doors
breed mistrust.

& A representative government is dependent
upon an informed electorate so the public
policy of the state is that all persons are
entitled to the greatest possible information
regarding the affairs of government and the
official acts of those officers and employees
who represent them.
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Public notice

& Public bodies MUST provide notice to newspapers
of general circulation that request notice in writing

£ Every public body adopts an Open Meetings
Resolution every year.

Tells you how, when, where they
will post meeting notices
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Public notice

How soon must notice be given?
Where should notices be posted?

What about special meetings?

What is an emergency meeting? (Unforeseen
circumstances if not addressed immediately by
the public body will likely result in injury or damage
to persons or property or substantial financial loss

to the public body.)
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The agenda

Final agenda must be available 72 hours in
advance. FOG was instrumental in extending that
deadline

Public body shall take action only on those items
appearing on the final agenda

Discussion items may be added during the
meeting, provided the discussion is somewhat
limited.

Reasonable specificity
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Closing a meeting

$# aka “Executive Session”

£ Most common: limited personnel matters, pending or
threatened litigation if subject to the attorney-cllient

privilege, collective bargaining, property
purchase/sale

# Procedure

1.
2.
3.

Take a roll-call vote to close the meeting

State authority for closure AND subject(s) of discussion
Afterward, state for the minutes that only the specified
subjects were discussed
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Public Forums

The public has aright to attend and listen
No right to speak at a meeting

Most public bodies provide a public
comment period

Can be at any point in meefting

Once create a limited public forum, First
Amendment principles apply

Reasonable time, place, manner limits
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Beware of closed
meetings pitfalls

& Discussing topics other than the stated
reason for closing the meeting, even if such
matters can be discussed in a closed
meeting.

# Not taking final action in the public meefting.

® Failing fo post notice and an agenda for a
closed meeting.
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DEALING WITH
VIOLATIONS

If you see a violation:

Ask for permission to speak

Notify the chair that the body’s actions are in
violation of the Open Meetings Act; explain why

Notify the chair that any action taken in an illegal
meeting is invalid

Notify the chair that if he/she proceeds, you will
lodge a complaint
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DEALING WITH
VIOLATIONS, Step 2

Send written notice to the public body
Wait 15 days

If body does nothing or denies claim, notify the AG and
local DA

Call the Foundation for Open Government @ 764-3750.

There are misdemeanor criminal penalties as well as
fines but rarely imposed.

In some states grand juries are convened to indict for
open meetings violations.
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£

What ifs.....

Texting other members during the meeting?
Sidebar conversations
Social gatheringse Workshops<¢

Phone calls or emails to one another when
not meeting?

Meetings of a subcommittee of
commission¢
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What's a record?

X Documents, letters, books, maps, tapes,
photographs, recordings and other materials
regardless of physical form or characteristics

¥ E-mail, metadata, text messages

x Anything used, created, received, mainfained
or held by or on behalf of any public body and
relating to public business
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EXAMPLES OF PUBLIC
RECORDS

£ Job applications

% Police reports

& Payroll documents

& Contracts

£ Invoices and payments
£ Correspondence

£ Personnel action forms

# Meeting minutes

® Board policies

@ Lawsuits & settlements
® Building inspections

@ Tort claims

& Travel records

& Corporate reports (PRC)
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Issues

Job applicants

Database of students with emails
Police reports

Video lapels of police officers

Fired superintendent
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HOW TO ASK

Every public body must have a records custodian
Send a letter or e-mail to preserve your rights
Ask “to inspect”

Include your name, address and phone number

|dentify the records you want with “reasonable
particularity”

You don’t have to say why you want the records
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THE DEADLINES

& |Immediately
| Provide records if practicable

£ 3 business days
Explain when records will be available OR
Explain when agency will respond

& 15 calendar days
Provide records OR
[ssue written denial

Notify requestor that request is broad or
burdensome
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From: Slivio Dell"Angela

To: Silvip Dell"Angala

Subject: It"s time to call for the reslgnations of Berry, Perry, 1G Pacheco and others at the May 4 Council meeting and
reject the $4.5 million contract for the powerless James Ginger and his PRC Inc. fellow former cops

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 4:01:03 PM

Attachments: Livel eakAPD dag
APDfwdAmicusCurige. pdf

TO: City Councilors

Info to others sent this Bec to include the media

By‘now you know or should know:that'this city is in crisis.as DA Brandenburg said and also'in

It's because this city is run by white collar criminals like Berry and Perry who would make any
Mafia organization looking for its leaders very anxious to interview them. That might be a future
career opportunity for both.,

Cur compulsive liar Mayor told his biggest lie to all of us in 2009 when he first ran for office when
claiming that he would bring “a:new era of iransparency and accountability” to the City. Since
then, Berry has continued to lie and demanded this same dishonesty from all those who work for
him. |feel sorry for Gil Montano.

You saw at the last meeting yet more examples of these lies/doubletalk from Berry’s disgracefui
thug CAO Perry and the incompetent APD Chief Eden and you yet you chose to “suffer'these fools

gladly.” I called them out for their B.S./doubletalk.

FINALLY SOME BACKBONE-HUEVOS FROM SEVEN

You must know that Berry is by far the most corrupt Mayor’s in our City’s
history who has made our APD and City the shame of the nation.

Yet none of you before March 20 ever stood up to him. At that last Council meeting , seven of
you finally:demanstrated some backbione/huievos when deferring the $4.5+ million forthe
toothiess/powerless former cop James. Ginger and his fellow former cops in PMR Inc. who Judge
Brack chose to monitor the toothless/disgraceful DOJ/City agreement to reform APD.

Once again, both Councilors Winter and Jones showed again that they are hopeless-disgraceful
people-seemingly mere Berry stooges.

Judge Brack became part of the problem when he ignored APD Forward’s recommendations filed
with the couri. See page one of it attached. More on him below.

DIRECTED DEFIANCE OF OUR STATE LAW-THE NM IPRA
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Rob “Mutt" Perry, R.J. “Jeff” Berry, and APD’'s “deer in the headlights” Chief Eden and others
ordered APD’s blatant defiance of citizen and media NM IPRA requests. The DOJ intentionally
under a threat of a City lawsuit never mentioned this as a problem in the toothless APD reform
agreement or stated that this was the primary reason many of APD’s death squads were
murdering citizens and getting away with it.

The blame was instead put on insufficient “sensitivity” or other training-something that seems to

them to kill and also use excessive force,

There was also a “killology” course that a vindictive parent of a killed cop sponsored to have
cops shoot first as if this city and state was a hattle zone. APD never condemned it. These 100 or
more pretend warrior soldiers in APD who likely bragged that they got away with murder would
likely run if they ever faced real combat.

MAKE NO RECORDINGS

Since Schultz began the APD bioodbath:here first Under Mayor Chavez and then unider Berry,
APD’s trigger happy bad cops, many trained by Schultz’s SWAT commander and now Eden’s
disgraceful Deputy Chief Bob Huntsman, have been directed not to record their killings. Any
incriminating recordings that were inadvertently made would be withheld or destroyed with
Berry’s blessing.

The only recordings that likely inadvertently leaked out were those confirming the murder of
James Boyd and even then some recordings weré withheld. See attached Live Leak report.

Now that all (except the two murderers of James Boyd) of APD killer cops have never been
charged by DA Brandenburg because she chose to/or had to rely on the lies told by the APD
shooters and their partner'sfaccomplices, all of a sudden Berry, Perry and Eden decided to do
some intentionally (knowingly too late) damage control.

They suspended three yet unnamed characters from APD’s IPRA records section. One of these is
assumed to be the corrupt Reynaldo Chavez whose resignation | had called for five years ago.

supetiors beginning with Berry because they knew they would merély be transferred and given a
new-APD job and just a-slap:on the wrist.

SCHULTZ AND TASERGATE IN 2013

in 2013, you feigned concern with Schultz’'s spending of $1.9 million for AXON cameras and
software in a sole-source non-competitive buy from his then employer TASER inc. that “greased”
by Berry.
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You asked both the State auditor and Berry’'s embarrassing |G Peter Pacheco to investigate it.
The useless Pacheco did nothing. Finally our new NM audiior chose to act. See Journal article
below.

MIAY 4 COUNCIL MEETING

At the May Council meeting you should disapprove the $4.5 million four year contract to PMR Inc
and demand that the agreement be rewritten to have it made a Consent Decree where the
monitor has power,

You should also pass a no-confidence vote in Berry, Perry, Eden, Huntsman and Pacheco and call
for their resignations for their blatant criminal activity. Also you might consider doing the same
for Planning Department Director Lubar and those heading the procurement office,

You should also call for the resignation of the disgraceful US sttorney for NM Damon Martinez
who has brought disgrace to the local office of the DOJ.

| also damned Damon Martinez (as did Tony Pirard) and those in the DOJ who signed the
toothless agreement that betrayed us.

After Damon sent his US thug marshals {who he refused to equip with recorders-as his California
counterpart had done) to Tony's home to threaten him to shut up, an outrageous act, it now
seems that Judge Brack is now doing his own retaliation against Tony. Brack toc seems to have
hecome a willing part of the prablem with APD as he is obsessed with keeping Tony out of this
reform process.

Many believe that the corrupt APOA leaders have gotiten te Judge Brack as Tony received a
letter puiting the APOA in the (Intervenor-3rd party) spot, and bumping him out. Tony was
accused as being a "non-party with no standing” in the case. in short, after doing everything
right for the District Court, Brack and his people apparently “still wish to be lawless” as the
District Court appears to be violating their own rules.

Judge Brack has also threatened that the Court may place filing restrictions on Tony-the usual
intimidating stuff one would expect with a corrupt judiciary. 1t appears that Brack doesn't want
to deal with those who represent "We the People, the reason he ignored APD’s Amicus Curaie
submitted by APD Forward whose fine people iried to put some teeth into the DOJ/City
agreement.

See you on May 4 to find out if seven of you still have some backbone/huevos and finally will
have the courage to serve we-THE PEOPLE,
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Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE

P.S.

The procurement office in Finance and Administrative Services has clearly been complicit in not
only this rigged APD buy from TASER but other corrupt direct high dollar contract awards that
waste our tax dollars.

Mike Riordan-former head of DMD now not surprisingly the Mayor’s COO was among the worst
offenders with directed contract awards and clearly rigged ‘allegedly competitive bids.

Cost was never asked for by him as procurement rules dictate. Only a bidder’s “cost control”
methods and that only given a 5% weight in the selection. It's all subjective-thus allowing the
rigging of contract awards.

Onecan only look ‘at the bogus competition and award toPaul Silverman head of Geltmore run
by the Planning Department that in fact gave him taxpayers’ dollars to build a profitable four
story.primarily apartment complex downtown misrepresented as primarily for a grocery store..

Planning Director Suzanne Lubar had previously worked for Silverman,

That contract award too could never pass anyone’s smell test. Since 1 mentioned the rigged
contract given to her former boss, M ar is retaliatin

ar is retaliating against me and not having her code
enforcement peaple respond to'a serious code violation in our neighborhood since retaliation is
condoned by Berry to keep people in line

The award of the-pu ~Public rather than the lower priced and:more
experienced ncumbent Quote:Unguote alsa was rigged by Berry and Perry.

During my 22 years as an Air Force officer | sat on many “source selection,” multi-million dollar
contract evaluation boards. Later after retirement as an large Aerospace Company’s middle
manager and later as a consultant for many other contractors, | also prepared their bid
responses to multi-million dollar government RFPs.

With what material that wasn’t withheld from me in response to my IPRA requests, it's clear our
City's procurement process is as corrupt as any in the US. Some white collar criminals in the city
deserve jail time

Most awards are all based not on merit but on who you know and often on pay to play, or
friends or whe will be the big dollar campaign contributors?

You saw how Berry first gave a sole source award to the disgraceful Cincinnati-duo of Streicher
and Greenwood {buddies of Schultz greased with Berry) by intentionally keeping it under the
§75K threshold needed for Council approval. Then he came back and upped it to $230K and now
it is $500K because they were claimed to be proven incumbents. This trick is done all of the time
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by this corrupt administration.

abgjournal: “Auditor probable violations with ABQ taser dealings — Schuftz.”, Why was
this relegated to the Journal’s website and not put in the paper? We know why

Auditor: ‘Very clear violations’ in ABQ’s Taser dealings

Former Albuquerque Pollce Chlef Ra\qr Schultz speaks to the medla ‘on Tuesday, Aug 14 2012
about the police department s lapel cameras. The State Auditor's Office.on Aprli 30 2015 -
found probable wolatlons wﬂ:h the t:Itys dealmgs W|th Taser Internatlonal the .0 S

Albuguergue’s dealings with Toser international, (Pot Vosquez-Cunninghomflourng
State auditors found “probable violations” of the state Governmental Conduct Act and other
problems in Albugquerque’s dealings with Taser-the compuany that provides body-worn cameros
and other equipment to the police department, according to o report released Thursday. The
review raised questions about the relationship between Taser and former Police Chief Ray
Schultz, among others. It said Schultz’s formal employment with the city overlapped with
contract work he did for TaserInterngtional Inc. That's because he started working for the
company even as he was on “early retirement” 'frum‘the' city, auditors said. The review also said
“APD officials received. certain benefits from Tuser” during the years the city began testing.and
then planning expansions of Taser services. The benefits included two tickets to o Taser party at
the Stingaree Night Club in San Diege ond an “all-expense paid” training program in Scottsdole,
Arizong. New Mexico State Auditor Tim Kefler soid he has referred the findings to the state
otiorney general and district attorney for potentiol prosecution of “what we believe gre very
clear violotions” of state law and city ordinance. “Specifically, in former Chief Schultz’s own
words, we confirmed that this contract was essentially ‘greased” and that was the term he used
in emails to describe what he did to this contract,” Keller said in a news canference Thursday.
Keller said he found “rompant disregard” for the rules intended to protect the procurement
process.

“We had o heod of a police department under contract and receiving payments at the same time
os he was employed by the city of Albugquerque and receiving our taxpayer money,” Keller said.
“We also have a situation where the procurement process, we believe, was clearly gamed, ond
that's well-documented in our report.” Taser, he said, offered “gifts and junkets for the
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chief.”Schultz and his attorney didn’t immediately return telephone calfs or email messages from
Tuaser were handled properly and that Taser’s most recent contract had been signed by his
successor. Mayor Richard Berry’s administration has aiso said the city’s procurement:office
approved the sole-source procedure for hiring Taser, authorizing a no-bid contract. Schultz has
maintained that Taser was the only company at the time that offered a way to securely upload
the video and provide other safeguards, Keller, however, said auditors found minimal
documentaiion of testing of other products. Violating the state Governmental Conduct Act can
result in punishiment of o year in joil or a 51,000 fine, Keller said. Violating city ordinances con
result in 90 days in jail and/or a 5500 fine, he said. “We believe these are very substantial
violations,” Keller said. “We believe they deserve prompt enforcement by law-enforcement
agencies,"This is o developing story. Check back for updates.

MO003867




PROOF - APD Covered Up Production of Videos of Shooting of James Boyd GE

On March 17th 2014 Albuguerque Police (APD) shot and killed a homeless and mentally ill man - whose only
crime was a violation of a municipal ordinance against camping in an open space area in the $andia foothills at
the eastern edge of the city.

On March 17th, the day after the fatal shooting, KRQE made a public records request for the videos of that
incident. On April 1st, APD unlawfully denied that request.

BUT-.. Here is the REST of that Story.

To this day - not anly have the Keith Sandy videos mysterlously disappeared - but when the APD finally
produced videos clalming to be ALL the videos of the incident - many of the videos were missing INCLUDING
almost all that actually show the SHOOTING - most NOTICEABLY - the very videos {from the other shooter -
Dominique Perez) from which the now-famous shooting clip was taken and released by APD that week.

On April 2nd, one day after KRQE's request was unlawfully denied, an investigator with the APD interviewed
Kevin Fuller, APD Video Unit Supervisor. According to the interview - included in this video - Fuller was
instructed on FRIDAY March 21st - to obtain the videos and place them in a Drop Box account,

On Thursday, March 27th - he was instructed to coordinate with several other persons - and to look at all the
videos, frame by frame, and identify those parts that the Chief might have an "interest" in BEFORE they were
released to the media.

Although those videos have since been released {those that have) WITHOUT heing identified by officer or time -
Fuller and his team broke down each video by officer and began this work. He was, at this time, told to "take
out” all videos in which the audio or video contained the actual shooting.

On Frlday IVIarch 28th Fuller was mstructed to place the wdeos on another hard drlve and proulde them to the

It is unlawful for the APD to withhold, delay, or deny public records that have no exemption providad by law.
The APD clearly DELAYED production in order to find those videos it might find embarrassing - or creating
liability - with regard to the act of the shooting of Boyd. li then DENIED unlawfully the production of those
videos.

Since then - it has produced videos it has CLAIMED were the complete set. BUT there are several known videos
missmg not least being all the videos taken by the second shooter, Dominigue Perez, from whose wdeos the
fanmous’ cllp released: by APD mltlally came, Although several other officers' videos are MISSING from the set
produced as-well;

It is clear that the APD has and continues to knowmgly and willfully withhold those videos. This interview
contams proof at mlmmum, that the ‘APDhad delayed production of the videos, contrary to the Public Records
law;.in. ‘order totry and identlfy those \ndeos it con5|dered problematic - this specifically was a reference to
anything qfflt_:ers_ may have said to each other during the incident AND anything that revealed either audio or
video of the a¢tual shosting of Boyd.

Read more at http://www.liveleak.com/view?i=b19_1406012736#AwWZiqcT7vXDsVviX.99

M003868




Case 1:14-cv-01025-RB-SMV Document 56 Filed 01/14/15 Page 1 of 29

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

Y,

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE,
Detfendant,

1;14-CV-1025 RB/SMV

AMICUS CURIAE BRIEF OF APD FORWARD
REGARDING COURT AFPPROVAL OF THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE AND
THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Frances Crockett Carpenter

Law Office of Frances Crockett
118 Wellesley Dr. SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106-1444
Phone: (505) 314-8884

Fax: (505) 265-1319
frances@francescrockettlaw.com

Phillip B. Davis

Phillip B. Davis Attorney at Law
814 Marquette Ave, NW
Albuguerque, NM 87102-1959
Phone: (505) 242-1904

Fax: (505) 242-1864
davisp@swep,com

Shannon Kennedy

Kennedy Kennedy & Ives

1000 Second St. NW

Albuguerque, NM 87102

Phone: (505) 244-1400

Fax: (505) 244-1406
sil@civiltightslawnewmexico.com

Nancy Koenigsberg, Legal Director
Disability Rights New Mexico

1720 Louisiana Blvd. NE, Suite 204
Albuguerque, NM 87110

Phone: (505) 256-3100

Fax: (505)256-3184
nkoenigsberg@drnm.org

Randi McGinn

McGinn Carpenter Montoya & Love P.A.

201 Broadway Blvd. SE
Albuquerque, NM §7102-3424
Phone: (505) 843-6161

Fax: (505) 242-8227
randi@meginnlaw.com

Alexandra Freedman Smith

Legal Director

ACLU of New Mexico Foundation
P.O. Box 566

Albuquerque, NM 87103-0566
Phone; (505) 266-5915 Ext. 1008
Fax: (505) 266-5916
asmith@aclu-nn.ore
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From: Hammer, Rohig

Ta: 8eth Mohr; David Ring; Eric H. Cruz; Hammer, Robin; Jeanneite V. Baca; loanne Eine; Leonard Waltes; Moira.
Amado-McCoy; Scofi 5. Wilson

Cec: Buliock, Nicholas; Cash, Paul; Contreras. Michelle; Davidson, Christopher; McDenmoll. Riane L., Q"Neil Exdn;
Skatchdopole, Paul A.; Davlla, Natalee 7; Funes, Ana R.; Gonzalez, Arturo E.; Medrano, Michael V.

Subject: Flow Charts

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 1:59:50 PM

Attachments: OFFICE PROCESS QV

PCB Members:

Attached are two flow chart. One reflects the initial review of Citizen Police Complaint (CPC) Cases
through the CPOA Administrative Office. The second is a flow chart which ycu received at your
February training which explains an overview of the CPOA process for Citizen Police Complaint
Cases.

Please let me know if you have any questians.
Thanks,
Robin

Robin S. Hammezr, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albugquergue

P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

http:/ /wew.cabg.gov/cpoa
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OVERVIEW OF THE INITIAL OFFICE COMPLAINT PROCESS

Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA)

N

.

k2

Ms. Contreras and analyst
Paul Cash enter the available
< demographic, geographic,
and allegation information
from the Complaint. Mr. Cash
enters the information into a
case status form.

DATA ENTRY

N
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OVERVIEW OF THE CIVILIAN POLICE COMPLAINT PROCESS
Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA)

S

A
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From: Joanne Fine,

To: Hammer, Robir

Ce: Beth Mohr; David Ring; Erc H. Cruz; Jeannetite V. Baca; Leonard Wajtes; Moira Amado-McCoy; Scott S.
Wilson; Bullock. Nicholas; Cash, Paul; Contreras, Michelle; Davidson, Chiistopher; McDermott, Dine L.; Q"Nef),
Erin; Skotchdopole, Paul A.; Davila, Natalee Z; Funes, Ana R.; Gonzalez, Arfuro E.; Medrano, Michael V,

Subject: Re: Flow Charts

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 2:31:05 PM

What appears to be missing here is the timeline for this process. You have
emphasized to us the 90 day time requirement under which CPOA operates. Please
show that timeline and other time expectations in the work flow sheets. Also, the
complaint committee will be injected into this work flow process. Where should they
be placed, in your view, in this process? Also, it is vague using these charts, to
decipher how exactly the investigators on your staff get their cases. We will need a
clearer picture for our meeting.

The Personnel Committee will need more that we have in these two documents.
Joanne Fine

On Sun, Apr 26, 2015 at 1:59 PM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:
. POB Members:

i

- Attached are two flow chart. One reflects the initial review of Citizen Police

. Complaint (CPC) Cases through the CPOA Administrative Office. The second is a

! flow chart which you received at your February training which explains an overview
of the CPOA process for Citizen Police Complaint Cases.

. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Rabin

Robin S, Hammer, Esq.

- Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

0 4-3770
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. Fax: (505) 924-3775

Joanne Fine
Police Oversight Board Member
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Fronm Beth Mohr

To: Hammer, Robin,
Cc: David Ring; Eric H, Cruz; Jeannette V. Baca; Joanne Fing; Leonard Waites; Moira Amado-McCoy; Scott S,
Wesen; Bullock, Nicholas; Casty, Paul; Contreras, Michelle; Davidson.. Christonher; McDermott, Diane L,; O'Neil,
Erin; Skotchdopole, Paul A.; Davila, Natalee Z; Funes, ApaR.; Gonzaler, Arturo E.; Medrano, Michael V.
Suhbject: Re: Flow Charts
Date: Sunday, April 26, 2015 2:34:50 PM

Thank-you Ms. Hammer, This is very helpful. We will discuss this at the personnel
subcommittee meeting.

As an aside, that meeting is this Monday, at 1:30 in the basement of Plaza del Sol,
and is a public meeting. Any POB members who wish to attend as non-voting
delegates are welcome to do so. If they'd like to volunteer to work on this project
or any other project, they could do so at that time. (Please do not reply-all to this
email, which might be perceived as having the unintended effect of creating a
quorum. You may reply to myself as personnel subcommittee chair if needed.)

Thanks much, -B

Beth A. Mohr, Co-Vice Chair
Albuguerque Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing something you said couldn't be done. ~ Amelia Earhart

NOTICE: This email may be subject to disclosure under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act. Please be thoughtiul forwarding or replying to this email.

On Sun, Apr 26, 2015 at 1:59 PM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabq.gov> wrote:
. POB Members:

- Attached are two flow chart. One reflects the initial review of Citizen Police

: Complaint {CPC) Cases through the CPOA Administrative Office. The second is a

~ flow chart which you received at your February training which explains an overview
~ of the CPOA process for Citizen Police Complaint Cases.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Robin

Rebin 8. Hammer, Esq.

Acting Executive Director
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 Civilian Police Oversight Agency
| City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Pex: (505) 924-3775
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From: Hammer, Robin

To: Joanne Fine

Ccs Bullocl, Nicholas; Beth Mohr: David Rlng; Eric H. Cruz; Hammer, Robin; Jeapnelte V., Baca; Leonard Waites;
Moira Amado-McCoy; Scott S, Wilson; susannebrown3Z@gamall.com

Subject: RE: Flow Charts

Date; Monday, April 27, 2015 9:09:17 AM

ioanne,

Thank you for your input. | will be at the Quireach Subcommittee this morning and unable to make
any changes to the Flow Charts. At the Personnel Subcommittee this afternoon, the Subcommitiee
and | will be able to confer and discern how best to modify the Flow Charts to fit the needs of the
entire Board.

See you this afternoon,
Rohin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1283

Albugquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3774

Fax: (508) 924-3775

hitp: v/cpo

From: Joanne Fine [mailto:joannefine413@gmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Hammer, Robin '

Cc: Beth Mohr; David Ring; Eric H. Cruz; Jeannette V. Baca; Leonard Waites; Moira Amado-McCoy;
Scott S. Wilson; Bullock, Nicholas; Cash, Paul; Contreras, Michelle; Davidson, Christopher; McDermott,
Diane L.; O'Neil, Erin; Skotchdopole, Paul A.; Davila, Natalee Z; Funes, Ana R.; Gonzalez, Arturo E.;
Medrano, Michael V.

Subject: Re: Flow Charts

What appears to be missing here is the timeline for this process. You have emphasized to us
the 90 day time requirement under which CPOA operates. Please show that timeline

and other time expectations in the work flow sheets. Also, the complaint committee will be
injected into this work flow process. Where should they be placed, in your view, in this
process? Also, it is vague using these charts, to decipher how exactly the investigators on
your staff get their cases. We will need a clearer picture for our meeting,

The Personnel Committee will need more that we have in these two documents.
Joanne Fine

On Sun, Apr 26, 2015 at 1:59 PM, Hammer, Robin <thammer(@cabq.gov> wrote:
POB Members:

Attached are two flow chart. One reflects the initial review of Citizen Police Complaint
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(CPC) Cases through the CPOA Administrative Office. The second is a flow chart which you
received at your February training which explains an overview of the CPOA process for
Citizen Police Complaint Cases,

Please let me know if you have any questions,
Thanks,
Robin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police QOversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505} 924-3770

Fax: (503} 924-3775

http:/ /www.cabq.gov/cpoa

Joanne Fine
Police Oversight Board Member
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From: Beth A, Mohr

To: Leonard Waltes; Moira Amade-McCoy; Jeffrey Scott Wilson,
Subject; Fwd: Flow Charts
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 6:09:54 PM
Attachments: TEW (PMC).
CPOA PROCESS OVERVIEW.docx

All: These are Robin's "flow charts" of the CPC process. Generally flow charts have a
beginning and an end, along with timeline and due dates, not to mention areas of
responsibility. The personnel subcommittee asked her for a swim lane flow chart.
Just Google it if you aren't familiar. Thanks, -B

Beth A. Mohr
Acting Chair
Albuquerque Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing what you said couldn't be done. ~Amelia
Earhart

Sent with haste from my "smart" phone.
Notice: This email may be subject to disclosure as public record, Piease be
thoughtful when forwarding or replying to this email.

———————— Original Message -~------

Subject: Flow Charts

From: "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabg.gov>

To: Beth Mohr <cabg.pob.mohr@gmail.com>,David Ring <dzr3@juno.com>,"Eric H.
Cruz" <eric.huizar.cruz@gmail.com>,"Hammer, Robin"
<rhammer@cabg.gov>,"Jeannette V. Baca" <jvbaca.pob@gmail.com>,Joanne Fine
<joannefine413@gmail.com>,Leonard Waites <phamason.lw@gmail.com>,Moira
Amado-McCoy <amadomccoy.pob@gmail.com>,"Scott S. Wilson”
<jswilsonpob@outlook.com>

CC: "Bullock, Nicholas" <nbullock@cabg.gov>,"Cash, Paul"
<pcash@cabq.gov>,"Contreras, Michelle" <mcontreras@cabqg.gov>,"Davidson,
Christopher” <christopherdavidson@cabg.gov>,"McDermott, Diane L."
<dmcdermott@cabg.gov>,"O'Neil, Erin" <eoneil@cabq.gov>,"Skotchdopole, Paut A."
<pskotchdopole@cabq.gov>,"Davila, Natalee Z" <ndavila@cabg.gov>,"Funes, Ana
R." <afunes@cabqg.gov>,"Gonzalez, Arturo E." <aegonzalez@cabq.gov>,"Medrano,
Michael V." <mmedrano@cabg.gov>

POB Members:

Attached are two flow chart. One reflects the initial review of Citizen Police
Complaint (CPC) Cases through the CPOA Administrative Office. The second is a
flow chart which you received at your February training which explains an overview
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
http: / /www.cabg.gov/cpoa
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OVERVIEW OF THE INITIAL OFFICE COMPLAINT PROCESS

Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA)

N/

DATA ENTRY

Ms. Contreras and analyst
Paul Cash enter the available
<] demographic, geographic,
and allegation information
from the Complaint. Mr. Cash
enters the information into a
case status form.

A
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VE THE CIVILIAN POLICE COMPLAINT PROCESS
Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA)
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From: Beth Mohr

To: LGLPOBAF@Cabg.goy.
Subject: Thank-you for your email Re: More YouTUBE Videos.
Date: Friclay, May 01, 2015 8:40:55 AM

Thank-you for your email. I am a Police Oversight Board member; this is a
volunteer position for which I have limited availability. If your email requires a
response from me, I will endeavor to do so within 72 hours. Thank-you for your
patience.

Beth A. Mohr, Acting Chair
Albuguergue Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing something you said couldn't be done, ~ Amelia Earhart

NOTICE: This email may be subject to disclosure under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Recards

Act. Please be thoughtful forwarding or replying to this email.
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From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Rinah Yargas
awmmmwz@mmﬁmmmmm
barothus@anl.com: sadenrocker@yahoo.com; v ; bemadette garda; Andrew Chiistophersen
MWM@M&MW
Shamful Gavel Banger; dharris@caba.gov; Diane Gibson; Pena, Klarissa 1.; trudyiones@cahn.aoy;
danlewis@cabg.aoy;

Issac Benion; bwinter@caba.qoy; POB@caba.gov: clizabeth.marfinez@usdoi.aoy; Vanita
Gupta; damon.nartinez@usdei.govs tAlhuaueraue, Community CRIL

contact@burguenmedia.com;
burauemediaproductions@amail.com; ENS News: mikegomez; Andy Beale; amelia@alibi.com, Willlam Bradiey;

FRANCIS QUINTANA: dennis@fraeabg.com
More YouTUBE Videos.
Friday, May 01, 2015 7:06:56 AM

"Poor them People in Albuquerque”

Enjoy. TGIF- Remember, it is the least likely day to get shot and killed by the
Albuguerque Police Department, according to information I found on GOOGLE.

Google is free.

I was wondering if City Council, DOJ, or CABQ Admin are going to address the issue
of Greedy Greenwood dealing with Taser International also or are they waiting for
the news to break the story AGAIN?

Please don't wait until then to address the issue, It embarrassing.

Dinah Vargas

Taser 'the taste will shock you'
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Erances Madeson

Dinah Vargas

Steve Kramer; Kathryn Brown; rg827@aol.com; Ilise Bigl; John Cordova; borothus@aol.com;
cadenpcker@vahon.com; Silvio Dell’Angeta; bemadeiie garda; Andrew Chiistophersen; Charles Aragim;
gdono248i@aol .com; rhammer@cabg.gov; Rev. Judith L. Maynard; revdarduno@cabg.aov; Shamful Gavel
Banger; dharris@caba.gov; Diane Gibson; Pena. Klarissa J.; lrudyjones@caba.gov; danlewis@cabg.goy; Issac
Benton; bwinter@cahg.qov; POB@cabg.qoy; elizabeth.martinez@usdoj,aoy; Yanita Gupta;
damon.martinez@usdoi.gov; Albuguerque, Community CRT.; contact@burquemedla.com;
burquemediaproductions@amail.com; ENS News; mike gomez; Andy Beale: amelia@alibl.cony; William Bradley;
ERANCIS QUINTANA; depnis@freeaby.com
Re: More YouTUBE Videos.

Friday, May 01, 2015 B:40:49 AM

This character is so deeply funny, a perfect match to the reality. I love how you're
playing with distortion and how you slow time down. I think you may be creating a
new genre of video performance art (not that I'm an expert on such matters). if

Carol Burnett had had a potty mouth she might have attempted something like this.

The closest she came was Eunice.

So proud of your creativity, sweetheart.

On Fri, May 1, 2015 at 7:06 AM, Dinah Vargas <vargagirl@live.com> wrote:

"Poor them People in Albuquerque”

Enjoy. TGIF- Remember, it is the least likely day to get shot and killed by the
- Albuguerque Police Department, according to information I found on GOOGLE.

. Google is free.

Iwas wondering if City Council, DOJ, or CABQ Admin are going to address the
- issue of Greedy Greenwood dealing with Taser International also or are they
- waiting for the news to break the story AGAIN?

Please don't wait until then to address the issue, It embarrassing.

. Dinah Vargas

Taser 'the taste will shock you!'
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From: Dinah Yargas,

To: Steve Kramer; Kathryn Brown; ro827@agl.com; Frances Madeson; Illse Biel; John Cordova; bgrothus@aol.com;
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmﬂ
Robin Hammer; Rev. Judith L. Maynard; Rey Gargung; Shamiul Gavel Banaer; saxophones.x COOL; Dlane

Gibson; Pena, Klarissa 1.; Trudy Jones; Dan Lewls; Issac Benton; Tax-Paver Wasie; POBGcaba.qov; Elizabeth

Martinez; Vanita Gupta; Damaon Martinez; “Albuguerque, Community {(CRTY"; contact@burquemedia.com;
burguemediaproductions@®amail.com; ENS News; Mike Gomez; Andy Tenido; amelia@®alibl.com; Bill Bradley,
frank Quintana; dennis@fresabg.com

Subject: Re: Mare YouTUBE Videos.

Date: Friday, May 01, 2015 9:28:13 AM

Another YouTube Video, inspired by Chief Eden. hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?
y=uHOOrNHdRY

Dinah Vargas

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Dinah Vargas
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 7:06 AM
To: Steve Kramer, Kathryn Brown, rg&l@.aﬂm Erances Madeson, lllse Biel, John

Rey Garduno, Shamful Gavel Banger, saxophones r CQOL, Diane Gibson, Pena, lslamssa

Trudy lones, Dan Lewis, lssac Benton, Tax-Payer Waste, POB@cabq.gov, Elizabeth Martmgz,

Vanita Gupta, Damon Martinez, 'Albuquergue, Community (CRT)',

cantact@burguemedia.com, burquemediaproductions@gmail.com, ENS News, Mike Gomez,

Andy Tenido, amelia@alibi.com, Bill Bradley, Frank Quintana, dennis@freeabg.com

"Poor them People in Albuquerque"

Enjoy. TGIF- Remember, it is the least likely day to get shot and killed by the
Albuquerque Police Department, according to information I found on GOOGLE.

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

M003886




Please don't wait until then to address the issue, It embarrassing.
Dinah Vargas

Taser 'the taste will shock you!'
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Frances Magdeson
Dinal Vargas

ve Kramer; Kathryn Brown; ra827@aol.com; Ilise Biel; John Cordova; bgrathus@apt.com; Caden Rocker.
Slivio Del"Angela; bemadatte garda; AMMQMLLM&&MQ&Q@MM& mer;
Rev, Judith L. Maynard;

Rev. Gardung; Shamful Gavel Banger; saxophones.r COOL: Diang Glbson; Pena,
Klarissa L.; Trudy.Jongs; Dan Lewis; Issac Benton; Tax-Payer Waste; POB@cahc.gov; Elizabeth Martingz;
Vanita Gupta; Damon Martinez; Albuquerque, Community (CRT); contaci@burquemedsa.com;

burquemediaproductions@amail corn; FNS News; Mike Gomez; Andy Tenidy; amelia@alibi.com; Bill Bradley;
Frank Quintana; dennis@freeabg.com

Re: More YouTUBE Videos.

Friday, May 01, 2015 11:39:53 AM

I'd title the first one: Multiplicities and Duplicity {in Duke City). Anyone have any
suggestions for the second?

Thanks for continually finding fresh modes of expression in order to stay on
message. Your core strength and stamina are a marvel, and your insistence upon
living inside the joy of your creativity is an inspiration.

On Fri, May 1,

2015 at 9:26 AM, Dinah Vargas <vargagiri@live.com> wrote:

5 Another YouTube Video, inspired by Chief Eden. hitps://www.voutube.com/watch?

Dinah Vargas

. From: Dinah Vargas
' Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 7:06 AM
To: Steve Kramer, Kathryn Brown, rg827@aol.com, Frances Madeson, llise Biel, John

Sent from Windows Mail

;ILU_dLJ_QQ_e_S Dan Lewis, Issac Benton, Tax-Paver Waste, POB@cabq.gov, Elizabeth

- Martinez, Vanita Gupta, Pamon Martinez, ‘Albuguergue, Coramunity {CRT)',

| contact@burquemedia.com, burquemediaproductions@gmail.com, FNS News, Mike
_ﬁ.ngz,Angm__mdg amelia@alibi.com, Bill Bradley, Erank Quintana,

. dennis@freeabg.com

- "Poor them

People in Albuquergue”
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Enjoy. TGIF- Remember, it is the least likely day to get shot and kilied by the
- Albuquerque Police Department, according to information I found on GOOGLE.

Google is free.

I was wondering if City Council, DOJ, or CABQ Admin are going to address the
- issue of Greedy Greenwood dealing with Taser International also or are they
. waiting for the news to break the story AGAIN?

Please don't wait until then to address the issue, It embarrassing.
Dinah Vargas

Taser 'the taste will shock you'
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From: Silvip Defl"Angeta

To: fowalz@abojournal.com

Cc dherrera@ahaiournal.com; "D"Val Westphal"

Subject: YOUR EDITORIALS AND HERRERA"S POLL AND TASERGATE
Date: Friday, May 01, 2015 2:11:19 PM

Attachments: Maslow"s Hierarchy.dog

Kent

Info to many Bcc

YOUR EDITORIALS WRITTEN BY “NEWSPAPER”

It's always exciting to read the editorials in the Journal and play “let’s see if we can catch the lies
and Berry propaganda”. written not by some unnamed individual or individuals but by an
inanimate object-“the newspaper.”

Your “newspaper” outdid itself once again today when urging APD officers to be nice and please,
please turn on your cameras aven though they know that they will at worst will be punished
with just a slap on the wrist-mere verbal reprimand and their names never revealed by Ms.
Hammer in her police oversight reports..

Of course that’s far better than being charged with murder or other use of excessive force as the

Tommy Rodella put away to jail for a long time for just doing what cop Greer had done.

The editorial today discussed “hero” cop Cedric Greer (who like the other bad cops) showed up
in court looking like a choir boy following his beating of a citizen. Unlike Rodella, Cedric-deemed
a "hera” of we-the people for merely putting on his APD uniform, was charged with only a
misdemeanor.

“Newspaper” who wrote the editorial also pointed out that Greer like his accomplice/partner
Jerry Rauch intentionally never turned on their recorders until after the beating was over.
Newspaper then added, "By the way, “Greeris not the first officerto fail to'turn on his camera

B

“FOR WHATEVER REASON?” REALLY? DOESN'T “NEWSPAPER” KNOW WHY THE RECORDERS OF
THESE BAD APD COPS AND THEIR ACCOMPLICES AREN'T BEING TURNED ON,

I noticed in the editorial that there was no recommendation that brave APD cadet Andrew Henry
should be the one honored as a hero for revealing the beating by Greer., Was he also deemed a
“rat” as APOA VP Willoughby calls all cops who dare to break the blue code of silence? Will the

City:Council have the courage to honorhim?

We recall an earlier 4/29 editorial written by “newspaper “ Know rules of seizure road before
turning a'key” commenting on the recently passed amendment to the State Forfeiture Act.

It recommends that our new City attorney Ms. Hernandez should aliow APD to continue to do
what it is doing because it is “part.of the millions of doflars the program brings in pays the
salaries of attorneys and staff one might look-at as.a jobs program of sorts.” A JOBS PROGRAM?
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HERRERA AND HIS POLL
You recall the answers to the Journal survey of citizens done years ago asking just a hand-picked
select few just “What is o New Mexican?
Wlth the exceptlon of one ‘honest: responder to it from Santa Fe who said J_t__s_lp_e_s_oj___h_o_

: ig, all of the others surveyed mentioned things that are not the
thmgs we have become a known for nationwide. | guess that's the subject of another “What is a
New Mexican?” poll.
Today's page one UpFront summary of a survey done by your Editorial page boss Dan Herrera
who apparently won't sign his name as Mr. “newspaper” was yet another piece of propaganda.
After reading it, one brave comrade of mine wrote to me saying, “Oh my god, this smells of
desperation.” it certainly does!
Most of those Dan interviewed apparently never heard of Maslow’s Hierarchy of Needs-see
diagram of it attached.. It places physiological (breathing and other) and safety (security of body
and other} needs above all of the rest in importance. Don't these relate to APD’s police state
that we have now?
Since “Newspaper” won’t publish any of my letters to the editor at your/and your Mayor's
direction-{l gave up trying} | hoped Dan’s survey would have included me.

me of what | would say to him iflh Id incl

Llt is great here because we have only one daily newspaper, It is stimulating to read its
editoridls:to see'if  can catch-all of pro Barry propaganda and.lies told. It’s something ! look

forward to.
2.How great it is here to have to reI /.on

corruptlon, blatant flscal |rrespon5|b|llty and rlgged contracts, a bad educatlon system and our
stlll dangerous/unaccountable pollce force.

Pirard; and others can get threatened by APD the US Attornev here and others Iaw enforcement
officers and judges for just domg what is right.

5.1 am thankful that there are so manyopportunitiesto. exercase by marching and protesting here
about APD problems in this city, problems that are similar to other cities in distress and in a crisis
6.That we are offered the oppaortunity to participate in a jobs program that gives tons of money
to attorneys to sue the city for justice (city leaders won’t provide} for police shootings and other
acts of excessive force and to remedy our Ieaders defiance of our State Iaw-the NM IPRA

med:a whenever some controversy comes up that he may be asked questlons to.

8. Thankful that we can keep count of how many times he is-not reachable down in:his mouse
holef/bunker or some out of town trip (Mexico, other) for some undefined purpose and then see
just which minion Montano, Perry, Roseman, Tixier, Espinoza or other person will be sent out to
speak for him or his APD Chief.

9,That unlike most cities, we are able to go to Council meetings to be ignored by our elected
leaders, have approved symbols of our distress like an upside down American flag banned and
also able to participate in an office pool to see just when the Mayor will show up for a council
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meeting-as other US city mayors routinely now do..

YOUR BROTHER JERRY AND THOSE LIKE HIM

Before | forget, how is your attorney brother Jerry doing working for the Mayor on APD reform?
I dldn't reahze he had umque experlence domg that

Stre_lcher._.and__ﬁreenwopd. a_n_c! .p.qs_snh_ly.the_-eq_ua_lly powerless.former cops’in- PBRInc with APD
police reform should the Council irresponsibly give the latter the $4.5+ million they are asking for
on May 2? We are all anxious to know.

SCHUTZ, BERRY AND TASERGATE

The LA Times did a recent article on APDY's retaliation against DA Brandenburg. The Wall Street
lournal article below also showed how shameful the leadership of this City and APD was and still
is.

Yet more nationwide publicity below about Berry and Schultz and TASERGATE showing again
how our city “does right”-what we like about Albuguerque. 1 guess any nationwide publicity-
even bad, is good publicity. | guess IG Pacheco was told by Berry not to investigate TASERGATE
hoping the story would go away.

m more than a little disappointed in Councilor Sanchez for trying to transfer much of the blame
on TASER, rather than all on Schultz and Berry.

Companies will always be willing to pay to play to get contracts knowing some greedy
government people are willing to be dishonest-benefit from their positions.

Just follow the money and |t explams a Iot of what goes on in thlS city and others.

itors-r -
Ex-Albuquergue Police Chief Accused of Violating Ethics Laws in Auditor’s
Ray Schultz allegedly pushed for contract with Taser International while

working for both the city and the company
By DAN FROSCH Apnl 30, 2015 7:08 pm. ET

consu!tant for the maker af the dewces, Taser Jnternatmnal Inc. -The report released by state
auditor T.'m Kel.‘er on Thursday, found that former Albuquerque Pohce Chtef Ray Schultz had
pu_rcha_selbody .camems.and p_ther _equipment._ Mr.. Schultz had_ taken a _cqn_sul_t;ng ;ob w;th- Taser
that began several months before he retired from the police department last year—at the same
time that he was working:to help procure the body camera contract, according to the-audit.

Cheers and please stay in touch Kent. I'm sure Publisher-William P. Lang, your boss knows how
great a job you are doing. Give him my best.

Silvio

For WE THE PEOPLE

P.S.

I wonder wither Eden’s corrupt Records Custodian Reynaido Chavez with sue APD for being
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punished/disgraced for only doing only what he was ordered to do by Eden, Berry and others.
Or whether Eden will stop disgracing the good APD officers and remove the sixteen unearned
bars of service in APD on his uniform?
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From: Hammer, Robin

To! Beth Mohr; Pavid Ring; Erc H. Cruz; Hammey, Robin; Jeannette V. Baca; Joanne Eine; Leonard Waltes; Moira
Ammade-MoCoy; Scoth 8. Wiksan; Susanne Brown

Subject: FOG Open Meetings Act training

Pate: Monday, May 11, 2015 11:45:38 AM

Attachments: image00?.nng
Imaget03.ong
Image00d.pra

POB Members:

| have received a copy of the audio of the FOG training on Open Meetings Act given April 29, 2015.
APD is still working on the video caopies. However, the video would only add shots of the
PowerPeint, which | previously provided.

If you would like to receive a copy of the audio CD, please let me know and we can either mail you
one or have it ready for pick up in our office.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin §. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuguerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (5605} 924-3775
hitp://www.cabq.gov/cpoa

From: Hammer, Rohin

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:52 AM

To: Beth Mohr; David Ring; Eric H. Cruz; Hammer, Robin; Jeannette V. Baca; Joanne Fine; Leonard
Waites; Moira Amado-McCoy; Scott S. Wilson; susanne.brown37@gmail.com

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

(805) 924-3774

Fax: {505) 924-3775
http://www.cabq.gov/cpoa

From: Susan Boe [ .

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:47 PM
To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: Here is the presentation

Robin,

Thank you for inviting me to speak to the Civilian Oversight Group this evening. 1 felt they
are committed to doing the right thing.

Here is my presentation.
Never hesitate (o contact me or FOG about issues.
Best,

Susan

Susan Boe

Executive Director

New Mexico Foundation for Open Govemment
115 Goid Ave. SW

Albuquergue, NM 87102

www.nmfog.org

(605) 764-3750

(888) 843-9121 toll-free
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From: Silvio Rell"Angela

To: kwalz@abagiolrnal.com

Ce: dherrera@abaionmal com; "D"Val Westphal”; kmoses@abgiournal.com

Subject: Some similar past comparisons with Herrera"s UpFront survey that others and I blasted as yet more of his
disgraceful pro-Berry propaganda

Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 5:00:04 PM

Kent

Info to many sent this Bec

Reference my May 1 e-mail below. Only its beginning is shown in the interest of brevity

One comparison with Herrera's May 1 bogus UpFront propaganda piece would be him then at
the Ford’s Theater asking Ms. Lincoln in 1865, “Except for-what happened to your husband, just
what did you like abouit the opera.and opera house?

Ancther better comparison with Dan's disgraceful Upkront piece would be surveying these same
people who-had they lived in 1912 were among the few survivors of the Titanic.

That ship’s sinking can be compared to the “ciearly sinking fast” city of Albuguerque since Mayor
Berry was elected in 2009 and then irresponsibly rehired Schultz,

Because there were only 20 lifeboats on board, over 1500 passengers died because of the Titanic
Captain’s incompetence/criminal irresponsibility.

These 15000 deaths are comparable to the record number shot and brutalized here by APD
where the ongoing lying and non-existent transparency and accountability had led to this city
and our APD to becoming the disgrace of the nation.

Dan would begin his survey by first telling those survivors to just ignore the fact that over 1500
fellow passengers died because of the criminal and reckless acts of the ship's Captain (let’s call
him) Berry.

Instead, just tell Dan what they liked-what was right about their fateful cruise. Dan’s new 1912
UpFront article on those same good folks surveyed here might read something like this.
Passenger-Winograd would say that before they hit the iceberg, the sunsets, spectacular skies on
the ocean and many recreation activities on the ship were just great/were right.

Another passenger-Abdallah would say that there was a diverse cultural mix of people on board
and the people like him are anti-fragile and that whatever doesn’t kills you (like icebergs) makes

you even stronger.

Another passenger-Christiansen would say that he was amazed how many helped him get into
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one of the precious few 20 lifeboats and that the reckless ship Captain Berry was also asking for
prayer.

Another passenger-Gessing would say that the baliroom was beautiful and there were a lot of
activities on board.

Another survivor-Garcia would say they had a great band that urged all to dance.

Another-Youngblood would say the ship’s business friendly Captain Berry whose criminat
conduct almost killed him supported business people like him.

Another -Rosenfeld would say there are a lot of instructional activities on board even for a Rabbi
like him.

bike on the ship's deck.

Another-Watson would say that he was impressed by the workmanship on the ship even though
there were not enough life rafts provided to deal with such a catastrophe.

Another Stebbins would say the ship was spacious with a welcoming staff to care for her except
until when they hit the iceberg-then it was everybody foy themselves.

Finally the disgraceful ship’s Captain‘Berry would say even though he allowed many innocents to
be killed because of his criminal recklessness, his passengers had a unigqueness with many people
of different cultures and races. Even his ship’s deck chairs were painted various colors. So really

the fact that his ship hitting the iceberg and killed so many on board who drowned because of
him was not that important.

with his UpFront propaganda pieces-and editorials-both-of which insults our intelligence

THIS:PROVES ONCE‘AGAIN THAT DAN REALLY:HAS NO SHANME AND TO MANY OF-US; SEEMS TO
BEJUST ANOTHER BERRY WHORE,

The Berry ship here is sinking fast-or haven’t you noticed?
Stay in touch.

Cheers,
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Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE

From: Silvio Dell'Angela [mallto:Dellansi@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, May 0%, 2015 2:11 PM

To: 'kwalz@abgjournal.com'

Cc: 'dherrera@abgjournal.com’; 'D'Val Westphal'
Subject: YOUR EDITORIALS, HERRERA'S POLL AND TASERGATE

Kent

Info to many Bcc
YOUR EDITORIALS WRITTEN BY “NEWSPAPER”

It’s always exciting to read the editorials in the Journal and play “let’s see if we ‘can catch the lies
and Berry propaganda” written not by some unnamed individual or individuals but by an
inanimate object-“the newspaper.”
Your “newspaper” outdid itself once again today when urging APD officers to be nice and please,
please turn on your cameras even though they know that they will at worst will be punished
with just a stap on the wrist-mere verbal reprimand and their names never revealed by Ms.
Hammer in her police oversight reports..

Rest of e-mai h 's Hierarchy) omi ini e
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From: Molra Amado-McCoy

To: Leonard Waltes
Subject: okay to send to Robin?
Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 3:49:46 PM

Attachments: Case Review Committes May 2015.docx

Hi, Leonard.

Would you look this over and see if you have anything to add/modify before I send
it on to Rabin for her input?

Moira
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Civilian Police Oversight Agency
Police Oversight Board

Case Review Subcommittee
Leonard Waits

Scott

Moira Amado-McCoy
Robin Hammer, Acting Interim Director

Police Oversight Board

Case Review Subcommittee
Thursday (7) 7 May 2015 - 9:30a
Plaza del Sol, 600 2nd Street NW
Basement, Hearing Room 160 (7)

AGENDA

Case Review Committee

L

IL

11,

IV.

V1L

Welcome and Call to Order: Committee Member Moira Amado-McCoy
Vote for Committee Chair
Public Comments

The Life of a Case as it moves through the CPOA. Robin Hammer, Analyst
Paul Cash, and CPOA Staff

How cases arrive

Sorting and assignment

Requirements and distinctions between cases

Timeline

Interaction with other bodies/agencies/stakeholder groups
Evaluated for assignment for POB review

Post-POB review period

@ Mmoo a0 o

Presentation of (10) possihle cases for review for May meeting, Robin
Hammer

Discussion: formal name of committee, scope of work
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From: Leonard Waiteg

To: Moira Amado-McCoy
Subject: Re: okay to sand to Robin?
Date; Sunday, May 03, 2015 11:48:11 AM

Missing the pledge of alegance. Other than that it looks good

M003902




From: Silvio Dell"Angela

To: revoarduno@caba.gov; dharris@cabg.gov; knena@caba.gay; trudviones@cabg.gov; daibsondcaba.goy;
kensanchez@cabg.goy; ibenton@caby.goy; hwinter@cabo.goy; daclewis@cabg.ooy,

Ce: Tom Strelcher”; PMRinc@mac.cony; geden7@cabg.gov; Mayorberry@cabg.goy; kwalz@abgjournal.com

Subject: Council Meeting Monday, Reject giving known powerless opportunist Ginger and his fellow former cops in PMR
Inc. $4.5 million and Greenwoed $500,000

Date: Sunday, May 03, 2015 2:32:54 M

Attachments: 4-30-15K0BChavez.dag
AFP-APD'sChavez.pdl

COUNCILORS

Info to those shown and many sent this Bec

* Seven of you nine councilors were commended two weeks ago by Joe Monahan other
media outlets for deferrlng/not prematurely approving the exorbltant/ ridiculous $4 5+
million four year contract to former PhD cop James Ginger and his-other former cops in
PMR Inc who will be limited to merely monltor:ng/suggestmg but cannot enforce the
still flawed City/DOJ agreement. It was not surprising that Trudy Jones and Brad

' Winter did the Mayor's bidding.

- The May 2 letter published in the Journal wriiten by CounCIIor Dan Lewis gwes ali ‘the
- impression that he and four others will now approve the $:

‘ Mondav, just éé the Council folded: after Mayor Berry vetoed thelr resolutlon calling for
the DOJ to ‘come. Instead you passed a meaningless substitute resolution only

promising support if DOJ came.

The editorial that Lewis criticized omitted the fact that it even damned you seven for
- now having “buyers’ remorse” knowing that the City and DO disrespected you when
- excluding you from the negotiations/buyers process. Dan also seemed reluctant to
damn editorial boss Dan Herrera or whomever Mr./Ms. “Journal” is who wrote the

: editorial.

mﬂ_hmm_bgdﬁo_qth]ﬂis_thg_agr_eemgm Nor does James Gmger care as Iong as he get

his $4.5 million for four years merely to give the illusion of oversight/reform.

The attached documentation to EC-15-314 makes it clear that the city is not obligated
. to do anything that Ginger may recommend and if necessary will ask federal judge
' Brack to support them-something he will likely do.

- 1 was also disappointed that Dan focused only on the editorial about delaying Ginger’s
" rip off of the taxpayers. He never mentioned giving to Greenwood {and tikaly

disgraceful Cincinnati buddy Streicher) $500,000 who will be kept on to again stonewall
- any reform as they previously did when negotiating the agreement with the DOJ.

You looked the other way when Berry first kept the no-bid contract under the $75K
- requiring your approval. Then since the two disgraceful characters were now
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incumbents he increased it to $230K-with your approval. Now it’s proposed to be
- $500K. Do you like being disrespected? We'll see Monday.

- New City Attorney Jessica Hernandez will be told by Perry and Berry to go and find

- some corner to hide in as it will be Greenwood who will lead the fight against anything
good Ginger proposes. This assumes that you councilors betray us Monday and give

- Greenwood his $500,000 and also Ginger his 4 year $4.5+ million contract.

i

i If Ginger deserves any contract it should only be for one year o see if he is really
“worth it. His disrespectful absence from the April 20 council meeting says to you that
he believes that he doesn’t have to please you-only Berry and the DOI.

| Or he doesn’t have a clue what needs to be done except provide his own interpretation
- of the flawed agreement that focuses merely on training as the solution. It should

: begin with a thorough house cleaning in APD’s to get rid of its inept and corrupt

; leadership.
H
See my other comments below to Lewis’ article. It appears that since the April 20

| meeting that Berry has gatten to him and four of the others there or else the five or

% more will get no more pork for him. See one depiction of Greenwood below sent me
¢ by a fellow comrade for real change. What a disgrace Scott is to the legal profession-
- much like Mutt CAO Perry and Tourek.

 Vraser Internationsl I BB
“ for 1.95 mitfion F

if there was ever a time for those comrades of mine in APD Forward, on the police
oversight task force, in the MLK Jr, MC and many others who did the early heavy lifting
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to show up and demand real changes, it will be Monday night. All of us were betrayed
by the DOJ and Berry’s corrupt negotiation team and this federal judge

Ali should show up and demand that the bogus powerless agreement be rewritien
before any contract with Ginger or someone else is signed. My comrades should also
demand that you reject the increase to 500,000 for Greenwood and Streicher.

WI“ be wrlllng to_ ‘fsuffer_these foo_ls gladly !

Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE

2 May 2015 Albuguerque Journal BY DAN LEWIS ALBUGUERQUE CITY COUNCILOR

1ATIO A) AS IF THEV T ARTOF THE
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P.S.

See Joe:Monahan's latest May 1 posting about the Journal’s “best man for the job” Ray

Schultz and Tim Keller’s and retired cop Dan Klein’s take on Schulz and the 2013

TASERGATE. Also see the April 30 posting on the Eye on Albuquergue on Schultz-
“#RICOforRay” that includes the comments by another honest retired cop-Paul Heh.

IG Pacheco should have: mvestlgated this pay to play by ‘Schultz Wlth TASER in, 2013 but
you let this disgraceful Berry minion sit.on it:until new State Auditor Tim Keller came
through Heads should roli including some in procurement.

This no bid contract to Taser Inc was not the first time Schultz was allowed by
procurement to rip taxpayers off. Years ago without again asking for bids, he spent
almost $10 million on new black Dodge Charger muscle cars from a local dealer {Berry
campaign contributor?) for $40,000 each.

He knew that it was the most mechanically unreliable police car available and even had
an exhaust leakage problem inside the car. Other police departments were buying
Chevrolet Impalas, a better vehicle but the Impala didn’t fit Schultz desired of APD macho
and must be feared image,

At previous council meetings you also ignored no bid contracts to buddies of Berry,
Riordan and others. We fear you will do it again and again.

.Free Press See attached

Also see KOB’s Ryan Luby s great story (attached) on APD’s disgraceful: I'PRA‘éi‘d'riéwalller
Revnaldo W|Illngly did Eden’s and Rob “Mutit” Perry and R. “Jeff” Berry’s bidding and
made sure there was no transparency and accountability in APD.

| wonder where KRQE’s well publicized superstar investigative reporter has been as he
seems afraid of investigating APD while allowing the other good reporters at KRQE to do
50,
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New allegations surface over 'arrogance factor' within APD

Created. 04/30/2015 10,52 M By: Ryan Luby, KOB Eyewitness News 4

One of the three employees_placed on leave within the public records unit at the Albuguerque
Police Department believes his absence will negatively impact the city's commitment to
transparency. According to the department, it's investigating "allegations of unprofessional conduct,
workplace safety and inadequate supervision which have impacted the efficiency and effectiveness
of the [Inspection of Public Records Act] Unit."

4 Investigates contacted Reynaldo Chavez, APD's public records custodian, who's one of the three
employees placed on leave. He would not speak on camera on Thursday, but over the phone
outlined what he said is his side of the story. According to Chavez, the department has not laid out
specific reasons for the investigation against him or the other two employees.

However, he said if's likely connected to his interaction with a temp worker - a woman who had
routinely missed days of work since she started three months ago. Chavez said he found her crying
on Tuesday not long after he asked her to bring doctors’ notes whenever she's unable fo work.
Chavez said within hours of her speaking with APC's internal affairs personnel, he and the other two
employees were placed on leave. Still, he believes there may be bigger issues at play.

id he's had a dontentious refatio; ’*'hjl‘p with his super\nsor Bill: Slauson ‘who was. promote
toi.: _xe tlve Dlrector of the Admlnlstratlve Suppor’t Bureau late Iast year ‘He said Slauson bell 'Ves
there's no need for the public records unit and that:it shouldn't exist. Slauson did not respond fo
KOB's request for comment through a department spokesperson on Thursday.

Chavez also described what he calls an "arrogance factor”" at APD. He believes his absence from
the public records unit will hamper the department's transparency, in violation of the Department of
Justice agreement.

Both an APD spokesperson who??? and Gilbert Montano, an embarrassment who sold his soul to
the devil a deputy chief administrative officer in the mayor's office, denied the transparency claims.
"I've been provided no information from anyone within the department or current administration that
would reduce, eliminate, or in any way change the makeup of the IPRA unit to serve the function that
it is called to do," Montano said in an interview with 4 Investigates on Thursday.B.S.

He said he'd certainly listen to Chavez's concerns once the personnel investigation concludes.
"[Tihe outcomes and the recommendations that result from that, and what we find and determine to
be in the best interest of the management, oversight and day-to-day implementation, will be just
that," Montano said. More B.S.

Chavez said he's contacted several high-profile attorneys in Albuquergue and is preparing to file a
lawsuit against APD if need be. He should sue. He believes the department needed to be specific
as to why it placed him on leave.
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He said he'd continue to work for the city, but said he would never work for APD again.

Chavez has worked for APD for the last four years. He said he has a bachelor's degree in business
administration, a Master's degree in human resources, and has completed post-Master's work in
Management information Systems (MIS). What he needed was a degree in integrity as he went
along with this IPRA stonewalling for four years.

He said he's developed and built databases for the department to streamline information.

Chavez is intimately familiar with nearly alt of the inner workings of APD. He said he's "seen
everything." He was among the people responsible for producing documents for the New Mexico
State Auditor in connection to its audit of former Chief Ray Schultz's relationship with TASER
International. Whoopie! Reynaldo stonewalled my many IPRA requests and those of others,

KOB expects Chavez to speak on-camera and outline more concerns about the department in the
next few days. Will Reynaldo be bought off as APD did to Darren White's disgraceful PI0?

http://www kob.com/article/stories/s3782963.shtml#t. VUZAOs4-BED
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Meet the Czar of APD Records,
The Man Without a Boss

gY DAN 'ﬂlil

| prar-
ntly, there
Is & man al the

2l his desk, talking
fo no one else In
his organization,
damying public
records requests
from the public and news media.

Some of thegn danlals arg lor recordy
requesled by invesligative reporters,
Some denials come in rogponse o
requests by lawyers, Including lawyars
for the ACLU, Olhers coma In (esponeg
to peoplo with Individual grievances
ageinst the pollee,

Ascarding lo this
man, hese denlals
happan without con- )

-suftation with his police - uf
superiors - leéutananis,
eommanders, deputy
chlefs, asglstant chlef
or tha chiel.

They also occur
without his consulting
wilh anyona over at L QLFRY
City Hall, Including Lt
tha Mayor's office, he .~ anyD ay

Ghiaf Administrative I be Al
Officar of svun ~ 6% .u.(mlﬁ_ R
ceptin mare nstancos - gemy gp
- lewyers al the Ciy -‘-"-"av lim'lﬂ
Altomey’s office. : e .

In hig time.on the job, this man has
handled 2,000 ¥ 3,000 Inspéction
Public Revorde Act mquﬁs{,sper yeoar,
he says.

Hig training for handling thass
requeats, he snys, was an Intensive
*gne-on-one’ with former Gity Clerk Amy
Bailey on public records kaws.

The tralning may have alse Includod
- allugh he's nol sura - pliending
an IPRA Lickning program, Ho says he
i "vaguely" awere suoh lraining exisls
and "may” have actually allendod such
a sagslon or somathing "relalod closely
to It."

This man, whe hag been en lhe job
for feur years, hag cost the city-tens of
thousands of dolldrs in legal seltiomants
ovar those racords denlals.

And ha gets to keep his job.

Maat Reynaldo Chavez.

If Chavex's testimony In'a daposition Is
1o be bolloved, he Is the sole arbiter, the
Jurkgs, the doolder, the Supreme Gourt,
thes czar, Ihe Caagar;the King Louls XIV
uf what wo aro hlkmnd to Iamw about

Chavez's deposition n late Oclocber
came n a lawsult filed last winler by thiz
newspapar and indspendent joumatist
Poler St Cyr. Before ABQ Free Prass
publichad its first Issus, we sought an
lnvantory of APD's miitary wespons and
equipment. Chavez danied cur IPRA
requesi. :
Nothing 2bout tha sensitivity of a
records reques! by naws madia or the
public fnfluences his declsion, he tesfi-
fied. Nor does the sengilive naturg of
any requast compe! him 10 seek counsel
fram his police superiors or othess in
Cilty Hall or from city lawyers, he said.

Thal's Reynekic Chavez's story
about how he handles the six or seven
requesls he gets, on average, each day,
every day of the week, 365 days a year.
S0, he must be one
of the most poweriul
paopie In city govern-
ment,

We have yet lo get
the weapons Inventory,
avan though wa know it

we know i ust be

. _reporied lo the New

- Mexico Departmaiit of
3 F'ubhcﬁﬂely and to fhe

¢ dacided that remg
dn#l lhe ‘nmry weapons invantory
would heip terrorisia. So, oul came his
big, red block-leitar "DENIED" rubber
stamg (I'm speaking rhatorically here).

We believe that when the weapons
Inventory is linally made public, if wil
show thet APC has losl some of he
DO equipment — Including, as we
report In this issue, an M18 assaul fffe.

Maybe Reynaido Chavez's denials
reflact the-"old” APD and nai fhe “new”
APD that Mayor Hiehard Berry end
Chief Gordon Eden say is committed 1o
constitutional policing In this town,

Mayba he'll see the Kght and realize
how much his big, red rubber stamp is
coating APD In public frust and taxpayer
collars,

And maybe we'll gat (o ses how
APD has accotmied for all the military
waapons; and aqmpmem nhas Qrown
50 fond of. __

Wedoubt ", .

Because whils.$ome. lh[ngs may b8

changing at AFD, abfisqnla‘tf_smHaﬂ.

Froe Whde ook B iTen SIH5- "o # DR T

|
}

exisls and gvan though |

OPINION “emmmeme FROM THE EDITOR

APD Records Stonewalling
Costs ABQ Blg Money

BY DAN VUKELICH

Bolnle this
newspaper
)} publishedts
first lssue back

In April, ABQ
b Froe Press and
Peler St. Gy,

" &n Independent
Joumatist who
periodically writes
for us, asked tar
tha Albuquergue Police Department's
Invaniory of its military-siyle weapons.

Whaen we wera refusad, wa suad AP
undar the provigions of the New Maxica
Inspection of Publle Racords Act. The
case has bean percolating along for
months, but quite shortly, depositions
wifi be takan — by both sldes,

The public records law, commonly
called IPRA, has protections bullt In ter
protect the putdie fram unreasonable
denlalof publlc racards. If faund by a
juctge or jury to have wrongly withhald
racords, a governmantal entity — like
the Clty of Alsuquargue and APD - can
bao fable lor payment of tha requestors’
attorneys' fees, costs, and up lo $100 a
day In damagas.

Sihee we filbd our case, KRQE
Channel 13 fited a broeder case. The
TV station's euit allegas that APD
has sngaged In a pattem of wrangly
withholding publie racords, including:
lapel-camera video; records relatsd to
thia Jamios Boyd shooling; comespor-
doncé refaling (o he U.S. Depantment of
Justien’s probs of APD; records regard-
Ing ARD ghootinga since 1994; APD's
deslinge with larmor APD Chiel Ray
Schultz and Tasar; APD 2013 review
of its usa-of-force policy; SWAT leam

]
i foports ol varlous incdanls; surveillance

video of the Mayor's Office dwing a
prolest and sit-In; cime-sesno photos;
daghecam footage; and an Inventory of
. APD wonpons.
The TV slalion askod for mole records
than { can list hero - bul you gel the idea,
In all cases, AP rotused Lo release
Ihe requosted [nformation or wins nol
Iy respongive in what it did relcase.
Some of the IKAQE cases go back mare
than & year,

when totaled up, should the clty be
taund! In viokation of the records act,
APD - or, tore properly, Albuguerdue
tepprayers — could be on the hook for well
gvar $100,000 for the KAQE case alona.

This paitern of refusal to release public
records s belng uead against the publis,
f as well as the news medla. Repors of

| setiements and case dlspmmon.. thal

P eledealebnniba = d Pt

it

 and we'll gatit'-da,_

Councll shows the clty paid more than
$48,000 in damages In thres cifizens’
records cases betwean Oct. 1, 2013,
and Juns 30, 2014,

Colin Hunler, an atiomay with fhe
Bomeft Law Firm, who s repregeniing
this newspaper In lis iFAA cage against
APD, sald the denlale are part of a legal
siralegy by APD and the cily.

*They are making & PR and calculated
risk asgessment decision in denying
these reguosts,” Hunler Sald, "hoping
that the requestars go gway and that
onty ong In 10 will aclually sua™

Hunier gaid he bailsvas the clty will
soek fo dismiss the newspaper as a
Plaintiff and cut its exposure under the
bad-faith portion of the IPRA slatute,
which salls for damages to be paid fo all
plaintifis wiongfully denled recards.

The revords denials are the stick
in APD's parrol-and-glick sirategy In
deafing with the news madla - which Is
play bafl with us and wa’ll spoon-fecd
you access, storles, video, mig shols
and slory leads: ask difficult guestions
and get the stick — no cooperation, na
accoss and a big "no camment.”

To be fair, other agencies do the same
thing. The govemor's people don't
answar questions-ihey don’t like, Hell,
they don't even refum phone calls from
modia gulizls they don't like.

But the APD records situslion has
become Intolerabla for a population that
requires spin-free Information to hold a
iroublod peiive departmient accountabls.
Case law s agalnst APD and the.chvik
|ang directing its policy. Taxpayers a‘e
paying the linancial price, but aventually,
3umouneagcrgtu pay a pofith calpﬂoo.

T!lls Issus marks our skt month of
publication. Our readership is grawing
and, Jusl &s Imponantly, our advartis-
Ing is piciding up. Pecple have tokd us
thoy've been looking for another media
volee In our community, We hope wa're
providing hat voics.

Wa cauld use your haip In idenfifying
high-traffic buslness lacations that would
beneafit both you af them if ABG Froo
Pross wara aliowad 1o place a wire rack
Inslda or a weatherpioat box oulside

thelr pramises.

We'll gladly accepl vour suggestions.
All you nead to doistalk te the manager
or awner and ask them if they'd be
wiliing to et ua hc&sh*btrﬁa 1here Send
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From: Hamrner, Robin

To: Contreras, Michelle; Cash,. Paul

Cc: Leonard Waites; Scott S, Wilson; Molra Amado-McCoy
Subject: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 7:55:45 AM

Attachments: -7 se Review Subcommi -

Michelie, Please post this at City Hall by 9 am this morning.
Paul, Please post this on our website by 9 am this morning.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin S, Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (508) 924-3775

hitp:/ /www.cabag.gov/cpoa
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CIVILIAN POLICE OVERSIGHT AGENCY
POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD

CASE REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE
Moira Amado-McCoy Leonard Waits
Jeffery Scott Wilson

Robin Hammer, Acting Executive Director

Iv.

VI

VIL.

VILL.

POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD

CASE REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE
Thursday, May 7, 2015 ~ 9:30 pm
Plaza del Sol, 600 2nd Street NW —
Basement Hearing Room, #160

AGENDA

Welcome and Call to Order: Committee Member Moira Amado-McCoy
Vote for Committee Chair
Public Comments

The Life of a Case as it moves through the CPOA. Robin Hammer,
Analyst Paul Cash, and CPOA Staff

How cases arrive

Sorting and assighment

Requirements and distinctions between cases

Timeline

Interaction with other bodies/agencies/stakeholder groups
Evaluated for assignment for POB review

g. Post-POB review period

mP oo Ty

Presentation of (10} possible cases for review for May meeting, Robin
Hammer

Discussion: formal name of committee, scope of work
Other Business & Committee Recommendations
Next Meeting — To be announced at meeting

Adjournment
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From: Leonard Waites

To: Robin. Hammer
Subject: Re: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:00:22 AM

Shouldn't this have the pledge of allegence

On May 4, 2015 7:55 AM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@caba.gov> wrote:

Michelle, Please post this at City Hall by 9 am this morning.

Paul, Please post this on our website by 9 am this morning.
Thanks,
Robin

Robin 5. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director

3 Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albugquerque, NM 87103
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From: Hammer, Robin

To! Leonard Waites

Subject: RE: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:07:01 AM

Leonard,

We usually don’t say the pledge of allegiance at subcommittee meetings, only the meeting of the
entire board. We can add if you like. Let me know in the next couple of minutes, though because
we need to post it by 9 am and it takes a few minutes to walk over to City Hall.

Thanks,
Racbin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuguergque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

hittp:/ fvrww.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Leonard Waites [mailto:phamason.lw@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:00 AM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: Re: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting

Shouldn't this have the pledge of allegence

On May 4, 2015 7:55 AM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:
Michelle, Please post this at City Hall by 9 am this morning,

Paul, Please post this on our website by 9 am this morning.

Thanks,
Robin

Roebin 8. Hammer, Esqg.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

MO003914




Fax: (505} 924-3775
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From: Hammer, Robin

To: Leonard Waites
Subject: RE: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:07:59 AM

Also, we need to know if you will be appearing telephonically at this meeting on Thursday.
Thanks,
Robin

From: Leonard Waites [mallto: phamason.lw@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:00 AM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: Re: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting

Shouldn't this have the pledge of allegence

On May 4, 2015 7:55 AM, "Hammer, Robin" <thammer@cabg.gov> wrote:
Michelle, Please post this at City Hall by 9 am this morning.

Paul, Please post this on our website by 9 am this morning,

Thanks,
Robin

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

{505) 924-3770

Fax: (505} 924-3775

hitp:/ fwww.cabg.gov/cpoa
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Fram: Leonard Walkes

To: Robin_lHammer

Subject: RE: Case Review Subcommitiee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:27:28 AM

My bad

On May 4, 2015 8:07 AM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabg,gov> wrote:

Also, we need to know if you will be appearing telephonically at this meeting on Thursday.
!

Thanks,

Rohin

:
:
:

. From: Leonard Waites [mailto:phamason.Iw@gmail.com]

. Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:00 AM

i To: Hammer, Robin

' Subject: Re: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting

Shouldn't this have the pledge of allegence
On May 4, 2015 7:55 AM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

Michelle, Please post this at City Hall by @ am this moming.

Paul, Please post this on our website by 9 am this morning.

* Thanks,
" Robin

'Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director

Civilian Police Oversight Agency
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City of Albuquerque
P.O. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103
http:/ /www.cal /
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From: Mol Amade-McCoy
To: Harnmer, Robin,

Cc: Contreras, Michelle; Cash, Paul; Leonard Waites; Scoit S, Wilson,
Subject: Re: Case Review Subcommittes Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meating
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:31:26 AM

Thanks, Robin.

Moira

On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 7:55 AM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

. Michelle, Please post this at City Hall by 9 am this morning.

Paul, Please post this on our website by 9 am this morning.

; Thanks,

Robin

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director

i Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770
' Fax: (505) 924-3775
‘ htto: / /www v G
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From: Maira Amadg-MeCoy

To! Hammer, Robin,

Cet Contreras, Michelle; Cash, Paul; Leopard Waites; Scott S, Wilson
Subject: Re: Case Review Subcommittee Final Agenda for 5-7-15 Meeting
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 8:33:10 AM

Robin -- you'lt send this out to the full board this morning too, Yes?

Moira

On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 7:55 AM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

Michelie, Please post this at City Hall by 9 am this morning.

Paul, Please post this on our website by 9 am this morning.

H
i

i

- Thanks,
! Robin

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.

Acting Executive Director

. Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

ﬁ P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

ba.gov/c
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From: Hammer, Robin.

To: Beth Mohr; David Ring; Eric H. Cruz; Hammer, Robin; Jeannette ¥, Baca; Joanne Fine; Leonard Waites; Molra
Amadoe-McCoy; Scoft S, Wilson;

Subject: Agendas for this week"s Subcommittee Meetings

Date: Monday, May 04, 2615 8:41:19 AM

Attachments: 2=7-15 Case Review Subcommittee Agenda-Final.dock
2:6-15 Agenda Personnel Subcom Final.docy

POB Members:
Attached are the Agenda’s for this week’s Subcommittee meetings.
Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O, Box 1293

Albuquergue, NM 87103

(505} 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

http:/ fwww.cabg.gov/cpoa
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

i,
V.

Vi

VIL.

VIII.

POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD

CASE REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE
Thursday, May 7, 2015 - 9:30 pm
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

Interaction with other hodies/agencies/stakeholder groups
Evaluated for assignment for POB review

g. Post-POB review period

"P Ty

Presentation of (10) possible cases for review for May meeting, Robin
Hammer

Discussion: formal nhame of committee, scope of work
Other Business & Committee Recommendations
Next Meeting ~ To be announced at meeting

Adjournment
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CIVILIAN POLICE OVERSIGHT AGENCY
POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD

PERSONNEL SUBCOMMITTEE
Beth Mohr, Chair

Eric Cruz Joanne Fine

Robin S. Hammer, Acting Executive Director

POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD

PERSONNEL SUBCOMMITTEE
Wednesday May 6, 2015 — 1:30 pm
Plaza del Sol, 600 2nd Street NW —

Seventh Floor Conference Room

AGENDA

I. Welcome and Call to Order: Chair, Beth Mohr

Il. Public Comments
lll. Approval of Minutes

IV. Discussion of Contract for Independent LLegal Counsel, Assistant City
Attorney Jacobi

Discussion of process for ranking & selection

Introduction of applications for Independent Counsel contract
Discussion of candidates

Selection of top candidates

Discussion of potential legal conflicts

Discussion of next steps & recommendations for selection

nmoowp

V. Other Business & Committee Recommendations
VI. Next Meeting — To be announced at meeting

VIl. Adjournment
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From: Joanne Fine

To: Hammer, Robin; Beth Mohr; David Ring; Eric H. Cruz; Jeannette V. Baca: Leonard Waites; Moira Amado-,
McCoy: Scott 5. Wilson; susanne.brown 37@amall.com

Subject: RE: Agendas for this week"s Subcommittee Meetings

Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 10:42:04 AM

Case Review Committee agenda lists the time as 9:30 PM.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G [TE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hammer, Robin"

Date:05/04/2015 8:41 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: Beth Mohr ,David Ring ,"Eric H. Cruz" ,"Hammer, Robin" ,"Jeannette V. Baca"
,Joanne Fine ,Leonard Waites ,Moira Amado-McCoy ,"Scott S. Wilson”
,susanne.brown37@gmail.com

Subject: Agendas for this week's Subcommittee Meetings

POB Members:

Attached are the Agenda’s for this week’s Subcommitiee meetings.

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
http:/ /www.cabq.gov/cpos
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From: Silvie Dell"Angela

To: revgarduno@caba.gov; dharris@caba.qoy; kiena@eabo.aov; irudyjones@icaba.qoy; daibson@cabg.qov;
kensanchez@caba.goy; ibenton@cabo.cov; hwinter@cabq.goy; danlewis@cabg.goy

Ce: PMRInc@mac.com; ", Euentry@caba,gov; Mavorberry@caba.gov

Subject: Councll Meeting Tonlght~ again reject giving known powerless opportunist Ginger and his fellow former cops in
PMR Inc. $4.5 million and Greenwood $500,000

Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 11:01:56 AM

Attachments: 5-4-15JoeM.dac

TO: Councilors
Info to others shown and sent this Bec

See below on Greenwood. He not only lled to the Council when claiming he spoke for the DOJ
on his proposed knowingly bad police oversight ordinance changes , but also refused to admit
when interviewad on PBS's In Focus show that he worked for Taser ing, like buddies Schultz and
Streicher,

He also spent lavishly on his $240K expense account-even an extra $100 to have his dog in his
hotel room. The guy is a disgrace.

Can't new City attorney Hernandez be trusted to betray the people?

Since when do vou also allow a feders! judge to decide that we taxpayers should give PMR Inc
$4.5million for four years and replace a citizen-Pony Pirard with the corrupt police APOA
leadership. The DOJeven aliowed the APOA at the negotiating table while banning us and you
councilors. See New York Times article about police unions below, It's not about liberals or
conservatives but those willing to serve the people.

See the attached May 3 posting by the Eye on Albuguergue on Schultz, Berry and the entire
corrupt enablers downtown

Tonight, we'll find out just who of you will finally be for WE THE PEOPLE and those who want to
raintain the police state we have here that under Berry has gotten worse-made this City the
disgrace of the nation,

Silvio

For WE THE PEQPLE
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P.S

Now more waste of our tax doltars-this time $90,000/year on a new insider propagandist who
Berry claims has experience in “ strategic communications and public affairs issue
management.”-TRANSLATED-She can lie better than Waido-R. Jeff Berry who goes deeper into
his hole, and his other high paid liars Mutt Perry, Gil Montano, Chief Eden, cops Roseman, Tixier,
Espinoza and aothers. See loe Monahan's comments today on Erin Gentry attached. APD's lanet
Blair finally got fed up with lying for Eden and Berry and quit. Will Erin have the same integrity?
Doubtful-as she is part of Guv Martinez’s cabal.

P.P.S.

See yet another likely unjustified killing, use of excessive force yesterday by the Manny
Gonzales's deputies who this embarrassing Sheriff doesn’t want to equip with recorders-and for
goodreason

Sent: Sunday, May 03, 2015 5:15 PM

Tot Silvio Del'Angela L
Subject: Re: Council Meeting:Monday, Reject diving known powerless oppoertunist ‘Ginger and his fellow
formier cops in PMR:Inc..$4.5 million and Greehwood $500:000.

Here is a shap shot of Greedy Greenwood. Greedy Greenwood stuffed his face and his
pockets with the PEOPLE’S money in a little video | did last week. Since then, much has
happened. IPRA employees on |leave or fired or whatever. WHY? Cuz you all violating our
rights... AGAIN. RAY RAY- loser, trickster, gangsta sell out is now under scrutiny again,
making Albuquerque more of a national embarrassment. RAY RAY was a disgrace when he
was ‘Chief’ of police as he is today. Shameful. Chief is an earned title--- EDEN does not
deserve the title of Chief. PO PO still hurting our people, beating up homeless people,
saying “who’s the man?’ Seems like the PO have self-identity issues.

Same with Sandy when he said he would “Shoot that fucking lunatic in the penis”. The ties
with Taser International are more than enough to shut Greedy Greenwood down and get
him out of MY CITY, your city, OUR CITY!!l  We, NM, are dead last by design. Same dirty
money being pushed under neither the same dirty table by the same dirty hands. Rise to
the occasion! Demand better for us all. Time is how for City Council to stand with the
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people they claim to represent. Enjoy the lawless video.

WW. . 2v=uHy19lin3Y4

Our Police Union Problem

For decades now, conservatives have pressed the case that public sector unions do not serve the
common good. The argument is philosophical and practical at once. First, the state monopoly on
certain vital services makes even work slowdowns unacceptable and the ability to fire poor-
performing personnel essential, and a unionized work force creates problems on both fronts.
employees [who are also often their political supporters) amount to a division of spoils rather
than a sharing of profits. Third, these negotiations inevitably drive up the cost of public services,
henefiting middle-class bureaucrats at the expense of the poor, and saddling governments with
long-term fiscal burdens that the terms of union contracts make it extremely difficult to lift.
Finally, union lobbying power can bias public-policy decisions toward the interests of state
employees. To take just one particularly perverse example: In California aver the last few
decades, the correctional officers union first lobbied for a prison-building spree and then, well-
entrenched, exercised veto power over criminal justice reform. These points add up to a strong
argument that the rise of public sector unions represents a decadent phase in the history of the
welfare state, a case study in the warping influence of self-dealing and interest-group politics.
But as we've been reminded by the agony of Baltimore, this argument also applies to a unionized
public work force that conservatives are often loath to criticize: the police. Police unions do have
critics on the right. But thanks to a mix of cultural affinity, conservative support for law-and-
order policies and police union support for Republican politicians, there hasn’t been a strong
right-of-center constituency for taking on their privileges. Instead, many Republican governors
have deliberately exempted police unions from collective-bargaining reforms — and one who

didn’t, John Kasich of Ohio, saw those reforms defeated.

In an irony typical of politics, then, the right’s intellectual critique of public-sector unions is
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illustrated by the ease with which police unions have bridled and ridden actual right-wing
politicians. Which in turn has left those unions in a politicaily enviable position, insulated from
any real pressure to reform. Yet reform is what they need. There are many similarities between
police officers and teachers: Both belong to professions filled with heroic and dedicated public
servants, and both enjoy deep reservoirs of public sympathy as a result. But in both professions,
unions have consistently exploited that sympathy to protect failed policies and incompetent

personnel,

With this important difference, however: Even with the worst teacher, the effacts are diffused
across many years and many Kids, and it’s hard for just one teacher to do that much damage to
any given student. A bad cop, on the other hand, can leave his victim dead or permanently
damaged, and under the right circumstances one cop’s bad call — or a group of cops’ habitual

thuggishness — can be the spark that leaves a city like Baltimore in flames. Last December, my

colleague David Brooks hoted that police unions are resisting change on every issue where: police

local law enforcement. But after the untimely death of Freddie Gray, no issue looms larger than
the need to discipline, suspend and fire police officers who don’t belong on the streets — and
the obstacles their unions put up to that all-too-necessary process. The cases from all over the

country where unions and arbitration boards have reinstated abusive cops make for an

y. Baltimore is no exception. Last fall, The Baltimore Sun
reported on the police commissioner’s struggle to negotiate enough authority to quickly remove

and punish his own cops, and the union’s resistance to swift action and real oversight persists.

What we know so far about the officer who first pursued Mr. Gray (his history of mental heaith
issues, in particular) suggests that he might have benefited from being eased into a different line
of work. This issue is particularly pressing if you believe that some of the aggressive police tactics
criticized in the wake of Mr. Gray’s death, and Eric Garner’s in Staten Island - the stress on
guality-of-life and “broken windows” policing, the focus on misdemeanors and disorderly

conduct — have played a significant role in America’s declining crime rate and our much-safer

cities. Some libe ecided these tactics haven’t made a difference, or that they aren’t
needed anymore. | think this view is aaive, and dangerously so. But to sustain this kind of police
worlk, it’s necessary to restrain the excesses associated with it; to restrain those excesses, it’s
necessary to hold cops accountable. And that can only happen if we reckon with the ways in

which police unions, no less than other interest groups, can align against the public that their
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members vow to serve.

From: Silvio Dell'Angela [mailto:Dellansi@comcast, net]

Sent: Sunday, May 03, 2015 2:32 PM

To: 'reygarduno@cabgq.gov'; ‘dharris@cabg.gov'; 'kpena@cabg.gov'; 'trudyjones@cabg.gov';
'dgibson@cabg.gov'; kensanchez@cabg.gov'; 'ibenton@cabg.gov'; 'bwinter@cabg.gov';
‘danlewis@cabq.gov'

Cc; 'Torn Streicher'; 'PMRinc@mac.com'; 'geden7@cabq.gov'; 'Mayarberry@cabg.gov';
"kwalz@abgjournal.com'

Subject: Council Meeting Monday, Reject giving known powerless opportunist Ginger and his fellow
former cops in PMR Inc. $4.5 million and Greenwood $500,000

COUNCILORS

Info to those shown and many sent this Bcc
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From: Hammer, Robin

Toi Cash, Paul; Contreras, Michelle

Ce Beth Mohr; David Ring; Evic H. Cruz; Hammer, Robin; Jeahnette V. Bata; Joanne Fine; Leonard Waltes: Moira
Amado-McCoy; Scott 5. Wilson,; susanne.brown37@amall.com

Subject: corrected Agenda

Data:

Attachments:

Paul and Michelle,

Piease post this corrected Agenda for the Case Review Subcommittee. Showing the meeting time
as 9:30 am.

Thanks,
Robin

Rebin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Overgight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

hitp: / /www,.cabg.gov/cpoa
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

V1.

Vil

VII.

IX.

POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD

CASE REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE
Thursday, May 7, 2015 — 9:30 am
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

"o R0 Te

Q@

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
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From: Slivlo Dell"Angela

To: revgardunn@caba.gov; dhards@caba.goy; kpena@caba.goy; udviotes@oiha.uoy; daibson@cabg.ooy;
kensanchez@caha.goy; jbenton@caba.goy; bwinter@caba.goy; danlewis@caba.goy

ca colemiier@krae.com; info@bemen.oy; “sheriff!

Subject: Another shooting

Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 11:46:42 AM

Attachments: 5-3-15EYE.dog

TO: Councilors, BERNCO County Commissioners and BERNCO County
Manager

FYl of others shown and sent this Bee

Reference my earlier mail today. “Council Meeting Tonight- again reject. giving known powerless

Attached is the 5-3-15 Eye posting that was not attached to it.

Below are some comrades’ commaents on the BCSO's latest likely murder-the reason the
disgraceful BCSO Sheriff Manny Genzalez doesn't want body recorders for his officers.

Like APD, Gonzales says-no recordings-no proof of lies told by his officers. Recordings protect
honest officers and expose killers as Gonzales knows.

APD has over 1600 Scorpions video recorders bought in 2010 and 2011 that are sitting on a shelf
unused.

int defiance of a recent Supreme Court ruling the arrogant lawiess Gonzales is still seizing citizens’
cell phones to destroy any proof that his officers lied. What a scumbag Manny is

Maybe it's time for the DOJ to investigate the BLSO,

Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE

See you tonight

Father Quintand and | spoke with the-daughters and family of Billy Grimm'today. Very sad
fo say the feast. Report-of BCSO are more than conflicting with the witness. It is.also
important to point out that the OIS with Billy Grimm s that they were approached by BCSO
for ‘suspicion of domestic violence’. The gist of the information given by the family is. that
“Their car had some issues and would not start, leaving them stranded. . The couple walked
to a nearby relatives house for some jumper:cables and o ride back to what:BCSO describe
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as 'ar'r:’a‘bandoh cdr’ : After BCSO "c'léar'ed’ tﬁe 't':aﬂ and gave'the cbupie 't'h'éir ID’S'”b'a'c'k

escalq_t_edtbe _s:.t_uat_ao_n- cmd shat _a_nd k:He_d.-.B;Hy Gnmm a sh,ort.wh:le Iater. -Param_ed;cs did
not arrive-Until 2 hours later. When Grimm’s girl friend tried-calling the pd'rbmédib's herself
BCSO took her phone and threw it'ina patro! car and tben pfaced the gjrlfnend in the
patro! car for bemg hystencai cmd what not -Othe embe See‘g-.gun:

fam_!ly_-m.em_b.ers_...ﬂieags.e qttend_?)‘;you-can_._share the mwt_e.
Solidarity
https://www .facebook.com/events/925301374158081/

Sent from Windows Mail

From:
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2015 10:16 PM
To: List

The man shot: by Bern: County sher:ff 5 IS deadf HIS name was Bm'y Gnmm and hIS g;rifnend
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May 3, 2015 EYE ON ALBUQUERQUE
Ray Schultz and his Merry Bunch

Now the State Auditar, Tim Keller, has truthfully exposed Ray Schultz and his extra-curricular
activities; where is the long list of his cohorts who were active participants in his activities?

We know Schultz’s famous claim to fame concerning “nature at play” but was it “nature at play” when
Schultz and his friends from APD were in San Diego visiting a ‘Girls Gone Wild’ club on ‘business’ with
Taser? Who was in Mr. Schultz’s company while at the ‘Girls Gone Wild’ club? And exactly what kind
or “type’ of business were they conducting?

We here at the Eye also want to hear more from the State Auditor or any investigative body
concerning any other dealing{s} Ray Schultz and any of his friends, family, assoclates, cohorts or any
other person or business who has ties to Schultz in any way, shape or forum, The reason for this
question is this: did Ray Ray sell the farm for a cheap trip to San Diego? Perhaps a promise of a
lucrative job in the future? Neither of these seems pliable. Ray Ray was already making $140,000.00
per year, Spealdng of future this brings us to another plausible possibility and question,

Taser was at around $8.00 a share when Schultz started his dealing with Taser in 2013ish and Taser
closed Friday at approximately $34.00 a share. Is it possible Schultz and Company were buying Taser
stock low and then selling when Taser announced they had just signed a multi-million dollar deal with
the City of Albuquerque? Was this how the “Wheels were being greased?” We think a lot more than
just a few wheels were greased, What transpired with Taser, Nate Corn and other vendors left a door
open for dishonesty and other acts which may prove to be criminal. The State Auditor only scraped
the tip of the iceberg. The monstrosity of what lies beneath remains to be discovered. We here at the
Eye On Albuguerque warned all about Schultz but Berry bet his career on Schultz,

As our top statement clearly says exactly what type of person we believe Berry and Schultz truly
are, Well, Mr. Berry; YOU LOSE. And your bid for the Governor’s Office is over before it even
began. Yes, we know all about your other little dirty secrets. Just a thought for Berry as he ponders

his other options like running for a third term as Albuquerque Mavyor; people do not like dishonesty
just ask the last mayor.

We here at the Eye applaud Timothy Keller, Based on his honestly in bringing forth this case clearly
shows Mr. Keller’s potential. Can you imagine a governor, senator, or a congressman who is really
honest and not just another pol:tu:lan saying they are honest just to get your vote? I-iis party
affiliation makes no difference tous; it's all about being honest and telling the truth M. Keller has a
bright __f_u_tu re; Kud_os tq h:ml

Posted by Stealth at 5/03/2016 09:22:00 PM 2 comments: = Links to this post
Labels: Ghief Ray Schultz, Mayor RJ Berty, taser
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From: Dinah Vargas
To! Steve Xramer; Ilise Biel; Jewl Hall; Silvio Dell’Angela; Kathryn Brown; ra827@acl.com.
francesmadeson@gmail.comy; barothus@acl.com: Jehn Cordova, cadenrocker@yvahoo.com; bernadette garcdia,
Andrew Christophersen: Charles Ataslm; thammer@caba.gov; Rev. Judith L. Maynard; _mamuL@sabgggm
Shamful Gavel Banaer; dhards@cabg.gov; Blane Gibson; Pena, Klarissa J.; Susan Schuurman;
Ls:usiwgu;s@sﬂ_g_clg_. an__s.@_i:ggg_.lem Issar Benton: deden/@caba.aoy; POB@Caba.gov;

Subject: Taser C File
pate; Monday, May 04, 2015 2:27:25 PM

No shortage of information about the wonder twins- hired hijackers of the lawless
mayor.

Send greedy greenwood home

Dinah Vargas
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From: Dipah Vargas

To: Iaxﬂauem@mﬂzahemﬂaﬂmz leang_ﬁmsgu., Irud.umes Vanits Gupta; Damnn_Mm:tmgz Kathtm
Mme.ﬁgm.ez “Steve Kramer™; EQE@sab.q,gg_ J_lm_“.QOLd_OL '_'lsga_gﬂgn.tgu_ Eal:dmm Dan Lewis;
Batbara Grothys

Subject: The taser report. The taste will shock u

Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 11:30:38 PM

Blind eyes are choices you made.

You can never say you did not know. You can't ever say that.

You may see me actions and words as disrespectful, indecent, and out of line. If that
is so, that is, of course, your inability to recognize and acknowledge the reality in
which created my protest and demonstrations in the first place.

And at the end of the day, even if I am all those things, you can't imagine what you
look like from here.

I am embarrassed and offended at the lack of respect and disregard the people
receive from politicians throughout New Mexico.

Before there was Ferguson or Baltimore, there was Albuguerque, but no one
remembers us- including our own.

I'm still waiting on that Justice you all promised.

Waiting on justice
Who's going to monitor the monitor?
: 3
Chief Eden's new YouTube anchor woman,
hitp://voutu.be/KHhSZsLOVAQ
Gavel says: bang bang "you're out of order

People say: no props allowed in chambers.

New Mexico is dead last by design.

Ps
'Who's the man?'

D.

M003938




From! Lecnard Waites

To: Moira Amado-McCoy
Subject: Do you need help
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 7:41:15 AM

I was just sitting here thinking about your meeting and was wondering if you
needed any help?give me a call if you do!
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From;: Maira Amado-MeCay

To: Leonard Waites

Subject: Re: Do you need help

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 8:10:59 AM

Thanks, Leonard. I WILL call you. Will probably be later this afternoon. Thanks for
reaching out. I'll look forward to hearing what your musings have brought you.

Moira

On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 7:41 AM, Leonard Waites <phamason.lw@gmail.com>

wrote:

- T'was just sitting here thinking about your meeting and was wondering if you
needed any help?give me a call if you do!
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From: Moira, Amado-McCoy
To: juli ; Scoit Wilson; Leonard Waltes

Subject: update from Councilors/meeting RE traintng conflicts
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:49:35 AM

Good Morning, Julian.

I'm following up on the email I sent on the 28th. I know things get lost in the shuffie
sometimes.

Leonard, Scott, and I have a meeting of the Case Review Committee this coming
week, Thursday. I'd like to be able to give a brief to that subcommittee RE my
conversation with Councilors. If you're not quite ready to answer questions about
the next meeting Councilors said they'd be arranging as a multistakeholder
discussion of "training” for the POB (the content of my earlier email), would you
please offer me an update on this issue--anything you know tentatively up to this
point?

Thanks.,
As always,
Moira

Moira Amado-McCoy
505-553-1818

M003941




From: Mova, Jullan N

To: Molra Amado-McCoy; Scott S, Wilson; Leonard Waites
Subject: RE: update from Councilorsfmeeting RE training conflicts
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 2:15:16 PM

Helio Moira,

I am sorry for the delay, but we are still working to get that meeting together. It’'s looking like we

will not be able to have it before Monday, May 4 which means the Councilors will probably defer
it again, to the foliowing City Council Meeting.

That's all the information | really have right now, but let me know if you have any other guestions,
Thank you,

Julian Mova

Policy Analyst

City Council President Rey Gardufio

District 6

Office: (505) 768-3152

Cell: (505) 803-7056

julianmoya@cabg.gov
http://www.cabe.gov/council/councilors/district-6

From: Moira Amado-McCoy [mailto;amadomccoy. pob@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:50 AM

To: Moya, Julian N; Scott S. Wilson; Leonard Waltes

Subject: update from Councilors/meeting RE fraining conflicis

Good Morning, Julian.

I'm following up on the email I sent on the 28th. I know things get lost in the shuffle
sometimes.

Leonard, Scott, and 1 have a meeting of the Case Review Committee this coming week,
Thursday. I'd like to be able to give a brief to that subcommittee RE my conversation with
Councilors. If you're not quite ready to answer questions about the next meeting Councilors
said they'd be arranging as a multistakeholder discussion of "training" for the POB (the
content of my earlier email), would you please offer me an update on this issue--anything you
know tentatively up to this point?

Thanks.
As always,
Moira

Moira Amado-McCoy
505-553-1818
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From: Moira Amado-McCov,

To: Moya, Jullap N

Cc: Scott 5, Wilson; Leonard Waites

Subject: Re: update from Councilorsfmeeting RE training conflicts
pate: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 8:40:00 AM

Attachments: -7- e Review Sul nda-Einal.doc

Thanks, Julian. That's just what I needed -- an update.

Will you please let me know if the proposal we werefare concerned with was indeed
deferred again last night?

I'd like to invite you to the first meeting of the Case Review Committee -~ a standing
subcommittee of the POB. We're meeting at 9:30 a.m. Thursday morning, in the
Plaza del Sol Building, Basement Hearing Room, #160. We'll be spending most of
our time discovering details of how/why/when/and by what means certain cases
reach us at our monthly scheduled meeting, and whether/where we need to
intervene to assure quality and guantity issues.

I'll attach the agenda here. Give it a look and see if our scheduled discussions might
be something useful to you.

Best,

Moira

On Thu, Apr 30, 2015 at 2:15 PM, Moya, Julian N <julianmoya@cabg.gov> wrote:

! Hello Maira,

- 1am soiry for the delay, but we are still working to get that meeting together. it's looking like we

will not be able to have it before Monday, May 4% which means the Councilors will probably
defer it again, to the following City Council Meeting.

That’s all the information | really have right now, but let me know if you have any other
. questions.

- Thank you,
- Julian Moya

Policy Analyst

City Council President Rey Gardufio
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- District 6
Office: (505) 768-3152
- Cell: (505) 803-7056

g ba.gov/ i/ llars/district-6

From: Moira Amado-McCoy [mailto:amadomecoy.pob@amail.com]
- Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 8:50 AM
i To: Moya, Julian N; Scott S. Wilson; Leonard Waites

! Subject: update from Councilors/meeting RE training conflicts

Goed Morning, Julian.

I'm following up on the email I sent on the 28th. I know things get lost in the
shuffle sometimes.

Leonard, Scott, and I have a meeting of the Case Review Committee this coming
week, Thursday. I'd like to be able to give a brief to that subcommitiee RE my

- conversation with Councilors. If you're not quite ready to answer questions about
- the next meeting Councilors said they'd be arranging as a multistakeholder

discussion of "training" for the POB (the content of my earlier email), would you
please offer me an update on this issue--anything you know tentatively up to this
point?

Thanks.

- As always,

~ Moira

. Moira Amado-McCoy
: 505-553-1818
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

VI.

VL.

VIIL.

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

PO T

Presentation of (10} possible cases for review for May meeting, Robin
Hammer

Discussion: formal hame of committee, scope of work
Other Business & Committee Recommendations
Next Meeting — To be announced at meeting

Adjournment
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From: Beth Mohr

To: LGLPOBAF@Ccabg.qov.
Subject: Thank-you for your email Re: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:10:147 AM

Thank-you for your email. I am a Police Oversight Board member; this is a
volunteer position for which I have limited availabiiity. If your email requires a
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
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From: Susan Schuuman

To: Charles Awasim

Ca Kathryn Brown; Dinah Vargas; thammer@caba.gov; Rev. Judith L, Maynard; trudviones@cabq.gov; Diane
Gibson; POB@caha.goy; dharis@ciba.goy; bernadette gardia; Andrew Christophersen; borothus@aal.com;
cadenrocker@yvahoo.com; Shamiul Gavel Banger; danlewis@cabr.goy; francesmadeson@amail.com;
bwinter@caba.gay; Steve Kramer; Silvio Delt"Angels; Jewl Hall; Join Cordova; ise Biel; Issac Benton;
fevaarduno@caba.oov; Pena, Klarissa ).; ra827@aol.com; geden7@cabg.aoy; Alan Wagman

Subject: What i would have said last night to City council

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:32:21 AM

If i had been able to speak last night during public comment (if i'd gotten there early
enough to sign up) i would have said:

1. Contempt for Democratic Process: Thank you Councilors for not taking away
Public Comment period from City Council meetings. Without Public Comment, claims
to being a democracy, government by the people, wouid ring hollow. Sad that public
comment has been limited to one hour though. And shame on the
Administration and Chief of Police for walking out en mass when the
Public Comment period began. What contempt they show to the democratic
process and to the people by walking out like that. The administration is also
showing contempt for City Council by walking out, as you represent the people.

2. Terminate or Phase Out Greenwood's Contract: It is deeply disturbing that
the representatives of the people---aka City Councilors---approve paying out
taxpayer money for a $350 per hour consultant--Scott Greenwood---who does what?
He advises the administration to not make too many concessions for true change to
how police treat residents of this city. It's like getting the hens to pay the fox to
guard the henhouse. I completely support Alan Wagman's comments and
suggestion that Greenwood's contract be phased out if not immediately terminated.

3. Give ABQlustice a Piece of Dirt: I urge the City Council to take the money
that would have gone to extending Greenwood's contract and earmark that money
to be spent on a contract for the hard working, tireless, dedicated community
activists who have been assisting homeless folks who are metro camping, being
moved around due to the threat of forcible evictions from here and there and
everywhere, ABQJustice, so that they can run an orderly, community-building,
transitional tent city or metro camp for folks who don't meet the criteria to stay at
the shelters in town. All they are asking for a piece of dirt--—-a bit of land that they
won't be kicked off of. Look at what Las Cruces did.

Susan Schuurman
505-702-4203

On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 9:09 AM, Charles Arasim <¢rarasim@gmail.com> wrote:
- The city council should ell Berry to go pound sand on the funding for GGG

and Ginger. IT $$% should come out of APD's multi million dollar budget.

© Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipieni{s) and likely contains
confidential and privileged information, and attorney epinion work product produced in the course of or in anticipation of litigation. If

¢ you are not a specifically named recipient, any viewing, use, disclosure, distribution, or retention of any past of this email is

: prohibited. If you are not a specifically named reciplent, please contact me and dglete all coples of this message.

- On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 7:39 AM, Kathryn Brown <kkwdb@yahoo.com> wrote:
. Yep. There is a waiting list so long, the campers can retire (if they
- can ever find work) in the meantime. THERE IS NO HOUSING! There
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. " are empty houses, one right up the street from me, but THERE 1S NO

- HOUSING! It is very frustrating for me to go to work everyday

 knowing I can't help my clients with the most basic of needs. Families
. living on the street, even while doing their very best to provide for

- their children, is a reality that most housed people do not want to
. accept or even acknowledge. We can't make people care. There are
6000 homeless children attending APS and there are empty houses all

. over the city. The fact remains, very few people care. There is no

- . reason that the city can't implement a program to help these families
. by allowing them to live in these homes that are going into

. foreclosure. It never fails to amaze me how people just want to make
. more and more money while children in their own city don't even

. have a place to live or enough to eat.

Kathy Brown, Freedom-talker
Keep on keepin' on
. Takin' it to the streets!!

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the
. sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and

. privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or

. distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New

- Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended

. recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
. . message.

~ On Tuesday, May 5, 2015 3:28 AM, Dinah Vargas <vargagirl@live.com> wrote:

- Before 'reform' comes concerning taser and sole source contracts remember:

- Sales tip #25

. - Write the specification on your company's product so that no other competitors

. exist.

By taser int. own marketing slogan and define smarter policing ( that just means
- smarter profits with less efforts because there are sell outs like Ray Ray

. everywhere))
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s Communities safer wi

echnologies. Four

- Check out montano watching my YouTube video during city council.
| SMMFH.

D
B

Straight up 'armor for the court room'!
- What's that mean?

Taser is building much more than meets the eye.
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On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 10:20 PM -0700, "Kathryn Brown"
- <kkwdb@yahoo.com> wrote:
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Fron: Hammer, Robin

To: Leonard Waltes; Scott S, Wilson; Molra Amado-McCoy
Cet Beth Mohr

Subject: Case Review Subcommittee

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 10:54:52 AM

Attachments: Case status FOR PORB 04,27.2015 doc

Case Review Subcommittee members:

| am writing to request direction regarding what materials you wouid like to review for your
meeting on Thursday. Currently, there are about 32 CPC cases ready for POB Review, which are in
the process of being reviewed by APD's Chain of Command. By Thursday, there will be a few more
in that category.

In the past, the Police Oversight Commission reviewed ali CPC cases which were fully investigated,
in which | had drafted a proposed finding letter and APD had completed their review in month
prior to the meeting. | did not select CPC cases; | pravided each to the Commission as soon as it
came through the process. The POC review the CPC cases sequential to APD’s review,

At the March 2015 Police Qversight Board Meeting, | presented to the Board all CPC cases which
were completed through the revised system set forth in the amended Police Oversight Ordinance
~ and requirements of the Settlement Agreement. Which meant in March that | submitted to the
Board all cases in which the CPOA Office had completed the investigation and |.had drafted the
findings letter. | had sent all these cases to APD far their review, but APD had not completed their
review prior to the POB receiving the cases. | made no selection of cases, merely a presentation of
all cases which were through the revised simultaneous POB & APD review process.

Currently, there are 32 cases which have been through the CPOA Investigative and proposed
finding process. [ do not know which, if any, of these 32 cases the Chief has completed his review.
If you would like me to determine this, | will inquire at APD. | can send you all 32 proposed
findings letters, if you wish. If there is any selection to be made, ¥ any decision shouid be made
about selection of cases, it would be appropriate for the Subcommittee to select cases for
placement on the May 15, 2015 POB Agenda. | have never selected CPC cases for any Agenda in
the past. However, if you would like me to start this practice, | need some direction from the
Subcommittee what parameters you would wish me to use to do so.

| have attached another copy of the Case Status chart, which reflects 31 pending cases for POB
Review. | completed one yesterday and sent the case to APD for their review. We will send some
more CPC cases to APD this week, as well.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

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

Fax: (5058) 924-3775

http:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa
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CASE STATUS CHART

Updated April 27, 2015
CHRIS’S CASES
80 day 12
Date of Inv. due date week Inv. Date | Date | Dateto
Complai | Incident | Complainan Officer(s) due Ext | Comp to to JA POB Allegations Case Status
Case # nt Date t date IRO
Abuse of
Benjamin . 3 power; s .
0513 31913 Mitchell unknown Chris 7.21.13 26-Jul May Medical Investigation Pending
13-087 response
. . 12 Conduct; .
15091 05/6/13 4/24/13 Jason Paiz Officer H. Chris 7.25.13 31-Jul Tune School Needs write up
Monica Officer
13-111 | 6/6/13 5/28/13 Stockdale Cfficer A. Chris 8.25.13 2%-Aug conduct Investigation Pending
Chris says he turned in
Ana-Alicia 17 as inactivation August
13-11% | 06/12/13 | 5/4/13 Gabaldon Officer E. Chris 8.31.13 18-Sep June Conduct 2013
Tadeusz Homeless; .
13-129 | 6/26/13 | 6/25/13 | Niemyjski | Unknown officer | Chris 21413 | 13-Sep Conduct Needs writs up
9
13-142 | 07/16/13 | 07/16/13 [ John Sowell | Unknown officers Chris 10.4.13 § Oct Aug Reporting Investigation Pending
Elaine
13-161 | 08/06/13 | 08/02/13 [ Branch Officer E. Chris 10.25.13 | 29 Oct Arrests Needs write up
Jonathan Officer 1. Excessive
13-171 | 08/14/13 | 08/14/13 | Williams Officer J.; Chris 11.2.13 § Nov force; DWI Needs write up
Tadeusz Homeless;
13-176 | 08/16/13 | 08/16/13 | Niemyiski unknown Chris 11.4.13 8 Nov conduct Needs write up
Patricia Conduct/
13-190 | 09/04/13 | 08/28/13 | Rivers 1t G Chris 11.23.13 | 29 Nov Arrest Investigation Pending |
Excessive
13-202 | 09/20/13 | 07/30/13 | Ivory Lynch | Unknown officer Chris 12.9.13 13 Dec force Investigation Pending
Lauren Traffic stop;
13-218 | 16/22/13 | 10/19/13 | Tomez Unknown officer Chris 1.10.14 15 Jan Conduct Investigation Pending
13-249 [ 1217/13 | 12/16/13 | Kristie Jiron | Officer N Chris 3.7.14 11 Mar Conduct Needs write up
Adonus Investigation/
13-253 | 12/23/13 | 09/01/13 | Encinias Unknown Chris 3.13.14 | 25 Mar Homicide Investigation Pending |
Mike Search/
13-257 | 12/27113 | 12/25/13 | Arellanes Officer J Chris 3.17.14 31 Mar Seizure Investigation Pending
Tyrone Conduct;
14-00% | 1/13/14 1/12/14 Foster Officer M. Chris 4.3.14 8 Apr DWI stop Investigation Pending
Tamara Biased;
14-018 | 01/22/14 [ 01/21/14 | Collins Officer C. Chris 4.12.14 18 Apr Traffic Investigation Pending
Page 1 of 10
Updated 4/27/15
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Jonathon Accident;
14-021 01/28/14 | 01/27/14 | Gonzales Unknown Chris 4.18.14 23 Apr Conduct Investigation Pending
Tadeusz
14-035 | 02/20/14 | 02/19/14 | Niemyiski Officer C. Chris 5.11.14 15 May Conduct Needs write up
Tracy
14-038 | 02/24/14 | 02/23/14 | Huicherson Officer W. Chris 5.15.14 19 May Conduct Investigation Pending
*14- 6.5.14 9 June
058 03/17/14 | 01/01/14 | Murat Tutar Chris Conduct
Jacob
14063 | 03/21/14 | 03/10/14 | Zamora Chris 6.5.14 13 June Conduct Investigation Pending
Improper
Natasha investigation,
14-066 | 03/26/14 | 02/01/14 | Roybal Officer M. Chris 6.14.14 18 June conduct Investigation Pending
Logan
14-069 [ 03/30/14 | 03/30/14 | Griffith Chris 6.18.14 22 June Use of force Investigation Pending
Marsella Use of force,
14-076 | 04/08/14 | 01/09/14 | Duarte Officer H. Chris 6.27.14 1 July conduct Investigation Pending
Therese
14-081 | 04/14/14 | 04/13/14 | Cole Chuis 73.14 7 July conduct Investigation Pending
Conduct,
Felicia 2 wrongful
14-093 | 05/10/14 | 05/08/14 | Whitchurch | Officer T. Chris 7.29.14 August arrest Needs write up
Elizabeth 19
14-103 | 05/27/14 | 05/23/14 | Barth Chris 8.15.14 | August Conduct Needs write up
David Failure to
14-129 | 06/30/14 | 06/27/14 | Derringer Officer J. Chris 9.18.14 22 Sept. investigate Investigation Pending |
14-132 | 07/02/14 | 05/05/14 | Sally Fox Officer S. Chris 9.20.14 24 Sept. Conduct Investigation Pending
Judith
14-147 | 07/24/14 | 07/23/14 | Millioen Chris 10.12.14 | 16 Oct. Use of force Investigation Pending
Failure to
08/25/20 Diana show for
14-162 | 14 059/01/13 | Rodriguez Officer M. Chris 11.13.14 | 17 Nov. court Investigation Pending
Cynthia
15-049 | 04/02/15 | 03/18/15 | Bernier 6.21.15 25 June Conduct Investigation Pending
04/15/20 Carmella Conduct, use
15-053 15 04/04/15 | Nodal Chris 7.4.15 of force Investigation Pending
Use of force,
Jermey vielation of
15-057 | 04/22/15 Garner 7.11.15 rights Investigation Pending

Chris’s Total Cases in Progress: 35 (24 investigation pending;

Page 2 of 10
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11 pending write up;)
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DIANE’S CASES

80 due 12
Date of IRO date week Iav. Date to Date to Date to
Comptai | Inciden Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp IRO IA POB Allegations Case Status
Case # nt t Date Complainant date
2.18.15 | 21 Feb. Conduct, Investigation Pending
11/20/11 naccurate
14215 | 11/30/14 | 4 Kristie Jiron Officer G. Diane reporting
2.23.15 27 Feb. Conduct, Investigation Pending
10/15/1 | Jeannine Inaccurate
14-218 | 12/05/14 | 4 Jaramillo Officer M. [ Diane reporting
Officer M.
10/08/1 | Marcellia and Officer
14-222 | 12/15/14 | 4 Smith T. Diane | 44.15 SMar. | Y Use of force Investigation Pending
4.6.15 11Mar. | ¥ Conduct, Investigation Pending
harassment,
12/10/1 | Samson abuse of
14-224 | 12/1714 | 4 Costales Officer B. Diane position
3.19.15 23 Mar. Conduct, Investigation Pending
12/05/1 | Phillip inaccurate
14232 | 12/29/14 | 4 Benavidez Officer W. | Diane reporting
4.4.15 7 Apr. Conduct, Investigation Pending
failure to
15-004 | 01/14/15 Rovee Vaughn | Officer C. Diane investigate
4.10.15 13 Apr. Conduct, Investigation Pending
12/311 failure to
15008 | 01/20/15 | 4 Sandra Baca Officer P. Diang investigate
5.10.15 10 May Conduet, Investigation Pending
02/12/2 | David failure to
15-020 [ 02718115 | 015 Derringer Diane investigate
5.16.15 15 May Failure to Investigation Pending
investigate,
02/24/1 | Christian wrongful
15-024 | 02/25/15 | 4 Schlenker Officer E. Diane arrest, conduct
5.18.15 17 May Investigation Pending
02/04/1
13-027 1 02/27/15 | 5 Natalie Butters | Officer P. Diane Conduct
5.18.15 17 May Conduct, Investigation Pending
02/04/1 failure to
15-028 | 02/27/15 | 5 Natalie Butters [ Officer R. Diane investigate
5.18.15 17 May Conduct, Investigation Pending
02/04/1 failure to
15-029 | 02/27/15 | 5 Natalie Butters | Officer M. | Diane investigate
Page 3 of 10
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[ 5.30.15 [ 29 May Investigation Pending
15-036 | 03/11/15 Sandra Baca Officer L. Diane Conduct
6.13.15 June 17 Conduct, Investigation Pending
02/23/1 failure to
15-039 | 03/25/15 | 5 Ben Montova Officer G. Diane investigate
6.18.15 Tune 22 Investigation Pending
03/27/1
15-045 | 03/30/15 | 5 Sabina Haque Diane Conduct
7.11.13 Investigation Pending
037311 Inaccurate
153-056 | 04/22/153 | 5 Alicia Silva Officer E. Diane reporting
Diane’s Total Cases in Progress: 16 (16 investigation pending; 0 needs write up)
ERIN’S CASES
Date of 80 day | 12 week
Case | Complai Incident IRO due due date Inv. Date to | Date to Date to
# nt Date Complainant Officer(s) Inv. date Ext | Comp IRO 1A POB Allegations Case Status
s 430.15 | 2 May Y need write up
016 02/09/15 | 02/07/15 Maria Valero Officer T. Erin 5/20/15 Conduct; DWI
15- 5.15.15 | 17 May need write up
023 02/24/15 | 02/14/15 Erick Nording Officer F. Erin Conduct; DWI
13- Megan 5.17.15 | 19 May need write up
026 02/26/15 | 02/25/15 Gonzales Officer C. Erin Failure t¢ arrest
13- 52515 | 29 May need write up
032 03/06/15 Sandra Baca Officer L. Erin Conduct
13- Domenic 6.3.15 | 7June Prelim. need write up
035 03/15/15 | 10/22/14 Patrone Erin Investigation
15- 6.14.15 | 18 June Investigation
041 03/26/15 | 02/13/15 Patricia Davis Officer M. Erin Report Pending
15- Derek 6.16.15 | 20 June Investigation
044 03/28/15 | 03/27/15 Martinez Officer P. Erin Investigation Pending
13- Wendy 6.20.15 | 24 June Investigation
047 04/01/15 | 02/26/15 MceCarthy Officer M. Erin Investigation Pending
15- 6.30.15 Driving; Investigation
051 04/11/15 | 04/11/15 Roger Zion Officer L. Erin Conduct Pending
15- 7.9.15 Investigation
055 04/21/15 | 04/21/135 Michelle Evans | Officer G. Erin L Conduct Pending

Erin’s Total Cases in Progress:

Page 4 of 10
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10 (5 investigation pending, 5 need write up)
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PAUL’S CASES

80 day due 12 Date | Date Date to
Date of IRO date week Inv. to to 1A POB
Case | Complai Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp IRO Allegations Case Status
# nt Incident Date Complainant date
Yes
12.4.12 12 Dec
12- Raquel Nov 12 22 Search 11.15.12
167 8/17/12 8/2/12 Gutierrez Officer L. Paul 10 April | March Warrant Invest. Report
Officers L., W, 3.20.14 25 Mar Needs write up
13- 10/24/13- Wyoming W,85, N, I G, 2014 Civil
235 12/30/13 | 11/21/13 Terrace Sgt. 77 Paul 20 May Dispute
14- 5.19.14 24 Apr | Y Show of Needs write up
023 01/29/14 | 10/31114 Monica Trujillo | Officer M. Paul 30 April Force
14- 6.8.14 12 June | 6/20 Needs write up
060 03/20/14 | 03/13/14 Leslie Carrillo Officer S. Paul Search
14- Christopher 6.8.14 12 June | 6/20 Needs write up
061 03720714 | 03/13/14 Carrillo Officer S. Paul Search
14- Don 3.11.15 19Feb. | Y Investigation
213 11/24/14 | 08/24/14 Packingham Paul Investigation | Pending
14- 4.6.15 12Mar. | Y Investigation
225 12/17/14 | 12/10/14 Michael Kristek | Officer M. Paul Investigation | Pending
14- Officer W, 4.12.15 18Mar. [ Y Use of Investigation
228 12/23/14 | 07/24/14 Ariana Furst Officer L. Paul Force Pending
3.26.15 31 Mar. Failure to Investigation
15- return Pending
002 01/05/15 | 07/19/12 Korinne Matzke | Officer D. Paul property
13- Renetta 4.10.15 14 Apr. Report Investigation
002 01/20/15 Harrison Paul writing Pending
15- 4.11.15 15 Apr. ADA Investigation
009 01/21/15 Jenise Brito Officer J. Paul Compliance | Pending
13- Margaret 4.19.15 23 Apr. Investigation
0i2 01/29/15 | 01/28/15 Stevens Officer D. Paul Driving Pending
15- 42515 30 Apr. Conduct; Investigation
013 02/04/15 | 1/30/15 Colleen Jones Officer M. Paul Report Pending
15- 5.14.15 18 May Investigation
021 02/23/15 | 02/22/15 Sierra Montoya | Officer O Paul Custody Pending
5.16.15 20 May Investigation
Pending
15- Evangeline Civil
025 02/25/15 | 01/16/15 McCumber Officer W. Paul Matter
15- 5.18.15 22 May License Investigation
030 | 02/27/15 | 12/03/15 Charles Arasim | Officer S Paul Plate Pending
13- 03/07/15 | 12/08/14 Charles Arasim | Officer R. Paul 5.26.15 30 May License Investigation
Page 5 of 10
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031 Plate Pending
13- 6.5.15 9 June Damaged Investigation
037 03/17/15 | 03/17/15 Brynn Brue Officer S. Paul Vehicle Pending
15- 6.15.15 19 June Failure to Investigation
043 03/27/13 Robert Donovan | Officer T. Paul enforce law { Pending
15- 6.19.15 23 June Investigation
046 03/31/15 | 03/13/15 Taffy Burch Officer A. Panl Conduct } Pending
15- 6.23.15 27 Iune License Investigation
030 04/03/15 | 01/30/15 Charles Arasim Paul Plate Pending
15- Officer G, Officer 7.9.15 Mental Investigaiion
0354 04/20/15 | 02/28/15 Brian O'Malley | R. Paul Heaith Pending
Paul’s Total Cases in Progress: 22 (18 investigation pending; 4 need write up)
CASES SUBMITTED TO IA FOR INVESTIGATIONS
12 Date Dateto | Date to
Date of IRO week Inv. to 1A FOB
Complai Incident Officer(s) Inv 80 day due Ext | Comp IRO Allegations Case Status
Case # nt Date Complainant due date date
2.28.13 5 Mar Theft Investigation
12-240 | 12/10/12 Lee Padilla Officer L. A Pending
2.28.13 5 Mar Theft Investigation
12-241 12/10/12 James Saunders Officer B. 1A Pending
Unknown 7.29.13 6 Aug APD Use Investigation
13095 | 03/10/13 | 05/10/13 Wendy O’'Brien 1A of vehicle Pending
Neal Unknown 8.29.13 18 Sept ATM Investigation
13-122 | 06/10/13 | 06/10/13 Greenbaum 1A stolen Pending
Unknown 10.24.13 29 DV; Investigation
Roseanna Oct Response Pending
13-159 | 08/05/13 | 08/05/13 Garibaldi 1A time
8.22.14 Investigation
14-107 | 06/03/14 | 05/23/14 Victoria Aragon | Officer B. 1A Pending
6.14.13 18 June Investigation
13-040 | 03/26/13 Jose Hernandez 1A Theft Pending

Total Pending Investigation at IA: 7
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ROBIN’S CASES and CASES SUBMITTED TO IRO FOR REVIEW

I 80 day 12 Dateto | Date | Date
IRO Inv. | due date week, Inv. IRO to IA to
Date of Incident Officer(s) due Ext | Comp POB | Allegations | Case Status
Case# | Complaint | Date Complainant date
3.27.14 Pending 1A
Investigation
14-006 | 01/06/14 10/28/13 Ortega Officer P. Robin OI8- completion
53.15 7 Apr. Y Review
15-006 | 01/13/15 Jennifer Otte Officer R. Erin 4.23.15 Pending
Robin’s Cases:2
CASES SUBMITTED TO TIA APD FOR CHAIN OF COMMAND
REVIEW
80 day 12 Date Date to | Date
RO due date week Inv. to 1A to
Officer(s) Iav. due Ext Comp IRO POB | Allegations | Case Status
date
Date of Incident
Case # CPC Date Complainant
3.19.12 6 Mar 10 1 Review
11-254 12/30/11 12/27/11 Jeremy Eberts Officer M Paul April July Pending
4.19.13 25Mar. | Y Back to NCIC
Erin
3.19.15;
back to
chain
3.31.15,
3.25.15
Extensi
on )
Request Review
14-233 | 12/30/14 08/10/14 Tammy Martinez | Officer S Erin 22515 |[ed Pending
14-219 | 12/68/14 10/24/14 Quanah King Officer V Paul 2.26.15 2 Mar. 3.25.15 | 4.20.15
221.15 25Feb. | Y Review
14-217 | 12/03/2014 | 11/28/14 Lekya Horton Officer E Paul 42.15 4.20.15 Pending
14-207 | 1106/14 11/04/14 Tremayne Pollard | Officer M Paul 2.24.15 1 Feb. Y 3.21.15 § 4.20.15 Review
Page 7 of 10
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23.1 Pending
5
3.18.15 24 Mar. Review
14-231 | 12/29/14 10/07/13 John Spivak Officer H Paul 3.27.15 | 4.20.15 Pending
Officer G, 4515 11 Mar. | Y Review
Officer L. Officer Pending
14223 | 12/16/14 11/22/14 | Ashley DeAguero | D Paul 4.23.15 AFPD crash
Raymond 3.28.15 1 Apr. Review
15-003 | 01/07/15 Romero Officer V Erin 3.9.15 speeding Pending
42415 235 Apr. Review
15-014 | 02/03/2015 | 11/27/14 Tina Jones Officer R Diane 4.16.15 Investigation | Pending
Raymond 3.28.13 1 Apr. Review
15-003 | 01/07/15 Romero Officer V Erin 3.9.15 speeding Pending
2.28.15 4 Mar. Review
14-221 | 12/10/14 08/08/14 Jodi Keeton Diane 423,15 Search Pending
16 Hitand Run | Review
14-014 | 01/20/14 12/18/13 Juanita Lugo unknown Chris 4.10.14 April 4.17.15 Reporting Pending
Tadeusz Homeless; Review
13-132 | 6/27/13 6/27/13 Niemyjski Unknown officer | Chris 9.15.13 19-Sep 4.17.15 Conduct Pending
Review
13-182 [ 08/23/13 08/16/13 Renell Huil Officer I Chris 11.5.13 21 Nov 3.10.15 Disabled son | Pending
12.4.14 7 Dec.. Pending
14-176 | 09/15/2014 | 08/22/14 Mildred Begay OfficerJ Diane 4.3.15 Investigation | Review
Officer B 1.17.15 24 Jan Pending
14-204 | 10/29/14 10/25/14 Antonio Garcla Officer C Paul 3.6.15 Investigation | Review
2.3.15 12 Feb. Biased
Based Pending
14-210 | 1117/14 11/17/14 Marie Bradford Officer § Paul 3.21.15 policing Review
Handling Pending
14216 | 12/03/2014 | 10/03/12 Jerome Montova | Officer H Paul 2.21.15 25 Feb. 3.23.15 Evidence Review
3.13.15 17 Mar. Pending
14229 | 12/23/14 09/29/14 Darigha Sims Officer H Diane 3.16.15 Investigation | Review
1.21.15 23 Jan Y Report Pending
14-202 | 11/01/2014 | 10/30/14 | Jonathan Carver Officer A Diane 3.27.15 writing Review

Total cases pending review at IA: 20
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CASES WAITING FOR POB APPROVAL

80 day 12 Date Dateto | Date | Date
IRO due wee Inv. to IA to to
Officer(s) Inv. date k Ext | Comp IRO IRO | POB Allegations Case
due Status
dat
Date of Incident e
Case # CPC Date Complainant
12.3.13
11.11.1 | 15 Citizen Lir
QOfficer G; 2 Nov
Daniet Officer J;
12-173 | 08/23/12 5/28/12 Strokes Officer B Paul 21 Dec | 22 Mar
5.8.13 15 Inact- Conduet;Insuff
Ma evidence Pending
13-025 | 02/17/13 unknown | Anonymous Unknown 1A M 3.16.15 n/a Review
. <4 1A 3- 24 .- Pendin
13065 | 04/10/13 | 41013 | DrewRupp | unknown Chris | 3.L13 ] 7y wy | *17D Inact-driving Review
Tadeusz Unknown 19- Pending
13-132 | 6/27/13 6/27/13 Niemyjski officer Chris 9.15.13 | Sep 4.17.15 Homeless; Conduct Review
21 Pending
13-182 | 08/23/13 08/16/13 Renell Hull Officer F Chris 11.5.13 | Nov 3.10.15 Disabled son Review
16
Apr Hit and Run Pending
14-014 | 01/20/14 12/18/13 Juanita Lugo | unknown Chris 4.10.14 |l 4.17.15 Reporting Review
Inact-not APD Pending
14-170 | 09/08/14 9/6/14 Anonymous Not APD A Review
Veronica 84.14 OIS-Inact not APD Review
14-098 | 05/16/14 Garcia Officer D Robin Pending
Gregory 10.6.14 Review
14-141 | 07/18/14 Gaudette Jeremy Dear | Robin QIS-Inact not APD Pending
124.14 | 7 Y
Mildred Dee Pending
14-176 | 09/15/2014 | 08/22/14 Begay OfficerJ Diane . 4.3.15 Investigation Review
Antonio Officer B L17.15 | 24 Pending
14-204 | 10/29/14 10/25/14 Garcia Officer C Paul Jan 3.6.15 Investigation Review
Jonathan 1.21.15 | 23 Pending
14-202 11/01/2014 | 10/30/14 Carver Officer A Diane Jan 3.27.15 Investigation Review
1.22.15 | 25 Inact-Complaint Review
14-203 11/03/14 09/27/14 Lisa Deweese | Officer A Diane Jan. 12.9.14 withdraw Pending
Marie 2.5.15 12 Pending
14-210 11/17/14 11/17/14 Bradford Officer S Paul Feb. 3.21.15 Biased Based policing | Review
14-112 | 06/05/14 05/28/14 Anonymous 1A 8.24.14 Inact-Use of radar Pending
Page 9 of 10
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Review
Jerome 25 Pending
14-216 | 12/03/2014 | 10/05/12 Montova OfficerH Paul 2.21.15 | Feb. 3.23.15 Handling Evidence Review
22815 | 4
Mar Review
14-221 12/10/14 08/08/14 Jodi Keeton Officer L Diane . 423.15 Search issues Pending
Officer G 4.5.15 11 APD crash
Ashley Officer L Mar Pending
14223 | 12/16/14 11/22/14 DeAguero Officer D Paui . 4.23.15 Review
3.13.15 | 17 Pending
Mar Review
14226 | 12/23/14 06/29/14 Darigha Sims | Officer H Diane . 3.16.15 Investigation
32815 |1 Review
Raymond Apr Pending
13-003 | 01/07/13 Romero Officer V Erin . 3.9.15 speeding
42015 | 22 Pending
Helmer Apr Review
15-013 | 01/30/2015 | 01/22/15 Adams Officer R Erin . 3.2.15
42415 |25
Apr Review
15-014 | 02/03/2015 | 11/27/14 | Tina Jones Officer R Diane 3 4.16.15 Investigation Pending
42715 | 28 Inact-withdrawn Pending
Barbara Apr Review
15-017 | 02/06/15 02/05/15 Dobie Diane . 2.26.15
5.8.15 10
Patrick Ma Pending
15-019 | 02/17/15 02/06/15 Themig Officer A Erin ¥ 3.10.15 Inact-Driving Review
3.15.15 Inact. Not APD Pending
15-022 1 02/24/15 02/24/15 Not APD Paul 4.14.135 Review
Inact-Report - Pending
15-033 | 03/10/15 01/05/15 | Luana Peters | Officer M Diane Mediation Review
6.2.15 6 Inact-Not APD
Claudia Jun Pending
15-034 | 03/14/15 03/13/15 Steinhauser Paul & 4.14.15 Review
6.9.15 13 Pending
Martin Jun Review
15-038 | 03/21/13 03/08/15 Kevern Erin ¢
6.13.15 | Jun Inact. No SOP vio Pending
15-042 | 03/25/15 Sandra Baca Officer J Diane el7 4,16.15 Review
6.20.15 | Jun Inact-Could not ID Pending
15-048 | 04/01/15 03/29/15 David Moya Diane e24 421.15 Officer Review
7.1.15 Inact-Could not ID Review
15-052 | 04/12/15 Unknown | Anonymous unknown Diane 4.21.15 Officer Pending

Pending for POB-31 cases
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From: Moira Amado-McCoy

To: Hammer, Robin,

Cc: Leonard Waites; Scott S. Wilson; Beth Mohr
Subject: Re: Case Review Subcommittee

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:58:03 PM

Hi, Robin. I don't have time right now to go through this completely, but I can say
that you should be able to sort out what we'll need, at least more or less, by way of
what we're going to _cover_ in our meeting. Also, in previous emails to you and to
the entire Board, I've said clearly that we'll want to understand the entire process --
including how things are to proceed ideally, and how things get bunked up.

Notably, for instance, you seem aware that the difference between having 2 cases
ready for review at our first meeting and 32 ready for our next meeting, is
something we'd like to query and see substantiated -- given the fact that you say
you've never "selected." What happened between now and then, given the fact that
both meetings have/had same minimum entry point: here had been 6 months of
backiog (when there was no sitting Board) previous to our first meeting, just as
there are 6 months (+) minimum backlog now?

Also, I can say that yes, we will want you to discover which cases the Chief has
already reviewed, of those 32 you say are ready for us. This might be a good
standard procedure in the future, but that will be part of what we'll sort out on
Thursday. For now, ves, I'd like to know that.

Third, I'd like to see a Case Status Chart _by day_ from our last full Board meeting
on through tomorrow (Wednesday, 5th).

And, naturally, anything you and Paul have been able to put together for the
Personnel Committee up to this point (their request for a more decipherable flow-
chart, perhaps including a "swim-lanes" style document, obviously overlaps with our
work in Case Review).

That's what I can think of just now. Take the agenda as your guide, but these few
things for certain.

Best,
Moira
On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 10:54 AM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

Case Review Subcommittee members:

T am writing to request direction regarding what materials you would like to review
- for your meeting on Thursday. Currently, there are about 32 CPC cases ready for
- POB Review, which are in the process of being reviewed by APD’s Chain of

- Command. By Thursday, there will be a few more in that category.
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. In the past, the Police Oversight Commission reviewed all CPC cases which were

- fully investigated, in which I had drafted a proposed finding letter and APD had

- completed their review in month prior to the meeting. I did not select CPC cases; I
. provided each to the Commission as soon as it came through the process. The

- POC review the CPC cases sequential to APD’s review.

* At the March 2015 Police Oversight Board Meeting, I presented to the Board all
- CPC cases which were completed through the revised system set forth in the

- amended Police Oversight Ordinance and requirements of the Settlement

. Agreement. Which meant in March that I submitted to the Board all cases in

* which the CPOA Office had completed the investigation and I had drafted the

findings letter. I had sent all these cases to APD for their review, but APD had not
completed their review prior to the POB receiving the cases. I made no selection
of cases, merely a presentation of all cases which were through the revised
simultaneous POB & APD review process.

Currently, there are 32 cases which have been through the CPOA Investigative and

- proposed finding process. I do not know which, if any, of these 32 cases the Chief
- has completed his review. If you would like me to determine this, I will inquire at
' APD. I can send you all 32 proposed findings letters, if you wish. If there is any

: selection to be made, If any decision should be made about selection of cases, it

- would be appropriate for the Subcommittee to select cases for placement on the

May 19, 2015 POB Agenda. I have never selected CPC cases for any Agenda in
the past. However, if you would like me to start this practice, I need some

- direction from the Subcommittee what parameters you would wish me to use to do

s0.

I have attached another copy of the Case Status chart, which reflects 31 pending

| cases for POB Review. I completed one yesterday and sent the case to APD for

their review. We will send some more CPC cases to APD this week, as well.

| Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin S, Hamimer, Esq.

Acting Executive Director
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Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuguerque

 P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

' Fax: (505) 924-3775

hitp:/ /www.cal /
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From: Sllvie Dell"Angeln

To: Silvie Pall*Angela

Subject; ABQ Free Press: APD whistleblower lawsuit + Joe Monahan's pasting today
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2015 8:58:10 PM

Attachments: 5-7-150pe M.doc

Importance: High

TC: ALL Bec

Including the honorable new US Attorney Loretta Lynch, disrespected Councilors, and the
media.

Reference my e-mail today-“ MORE .OF BERRY'S INSULTING PROPAGANDA AND LIES.
WHEN WILL IT ALL END? WHEN HE LEAVES OFFICE OR RESIGNS-AS HE SHOULD?"

For anyone who wonders why Berry is trying to distract all from his gross incompetence
and disrespect for honest cops and citizens with these phony PR initiatives to solve non-
existent problems that he is having his propagandist dream up, see the attached posting
by Joe Monahan and May 7 posting in the ABQ Free Press.

Sine he was elected in 2009 this city is going to Hell in a hand basket while Berry believes
everyone doesn’t know this and is stupid.

See the difference in leadership between Tucson’s competent and this city’s incompetent
leadership as reported by Joe-attached.

The lawsuits keep coming, yet another by a retaliated against honest APD cop as

reported by the ABQ Free Press at hitp://www freeabq.com/?p=1836 and shown below.

| wonder how Berry is going to spin this and how much of our tax dollars will be spent
defending the corrupt Chief Eden and Lt. Michael Archibeque

You are here: Home » News » Lawsult: Badges of 100 APD Officers at Risk

Lawsuit: Badges of 100 APD Officers at Risk

Vritten By adimin on May 7. 2015 - Leave a Cornment
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The Albuguergue Police Departmeni got more bad news today — a whistleblower lowsuit
by a veteran officer charging that APD covered up the use of non-ceriified instructors at
fts police gcaderny.

The lack of certification goy e the state e (€ 0

Albuguerque police, the suit by 30-year APD veteran John Corvmo aﬂeges Corvmo,
certified instructor at the academy, said he contacted the New Mexico Law Enforcement

Academy to report the problem and was mld_thm_AED_s_up_ecus_ch_to_cegs_e_aﬂ_c_Qmm

troining in connect;on w.'th what fater would be found to be o pattem of ise af excessive
force. As part of th suit alleges th the dire

mmuc_dgssgs._ Corvmo refused to sign the letter, hrs suit says. Corvmo 5 iawsmt
ft!ea' in Bernalillo Caunty Dfstnct Court nomes &MQ@L@MMM@@L

J.QS.&HM&LQ&M&&Q_& The suit seeks compensatory and pumﬂve damages

— Dan Vukelich
Categories: News - Tags:

Disgusted as most in this city. .

Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE
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':'days and_ were extremely dlsheartened by -what appeared t:a b a;%
ce loved to visit. Many areas, in uding the Northeast Heig =

M003970




From: Beth Mohr

To: phamason. w@gmail.com
Subject: Thank-you for your email Re: Staffing the Case Review Meeting on May 7 at 9:30 am
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 1:17:00 PM

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

Beth A. Mghr, Acting Chair
Albuqueraue Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing something you said couldn’t be done. ~ Amelia Earhart

NOTICE: This email may be subject to disclosure under the New Mexico inspection of Public Records
Act. Please be thoughtful forwarding or replying to this email.
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From: Hammer, Robin

To: Cash, Paul; Conreras, Michelle; Davidson, Christopher; Hammer, Robin; Mcbermott, Biane L.; O"Neil, Erin;
Skotchdopole, Paul A,

Cc: Leonard Waites; Scott S, Wilson; Moira. Amado-McCoy; Beth Mohr

Subject: Staffing the Case Review Meeting on May 7 at 9:30 am

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 1:10:15 PM

Staff:

Members of the Case Review Subcommittee would like for all available CPOA Staff to attend this
meeting in the basement hearing room 160, Thursday, from 9:30 am toc ncon. | understand that
Michelle will be available due to her Public Service University commitmenis. Please let me know if
you have a conflict with attending this meeting.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuguerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

{505} 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

hittp:/ /www.cabq.gov/cpoa
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Leonard Waites

Robin Hammer

Moira_Amado-McCoy; Beth Mohr; Scott . Wilson,; Davidson,. Chistopher; QXNell, Erin; Cash, Paul; Contreras,
Michelle; McDermott, Diane L.; Skotchdopole, Paul A,

Re: Staffing the Case Review Meeting on May 7 at 9:30 am

Tuesday, May 05, 2015 1:16:55 PM

I will be there!

Leonard

On May 5, 2015 12:10 PM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

. Staff:

i Members of the Case Review Subcommittee would like for all available CPOA Staff
 to attend this meeting in the basement hearing room 160, Thursday, from 9:30

- am to noon. I understand that Michelle will be available due to her Public Service
: University commitments. Please let me know if you have a conflict with attending
: this meeting.

Thanks,

: Robin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting FExecutive Director

| Civilian Police Oversight Agency
- City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

; Albuquerque, NM 87103
Fax: (508) 924-3775
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From: Hammer, Robin

To: Leonard Waites

Subject: RE: Staffing the Case Review Meeting on May 7 at 9:30 am
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 2:18:45 PM

Greatl

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: {505) 924-3775

http://www.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Leonard Waites [mailto:phamason.lw@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 1:17 PM

To: Hammer, Robin

Cc: Moira Amado-McCoy; Beth Mohr; Scott S. Wilsen; Davidson, Christopher; O'Neil, Erin; Cash, Paul;
Contreras, Michelle; McDermott, Diane L.; Skotchdopole, Paul A.

Subject: Re: Staffing the Case Review Meeting on May 7 at 9:30 am

I will be there!
Leonard

On May 5, 2015 12:10 PM, "Hammer, Robin" <thammer@cabg.gov> wrote:
Staff:

Members of the Case Review Subcommittee would like for all available CPOA Staff to
attend this meeting in the basement hearing room 160, Thursday, from 9:30 am to noon. I
understand that Michelle will be available due to her Public Service University
commitments. Please let me know if you have a conflict with attending this meeting.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin S, Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuguerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(805} 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

http:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa
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Front: Molrg_Araado-MeCoy.

To: Leopard Waltes

Ce: Robin Hammer; Beth Mohr; Scott S, Wilson; Davidson, Christopher; O"Nell, Erin; Cash, Paul; Contreras,
Michelle; McDermott, Diane L. ; Skotchdopale, Paul A,

Subject: Re: Staffing the Case Review Meeting on May 7 at 9:30 am

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 10:12:09 PM

Thanks, Lecnard. Thanks, Robin.

Robin -- T want to follow up on our first exchange earlier today regarding what you
should have available to us on Thursday. In addition to the requests I mentioned in
that earlier email, I think it would be good to have a few more specifics about the
life of each individual case.,

Would you please assure that each staff member bring a table of their own cases,
but unlike the one you've provided, to include: the date the complaint was received
in your office, the date it was assigned to him/her as an investigator, the date the
case was then completed by the investigator and turned back over to you? Then, if
you'd be able to foliow that on with: the date you bring the case to the POB, the
date it goes out to the APD chain of command, and then the date the findings letter
was mailed out to the complainant.

The "Case Status" documents you give us are great, and we'll sure use them, but
they don't include these sorts of dates.

So, if each investigator was responsible for bringing their own table of cases with
these dates of work flow, with the analyst's assistance, it wouldn't be too much on
any individual. We don't want to overtax you, either, with recounting individual work
flow details for which individual staff members are themselves expert.

Also, and 'm sure you're anticipating this in regard to agenda item IV-b, but please
do be ready to provide the committee with updates on the cases we responded to in
our March meeting.

Thanks.

Moira

On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 1:16 PM, Leonard Waites <phamason.lw@gmail.com>

wrote:

- I will be there!
Leonard

On May 5, 2015 12:10 PM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cahq.gov> wrote:
- Staff:

Members of the Case Review Subcommittee would like for all available CPOA
- Staff to attend this meeting in the basement hearing room 160, Thursday, from
© - 9:30 am to noon. I understand that Michelle will be available due to her Public
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- Service University commitments. Please let me know if you have a conflict with
- attending this meeting.

Thanks,

H

Robin

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-
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From: Moira Amado-McCov
To: Scott Wilson; Leonard Waites

Subject: two sets of dual documents
Date: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 12:11:17 PM
Attachments: tus 04

Case status FOR POB 04.27.2015,doc
Status of Cases 2012 xls
Status of cases 2013.xlsx

Hi, Leonard and Scott -~

This is a lot of information, but I think we all three should have these documents
tomorrow.

You'll see two spreadsheet (Excel) documents, one titied Status of Cases 2012 and
it's partner titled Status of Cases 2013. These show some of the dates I was talking
about in my query to Robin yesterday -- how to actually date the work flow itseif,
not based on individual investigator (though they could be sorted that way), but by
dates of complaint, received at IRO, and assigned.

Please note in these two documents, a specific point that might come up tomorrow
as we try to sort out how and where things get held up -- or at least, seem to stay
"on the books" month after month:

Chris Davidson's start date in the IRO office was 2/26/2013, yet these records show
that he was assigned cases on 2/5 and 2/12 of that year. [And, possibly given
responsibility for a case that came in 9/19/12, with no ¢change in his "assigned"
date.] Apparently the same thing is true for the new hire Erin O'Neill -- she was
assigned cases while she was sfill in Denver with the Denver Police Department.

Besides all the other questions this raises, it is a demonstration for us tomorrow
about the challenges in collecting real timeline information.

The second set of documents demonstrate a more immediate problem, but troubling
for all the same reasons: a Case Status and Investigation Status chart dated
4/23/2015, and a Case Status for POB chart dated 4/27/2015.

You'll notice some startling alterations in these two documents, Check, for instance,
how Robin had 30 cases on 4/23, but over the very next weekend {which, not
coincidentally, was the weekend leading up to the 4/27 Personnel Meeting), she
seems to have resolved 28 of those cases -- down to 2.

NOTE: The analyst Paul Cash is responsible for, and prepared, the "Case Status and
Investigation Status document of 4/23. This is part of what he does, I believe,
monthly, or perhaps more often. Robin herself prepared the look-alike document,
"Case status FOR POB," of 4/27, with no input from the analyst.

I do not bring your attention to these issues because I intend to run some sort of
trial tomorrow. But, rather, because I think these sorts of facts are absolutely
material to our attempts at discovering the actual processes in that office, the
veracity of the information we are provided with, and the challenges of assuring that
we, as a Board, have the best quality of information on which to base our own work.
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Thanks for having a look. I haven't had time to study these carefully, and hope to
find some time tonight, but I'd be glad to have your input.

Moira
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CHRIS’S CASES

80 day 12
Date of Inv. due date week Inv. Date | Date | Dateto
Compl | Incident Officer(s) due Ext | Comp to to [A POC Allegations Case Status
Case # aint Date Complainant date IRO
Abuse of
05/2/13 | 3/1913 fﬁgiﬁn iaov Chrs AL 26 13\/Iay Medical Investigation Pending
13-087
response
. . c 12 Conduct; .
500y | 05/613 | ¥2¥13 | JasonFaiz - AndyHockey Chris | 72513 | 31-Jul el o Needs write up
Monica Officer
13-111 | 6/6/13 5/28/13 Stockdale Brian Archibeque Chris 8.25.13 29-Aug conduct Investigation Pending
Chris says he turned in
06/12/1 Ana-Alicia 17 as inactivation August
13-119 13 5/4/13 Gabaldon James Eichel Chris 8.31.13 18-Sep June 2013
Tadeusz Homeless, .
13-129 | 6/26/13 | 6/25/13 | Niemyjski | Unknown officer | Chris | 21413 | 13-Sep Conduct Needs write up
07/16/1 9
13-142 |3 07/16/13 | John Sowell Unknown officers Chris 10.4.13 § Oct Aug Reporting Investigation Pending
08/06/1
13-161 3 08/02/13 | Elaine Branch | Kelly Enyart Chris 10.25.13 | 258 Oct Arrests Needs write up
08/14/1 Jonathan Brian Johnson; Excessive
13-171 | 3 08/14/13 | Williams Lorenso Jaramillo Chris 11.2.13 8 Nov force; DWI Needs write up
08/16/1 Tadeusz Homeless;
13-176 | 3 08/16/13 | Niemyijski unknown Chris 11413 8 Nov conduct Needs write up
09/04/1 Patricia Conduct/
13-190 | 3 08/28/13 { Rivers Lt. Garcia Chris 11.23.13 | 29 Nov Arrest Investigation Pending
09/20/1 Excessive
13-202 | 3 07/30/13 | Ivory Lynch Unknown officer Chris 12.9.13 13 Dec force Investigation Pending
10/22/1 Traffic stop;
13-2i18 | 3 10/18/13 | Lauren Torrez | Unknown officer Chris 1.10.14 15 Jan Conduct Investigation Pending
12/17/1
13-249 | 3 12/16/13 | Kristie Jiron Bryan Neal Chris 3.7.14 11 Mar Conduct Needs write up
12/23/1 Adonus Investigation/
13-253 |3 09/01/13 | Encinias Unknown Chris 3.13.14 | 25 Mar Homicide Investigation Pending
12/27/1 Mike Search/
13-257 13 12/23/13 | Arellanes Bryan Johnson Chris 3.17.14 31 Mar Seizure Investigation Pending |
Conduct;
14-009 { 1/13/14 | 1/12/14 Tyrone Foster | Charles Miller Chris 4.3.14 8 Apr DWI stop Investigation Pending
01/22/1 Tamara Biased;
14-018 { 4 01/21/14 | Collins Andrew Cook Chris 4.12.14 18 Apr Traffic Investigation Pending
017281 Jonathon Accident;
14-02]1 | 4 01/27/14 | Gongzales Unknown Chris 4.18.14 23 Apr Conduct Investigation Pending
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02/20/1 Tadeusz

14-035 | 4 02/19/14 | Niemyjski Reynaldo Chavez Chris 5.11.14 15 May Needs write up
02/24/1 Tracy

14-038 {4 02/23/14 | Hutcherson Katherine Wright Chris 5.15.14 19 May Investigation Pending

*14- 03/17/1 6.5.14 9 June

058 4 01/01/14 | Murat Tutar Chris
03/2111

14-063 | 4 03/10/14 | Jacob Zamora Churis 6.9.14 13 June Investigation Pending
03/26/1 Natasha

14-066 | 4 02/01/14 | Roybal Christopher Maxim | Chris 6.14.14 18 June Investigation Pending
03/30/1 Logan

14-069 |4 03/30/14 | Griffith Chris 6.18.14 22 June Investigation Pending
04/08/1 Marsella

14-076 | 4 01/09/14 | Duarte Debbie Heshley Chris 6.27.14 1 July Investigation Pending
04/14/1

14-081 | 4 04/13/14 | Therese Cole Chris 7.3.14 7 July Investigation Pending
05/10/1 Felicia 2

14-093 | 4 05/08/14 | Whitchurch Matthew Trahan Chris 7.25.14 August Needs write up
05/27/1 Elizabeth 19

14-103 | 4 05/23/14 | Barth Chris 8.15.14 | August Needs write up
06/30/1 David

14-129 | 4 06/27/14 | Derringer Jaramillo Chris 9.18.14 22 Sept. Investigation Pending
07/02/1

14-132 | 4 03/05/14 | Sally Fox Dan Svmes Chris 9.20.14 24 Sept. Investigation Pending
07/24/1 Judith

14-147 | 4 07/23/14 | Millioen Chris 10.12.14 | 16 Oct. Investigation Pending
08/25/2 Diana

14-162 | (14 09/01/13 | Rodriguez Charles Miller Chris 11.13.14 | 17 Nov. Investigation Pending
04/02/1 Cynthia

15-049 |5 03/18/15 | Bernier 6.21.15 25 June Investigaiion Pending
04/15/2 Carmella

153053 | 015 04/04/15 | Nodal Chris 7.4.15 Investigation Pending
04/22/1 Jermey

15057 |3 Garner 7.11.15 Investigation Pending

Chris’s Total Cases in Progress: 35 (24 investigation pending; 10 pending write up; 1 he says turned in)
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DIANE’S CASES

80 due 12
Date of IRO date week Inv. Date to Date to Date to
Compl | Incident Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp IRO 1A rOoC Allegations Case Status
Case # aint Date Complainant date
2.18.15 21 Feb. Investigation Pending
11/30/1 Charles
14-215 | 4 11/20/14 | Kristie Jiron Giddings Diane
Scott 2.23.15 27 Feb. Investigation Pending
12/05/1 Jeannine McMurrou
14-218 | 4 10/15/14 | Jaramillo gh Diane
Nickolas
Martinez
12/15/1 Marcellia and Gregg
14222 | 4 10/08/14 [ Smith Toya Diane | 4.4.15 SMar. | Y Investigation Pending
4.6.15 11 Mar. {Y Investigation Pending
12/17/1 Samson Michael
14224 | 4 12/10/14 | Costales Broderick Diane
3.19.15 23 Mar. Investigation Pending
12/29/1 Philiip Julie
14232 | 4 12/05/14 [ Benavidez Wesselink | Diane
4.4.15 7 Apr. Investigation Pending
01/14/1 Chermaine
15004 |5 Royce Vaughn | Carter Dianeg
4.10.15 13 Apr. Investigation Pending
01/20/1 Colby
15008 |5 12/31/14 | Sandra Baca Phillips Diane
5.10.15 10 May Investigation Pending
02/19/1 | 02/12/20 | David
15-020 | 5 15 Derringer Diane
5.16.15 15 May Investigation Pending
02/25/1 Christian
15-024 |35 02/24/14 | Schlenker Eichel Diane
5.18.15 17 May Investigation Pending
02/27/1 Jennifer
15-027 |5 02/04/15 | Natalie Butters | Perez Diane
5.18.15 17 May Investigation Pending
02/2711 Karen
15-028 | 5 02/04/15 | Natalie Butters | Romero Diane
5.18.15 17 May Investigation Pending
02/2711 Mandi
15-028 |35 02/04/15 | Natalie Butters | Miller Diane
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5.30.15 29 May Investigation Pending
03/11/11 Shawn
15036 [ 5 Sandra Baca Lockey Diane
6.13.15 June 17 Investigation Pending
03/25/1 Megan
15-039 | 5 02/23/15 | Ben Montoya Glynn Diane
6.18.15 June 22 Investigation Pending
03/30/1
15045 | 5 03/27/15 | Sabina Haque Dizne
7.11.15 Investigation Pending
04/22/1
15056 | 3 03/31/15 | Alicia Silva Jim Edison_ | Diane

Diane’s Total Cases in Progress: 16 (16 investigation pending; 0 needs write up)
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ERIN’S CASES

80 day 12
Date of IRO Inv. | due date week Inv, Date to | Dateto | Dateto
Case | Complai Officer(s) due Ext | Comp IRO IA POC Case Status
# ot Incident Date Complainant date

15- 4.30.15- 2May |Y Investigation
016 02/09/15 | 02/07/13 Maria Valero Matthew Trakan | Ern 5/29/15 Pending

13- 5.15.15 17 May Investigation
023 02/24/15 | 02/14/15 Erick Nordine Jared Frazier Erin Pending

15- 5.17.15 19 May Investigation
026 02/26/15 | 02/25/15 Megan Gonzales | Francisco Chavez | Erin Pending

13- 52515 29 May Investigation
032 | 03/06/15 Sandra Baca Cory Ledford Erin Pending

15- Domenic 6.3.15 7 June Investigation
035 03/15/15 | 10/22/14 Patrone Erin Pending

15- 6.14.15 18 June Investigation
041 03/26/15 | 02/13/15 Patricia Davis Luz Moore Erin Pending

1s- 6.16.15 20 June Investigation
644 03/28/15 | 03/27/15 Derek Martinez | Danny Padilla Erin Pending

15- Wendy 6.20.15 24 June Investigation
047 04/01/15 | 02/26/15 McCarthy Lawrence Monte | Erin Pending

15- 6.30.15 Investigation
051 04/11/15 | 04/11/15 Roger Zion Jonathan Lambert | Erin Pending

15- 7.9.15 Investigation
0535 04/21/15 | 04/21/15 Michelle Evans | Jordan Grady Erin Pending

Erin’s Total Cases in Progress: 10 (10 investigation pending)
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PAUL’S CASES

80 day due 12 Date | Dafe Date to
Date of IRO date week Inv. to toJA POC
Case | Complai Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp IRO Allegations Case Status
# nt Incident Date Complainant date
Yes
12.4.12 12 Dec

12- Raquel Nov 12 22 Use of 11.15.12
167 8/17/12 8/2/12 Gutierrez Luke Languit Paul 10 April | March Force Invest. Report

D. Lucero, J. 3.20.14 25 Mar Needs write up

Weich, B. Volzer, 2014

S. Saenz, A.
13- 10/24/13- Wyoming Nunez, Sgt. 72
253 12/30/13 | 11/2113 Terrace Garcia Paul 20 May
14- 5.19.14 24 Apr Y Needs write up
023 01/29/14 | 10/31/14 Monice Trujillo | Robert Middleton | Paul 30 April
14- 6.8.14 12 June | 6/20 Needs write up
060 03/20/14 | 03/13/14 Leslie Carxillo Nicholas Sanders | Paul
14- Christopher 6.8.14 12 June | 6/20 Needs write up
061 03/20/14 | 03/13/14 Carrillo Nicholas Sanders | Paul
14- 11/24/20 Don 3.11.15 19Feb. | Y Investigation
213 14 08/24/14 Packingham Paul Pending
14- Wayne 4615 12Mar. |Y Investigation
225 12/17/14 1 12/10/14 Micheel Kristek | McCumber Paul Pending
14- Wollfbrandt, La 4.12.15 18Mar. | Y Investigation
228 12/23/14 | 07/24/14 Ariana Furst Force Paul Pending
15- 3.26.15 31 Mar. Investigation
002 01/05/15 | 07/19/12 Korinne Matzke | Pawj Durham Paul Pending
13- Renetta 4.10.15 14 Apr. Investigation
0035 01/20/15 Harrison Paul Pending
I5- 4.11.15 15 Apr. Investigation
009 01/21/15 Jenise Brito Brian Johnson Paul Pending
15- Margaret Christopher 4.19.135 23 Apr. Investigation
012 01/29/15 [ 01/29/15 Stevens Daniel Paul Pending
13- 4.25.15 30 Apr. Investigation
015 02/04/15 | 1/30/15 Colieen Jones Jonathan Mares Paul Pending
15- 3.14.15 18 May Investigation
021 02/23/15 | 02/22/15 Sierra Montoya | Maureen O°Brien | Paul Pending
15 E . 5.16.15 20 May Investigation

- vangeline Pending
023 02/25/15 | 01/16/15 McCurnber Mark Wells Paul
15- 5.18.15 22 May Investigation
030 02/27/15 | 12/03/15 Charles Arasim | Shad Solis Paui Pending
13- 03/07/15 | 12/08/14 Charles Arasim | Kevin Riley Paul 5.26.15 30 May Investigation
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031 Pending
13- 6.5.15 9 June Investigation
037 03/17/15 | 03/17/15 Brynn Brue Daniel Skartwed | Paul Pending
13- 6.14.15 18 June Investigation
040 03/26/15 Jose Hernandez Paul Pending
13- 6.15.15 19 June Investigation
043 03/27/15 Robeit Donovan | Matthew Tinney | Paul Pending
15- Anthony 6.19.15 23 June Investigation
046 | 03/31/15 | 03/13/15 Taffy Burch Andolina Paul Pendiag
15- 6.23.15 27 June Investigation
050 | 04/03/15 | 01/30/15 Charles Arasim Paul Pending
15- Greer, Rodriquez, 7.9.15 Investigation
054 04/20/15 | 02/28/15 Brian O’Malley | etc. Paul Pending
Paul’s Total Cases in Progress: 23 (19 investigation pending; 4 need write up)
CASES SUBMITTED TO IA FOR INVESTIGATIONS
12 Date Date to | Date to
Date of IRO week Inv, to IA POC
Case | Complai Officer(s) Inv 80 day due Ext Comp IRO Allegations Case Status
# nt Incident Date Complainant due date date
2.28.13 5 Mar Robin’s case
12- nothing in X-
240 12/10/12 Lee Padilla Angelo Lovato Robin drive
2.28.13 5 Mar Robin’s case
12- nothing in X-
241 12/16/12 James Saunders | Gerard Bartleit Robin drive
13- Unknown 7.29.13 6 Aug APD Use Investigation
095 | 05/10/13 | 05/10/13 Wendy O’'Brien 1A of vehicle Pending
13- Neal Unknown §.20.13 18 Sept ATM Investigation
122 | 06/10/13 { 06/10/13 Greenbaurn 1A stolen Pending
Unknown 10.24.13 29 DVv; Investigation
13- Roseanna Oct Response Pending
159 [ 08/05/13 | 08/05/13 Garibaldi 1A time
14- 822.14 Investigation
107 | 06/03/14 | 05/23/14 Victoria Aragon | Tyler Burt 1A Pending
Total Pending Investigation at IA: 6
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ROBIN’S CASES and CASES SUBMITTED TO IRO FOR REVIEW

80 day 12 Date to Date to | Date to
Date of IRO Inv. | due date week Inv. IRO 1A POC
Case | Complai Officer(s) due Ext | Comp Allegations | Case Status
# nt Incident Date Complainant date
Elder Guevara;
12- Tara Jones; David 11.11.12 15 Nov 12.3.13 Citizen
173 08/23/12 | 5/28/12 Daniel Strokes Baca Panl 21 Dec 22 Mar Lir.
5.8.13 15 IA so there
May would not be

13- Conduct; anything in x-
025 | 02/17/13 | unknown Anonymous Unknown 1A 3.16.15 Arrest drive

14- 3.27.14

006 | 01/06/14 | 10/28/13 Ortega Robin
#14- 8.4.14
098 05/16/14 Veronica Garcia Robin

#14- 8.24.14

112 [ 06/05/14 | 05/28/14 Anonymous 1A
*14- Gregory 10.6.14
141 07/18/14 Gaudette Jeremy Dear Robin

*14-

170 Anonymous 1A
14- 1.22.15 23 Jan
205 11/03/14 | 09/27/14 Lisa Deweese Leah Acata Diane 12.9.14
14- 1.17.15 24 Jan Investigation
204 | 10/29/14 | 1025/14 Amtonio Garcia | Baca and Cabrera | Paul 3.6.15 Pending
13- Raymond 3.28.13 1 Apr. Investigation
003 01/07/13 Romero Royce Vaughn Erin 3.9.15 Pending
15- 5.8.15 10 May Investigation
019 | 02/17/15 | 02/06/15 Patrick Themig | Mel Acata Erin 3.10.15 Pending
13- Disabled
182 08/23/13 | 08/16/13 Renell Hull Matthew Fischer | Chris 11.5.13 21 Nov 3.10.15 son Needs write up
14- 3.13.15 17 Mar. Investigation
229 | 12/23/14 | 09/29/14 Dzrisha Sims Louis Henckel Diane 3.16.15 Pending
14- 2.5.13 12 Feb. Investigation
210 | 11117714 | 1117/14 Marie Bradford | Sharon Saavedra | Paul 3.21.15 Pending
14- 12/03/20 Investigation
216 14 10/05/12 Jerome Montoya | Victor Hernandez | Paul 2.21.15 25 Feh. 3.23.15 Pending
14~ 11/01/20 1.21.15 23 Jan Investigation
202 | 14 10/30/14 Jonathan Carver | Gabriel Aragon | Diane 3.27.15 Pending
14- 09/15/20 12.4.14 7 Dec. Investigation
176 | 14 08/22/14 Mildred Begay | Jeffrey Jones Diane 4.3.15 Pending
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15- 52915 28 May Investigation
033 03/10/15 | 01/05/15 Luzna Peters Cody Maycumber | Diane 4.9.15 Pending
15- Claudia 6.2.15 6 June Investigation
034 03/14/15 | 03/13/15 Steinhauser Paul 4.14.15 Pending
15- 5.15.15 Inactivation
022 02/24/15 | 02/24/15 Not APD Paul 4.14.15
15- 6.13.15 June 17 Investigation
042 03725115 Sandra Baca Brian Johnson Diane 4.16.15 Pending
15- 02/03/20 _ 42415 25 Apr. Investigation
014 15 11/27/14 Tina Jones Patrick Casias Diage 4.16.15 Pending
Hit and
14- 16 Run Investigation
014 01/20/14 | 12/18/13 Juanita Lugo unknown Chris 4.10.14 April 41715 Reporting Pending
13- Tadeusz Homeless;
132 6/27/13 6/27/13 Niemyjski Unknown officer | Chris 9.15.13 19-Sep 4.17.15 Conduct Needs write up
Chris says he

. 3- 24 turned in as
13- | 0410113 | 471013 Drew Rupp unknown Chris >1.13 Tul July 417.15 inactivation
065 May 2013
15- 6.20.15 June 24 Investigation
048 | 04/01/15 | 03/29/15 David Moya Diane 4.21.15 Pending
15- 7.1.15 Investigation
052 | 0412415 Diane 4.21.15 Pending
15- 53.15 7 Apr. Y Investigation
006 01/13/15 Jennifer Otte Jerry Rauch Erin 4.23.15 Pending
14- Ashley 4315 11 Mar. | Y Investigation
223 12/16/14 | 11/22/14 DeAguero Hector Guerrero | Paul 4.23.15 Pending
14- 2.28.15 4 Mar. Investigation
221 12/10/14 | 08/08/14 Jodi Keeton Diane 4.23.15 Pending

Robin’s Cases: 30
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CASES SUBMITTED TO IA APD FOR CHAIN OF COMMAND

REVIEW
80 day 12 Date Date to Date Date
IRO due date | week Inv. to IA to to
Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp | IRO IRO POC | Alleg | Case
date ation | Status
Case | Date of *
# CPC Incident Date Complainant
11- 3.19.12 6 Mar 10 1
254 12/30/11 | 122711 Jeremy Eberts Daniel Morales Paul April July
4.19.15 25Mar. | Y Back to Inves
Erin tigati
3.19.15; on
back to Pendi
chain ng
3.31.15,
3.25.15
14- 2.25.1 | Extension
233 12/30/14 | 08/10/14 Tammy Martinez Reging Sanchez Erin 5 Requested
Inves
tigati
on
14- 3.25.1 Pendi
219 12/08/14 | 10/24/14 Quanzh King Chris Vaughn Paul 2.26.15 2 Mar. 5 4.20.15 ng
2.21.15 25Feb. | Y Inves
tigati
on
14- 12/03/20 Pendi
217 14 11/29/14 Lekya Horton Jim Edison Paul 4.2.15 | 4.20.15 ng
2.24.15 1 Feb. Y 2.3.15 Inves
tigati
on
14- 3.21.1 Pendi
207 11/06/14 | 11/04/14 Tremayne Pollard | Luke McPeek Paul 5 4.20.15 ng
3.19.15 24 Mar. Inves
tigati
on
14- 3.27.1 Pendi
231 12/29/14 | 10/07/13 John Spivak Jeremy Hollier Paul 5 4.20.15 ng
Total cases pending review at IA: 6
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CASES WAITING FOR POB APPROVAL

80 day 12 Date Date to Date Date
IRO due date week Inv. to 1A to to
Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp | IRO RO POC | Alleg { Case
date ation | Status
Case | Date of *
# CPC Incident Date Complainant
4.20.15 22 Apr. Inves
tigati
on
13- 01/30/20 Pendi
013 15 01/22/15 Helmer Adams Justin Rogillio Erin 3.2.15 ng
4.27.13 28 Apr. Inves
tigati
on
15- 2.26.1 Pendi
017 02/06/15 | 02/05/15 Barbara Dobie Diane 5 ng
6.9.15 13 June Inves
| tigati
on
13- Pendi
038 03/21/15 | 03/08/15 Martin Kevern Erin ng
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CASE STATUS CHART

Updated April 27, 2015
CHRIS’S CASES
80 day 12
Date of Inv. due date | week Inv. Date | Date | Dateto
Complai | Incident | Complainan Officer(s) due Ext | Comp to to 1A POB Allegations Case Status
Case # nt Date t date IRO
Abuse of
s | 3 gﬁﬁiﬁi" unknown Chris 72113 | 26-Tul I%Aay KE:‘;?; | Investigation Pending
13-087 3/19/13
response
. . 12 Conduct; .
13091 05/6/13 4/24/13 Jason Paiz Officer H. Chris 7.25.13 31-Jui Tune Sehool Needs write up
Monica Officer
13-111 | &/6/13 5/28/13 Stockdale Officer A. Chris §.25.13 2%-Aug conduct Investigation Pending
Chris says he turned in
Ana-Alicia 17 as inactivation August
13-118 | 06/12/13 | 5/4/13 Gabaldon Officer E. Chris 8.31.13 18-Sep June Conduct 2013
Tadeusz Homeless; .
15-129 | 6/26/13 | 6/25/13 | Niemyjski | Unknown officer | Chris | o413 | 13-Sep Conduct Needs write up
9
13-142 | 07/16/13 | 07/16/13 | John Sowell [ Unknown officers Chris 10.4.13 8 Oct Aug Reporting Investigation Pending
Elaine
13-161 | 08/06/13 | 08/02/13 | Branch Officer E. Chris 10.25.13 | 29 Oct Arrests Needs write up
Jonathan Officer J. Excessive
13-171 | 08/14/13 | 08/14/13 | Williams Officer 1.; Chris 11.2.13 8 Nov force; DWI Needs write up
Tadeusz Homeless;
13-176 | 08/16/13 | 08/16/13 | Niemyijski unknown Chris 114.13 8 Nov conduct Needs write up
Patricia Conduct/
13-190 | 09/04/13 | 08/28/13 | Rivers Lt. G Chris 11.23.13 [ 29 Nov Arrest Investigation Pending
Excessive
13-202 | 09/20/13 | 07/30/13 | Ivorv Lynch | Unknown officer Chris 12.9.13 13 Dec force Investigation Pending
Lauren Traffic stop;
13-218 1§ 10/22/13 | 10/19/13 | Torrez Unknown officer Chris 1.10.14 15 Jan Conduct Investigation Pending
13-249 | 12/17/13 | 12/16/13 | Kriste Jiron | Officer N Chris 3.7.14 11 Mar Conduct Needs write up
Adonus Investigation/
13-253 | 12/23/13 | 09/01/13 | Encinias Unknown Chris 3.13.14 25 Mar Homicide Investigation Pending
Mike Search/
13257 1122713 | 12/25/13 | Arellancs OfficerJ Chris 3.17.14 | 31 Mar Seizure Investigation Pending |
Tyrone Conduct;
14-009 | 1/13/14 1/12/14 | Foster Officer M. Chris 4.3.14 8 Apr DWI stop Investigation Pending
Tamara Biased;
14-018 | 01/22/14 | 01/21/14 | Colling Officer C. Chris 4.12.14 18 Apr Traffic Investigation Pending
Page 1 of 10
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Jonathon Accident;
14-021 | 01/28/14 | 01/27/14 | Gonzales Unknown Chris 4.18.14 23 Apr Conduct Investigation Pending
Tadeusz
14-035 | 02/20/14 | 02/19/14 | Niemyiski Officer C. Chris 5.11.14 15 May Conduct Needs write up
Tracy
14-038 | 02/24/14 | 02/23/14 | Hutcherson | Officer W. Chris 5.15.14 19 May Conduct Investigation Pending
*14- 6.5.14 9 June
058 03/17/14 [ 01/01/14 | Murat Tutar Chris Conduct
Jacob
14-063 | 03/21/14 | 03/10/14 | Zamora Chris 6.9.14 13 June Conduct Investigation Pending
Improper
Natasha investigation,
14-066 | 03/26/14 | 02/01/14 | Roybal Officer M. Chris 6.14.14 18 June conduct Investigation Pending
Logan
14-069 | 03/30/14 | 03/30/14 | Griffith Chris 6.18.14 | 22 June Use of force Investigation Pending
Marsella Use of force,
14-076 | 04/08/14 | 01/09/14 | Duarte Officer H. Chris 6.27.14 1 July conduct Investigation Pending
Therese
14-081 | 04/14/14 | 04/13/14 | Cole Chris 7.3.14 7 July conduct Investigation Pending
Conduct,
Felicia 2 wrongful
14-093 05/10/14 | 05/08/14 | Whitchurch Officer T. Chris 7.29.14 August arrest Needs write up
Elizabeth 19
14-103 1 05/27/14 | 05/23/14 | Barth Chris 8.15.14 August Conduct Needs write up
David Failure to
i4-129 | 05/30/14 | 06/27/14 | Derringer Officer . Chris 9.18.14 22 Sept. investigate Investigation Pending
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
14-162 [ 14 09/01/13 | Rodriguez Officer M. Chris 11.13.14 [ 17 Nov. court Investigation Pending
Cynthia
15-049 | 04/02/15 | 03/18/15 | Bernier 6.21.15 25 June Conduct Investigation Pending
04/15/20 Carmella Conduct, use
15-053 | 15 04/04/15 | Nodal Chris 7.4.15 of force Investigation Pending
Use of force,
Jermey violation of
15-057 | 04/22/15 Garner 7.11.15 rights Investigation Pending

Chris’s Total Cases in Progress: 35 (24 investigation pending; 11 pending write up;)
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DIANE’S CASES

80 due 12
Date of IRO date week Inv. Date to Date to Date to
Complai | Inciden Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp IRO IA POB Allegations Case Status
Case # nt t Date Complainant date
2.18.15 2] Feb. Conduct, Investigation Pending
11/20/1 inaccurate
14215 | 11/30/14 | 4 Kristie Jiron Officer G. Diane reporting
22315 27 Feb. Conduct, Investigation Pending
10/15/1 | Jeannine inaccurate
14-218 | 12/05/14 | 4 Jaramillo QOfficer M. | Diane reporting
Officer M.
10/08/1 | Marceilia and Officer
14222 | 12/15/14 | 4 Smith T. Diane | 4.4.15 9 Mar. Y Use of force Investigation Pending
4.6.15 11 Mar. | Y Conduct, Investigation Pending
harassment,
12/10/1 | Samson abuse of
14224 | 12/17/14 | 4 Costales Officer B. Diane position
3.19.15 | 23 Mar. Conduct, Investigation Pending
12/05/1 | Phillip inaccurate
14232 | 12/29/14 | 4 Benavidez Officer W. | Diane reporting
4.4.15 7 Apr. Conduct, Investigation Pending
failure to
15-004 | 01/14/15 Rovece Vaughn | Officer C. Diane investigate
4.10.15 13 Apr. Conduct, Investigation Pending
12/31/1 failure to
15-008 | 01/20/15 | 4 Sendra Baca Officer P. Diane investigate
3.10.15 10 May Conduct, Investigation Pending
02/12/2 | David failure to
15-020 | 02/19/15 | 015 Derringer Diane investigate
5.16.15 15 May Failure to Investigation Pending
investigate,
02/24/1 | Christian wrongful
15-024 | 02/25/15 | 4 Schlenker Officer E. Diane arrest, conduct
5.18.15 17 May Investigation Pending
02/04/1
15-027 | 02/27/15 | 5 Natalie Butters | Officer P. Diane Conduct
5.18.15 17 May Conduct, Investigation Pending
02/04/1 failure to
15-028 | 02227715 | 5 Natalie Butters | Officer R Diane investigate
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
02/23/1 faiture to
15-039 | 03/25/15 | 5 Ben Montoya Officer G. Diane investigate
6.18.15 June 22 Investigation Pending
03/27/1
15-045 | 03/30/15 | 5 Sabina Haque Diane Conduct
7.11.15 Investigation Pending
03/311 Inaccurate
15-056 | 04/22/15 | 3 Alicia Sitva Officer E. Diane reporting
Diane’s Total Cases in Progress: 16 (16 investigation pending; 0 needs write up)
ERIN’S CASES
Date of 80 day | 12 week
Case | Complai Incident IRO due due date Inv. Date to | Date to Date to
# nt Date Complainant Officer (s} Inv. date Ext | Comp IRO 1A POB Allegations Case Status
4.30.15 | 2 May Y Investigation
13- - Pending
016 02/09/15 | 02/07/15 Maria Valero Officer T. Erin 5/29/15 Conduct; DWI
15- 51515 | 17 May Investigation
023 02/24/15 | 02/14/15 Erick Nordine | Officer F. Erin Conduct; DWI Pending
13- Megan 5.17.15 | 19 May Investigation
026 02/26/15 | 02/25/15 Gonzales Officer C. Erin Failure to arrest | Pending
15- 5.25.15 | 29 May Investigation
032 03/06/135 Sandra Baca Officer L. Erin Canduct Pending
13- Domenic 6.3.15 7 June Prelim. Investigation
035 03/15/15 | 10/22/14 Patrone Erin Investigation Pending
5- 6.14.15 | 18 June Investigation
041 03/26/15 | 02/13/15 Patricia Davis | Officer M. Erin Report Pending
13- Derek 6.16.15 | 20 June Investigation
044 03/28/15 | 03/27/15 Martinez Officer P. Erin Investigation Pending
15- Wendy 6.20.15 | 24 June Investigation
047 04/01/15 | 02/26/15 McCarthy Officer M. Erin Investigation Pending
13- 6.30.15 Driving; Investigation
051 04/11/15 | 04/11/15 Roger Zion Officer L. Erin Conduct Pending
13- 7.9.15 Investigation
(55 04/21/15 | 0421/15 Michelle Evans | Officer G. Erin Conduct Pending

Erin’s Total Cases in Progress: 10 (10 investigation pending)
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PAUL’S CASES

80 day due 12 Date | Date Date to
Date of RO date week Inv. to to JA POB
Case | Complai Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp TRO Allegations Case Status
# nt Incident Date Complainant date
Yes
12.4.12 12 Dec
12- Ragquel Nov 12 22 Search 11.15.12
167 8/17/12 8/2/12 Gutjerrez Officer L. Paul 10 April | March Watrant Invest. Report
Officers L., W., 3.20.14 25 Mar Needs write up
13- 10/24/13- Wyoming W,S, N, I, G, 2014 Civil
255 12/30/13 | 11/21/13 Terrace Sgt. 72 Paul 20 May Dispute
14- 5.19.14 24 Apr | Y Show of Needs write up
023 01/29/14 | 10/31/14 Monica Trujillo | Officer M. Paul 30 April Force
14- 6.8.14 12 June | 6/20 Needs write up
060 03/20/14 | 03/13/14 Leslie Carrillo Officer S. Paul Search
14- Christopher 6.8.14 12 June | 6/20 Needs write up
061 03/20/14 | 03/13/14 Carrillo Officer S. Paul Search
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
14- Officer W, 4.12.15 18Mar. | Y Use of Investigation
228 12/23/14 | 07/24/14 Ariana Furst Officer L. Paul Force Pending
3.26.15 31 Mar. Failure to Investigation
15- refurn Pending
002 01/05/15 | 07/19/12 Korinne Matzke | Officer D. Paul property
13- Renetta 4.10.15 14 Apr. Report Investigation
0035 01/20/15 Harrison Paul writing Pending
15- 4.11.15 15 Apr. ADA Investigation
009 01/21/15 Jenise Brito Qfficer J. Paul Compliance | Pending
13- Margaret 4.19.15 23 Apr. Investigation
012 01/29/15 | 01/29/15 Stevens Officer D. Paul Driving Pending
15- 4.25.15 30 Apr. Conduct; Investigation
015 02/04/15 [ 1/30/15 Colleen Jones Officer M. Paul Report Pending
13- 3.14.15 18 May Investigation
021 02/23/15 | 02/22/15 Sierra Montoya | Officer O Paul Custody Pending
5.16.15 20 May Investigation
Pending
13- Evangeline Civil
025 02/25/15 | 01/16/15 MecCumber Officer W. Paui Matter
13- 5.18.15 22 May License Investigation
030 | 02/27/15 | 12/03/15 Charles Arasim _ | Officer $ Pau] Plate Pending
15- 03/07/15 | 12/08/14 Charles Arasim Officer R. Paul 5.26.15 30 May License Investigation
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031 Piate Pending
15- 6.5.15 9 June Damaged Investigation
037 03/17/15 | 03/17/15 Brynn Brue Officer S. Paul Vehicle Pending
13- 6.15.15 19 June Failure to Investigation
043 03/27/15 Robert Donovan | Officer T. Paul enforce law | Pending
15- 6.19.15 23 June Investigation
046 | 03731715 | 03/13/15 Taffy Burch Officer A. Paul Conduct Pending
13- 6.23.15 27 June License Investigation
030 04/03/15 | 01/30/15 Charles Arasim Paul Plate Pending
13- Officer G, Officer 7.9.15 Mental Investigation
034 04/20/15 | 02/28/15 Brian O"Malley | R. Paul Health Pending
Paul’s Total Cases in Progress: 22 (18 investigation pending; 4 need write up)
CASES SUBMITTED TO JA FOR INVESTIGATIONS
12 Date Dateto | Datefo
Date of IRO week, Tnv. to 1A POB
Complai Incident Officer(s) Inv 80 day due Ext Comp IRO Allegations Case Status
Case # nt Date Complainant due date date
2.28.13 5 Mar Theft Investigation
12-240 | 12/10/12 Lee Padiila Officer L. IA Pending
2.28.13 5 Mar Theft Investigation
12-241 | 12/10/12 James Saunders Officer B. IA Pending
Unknown 7.29.13 6 Aug APD Use Investigation
13-095 | 05/10/13 | 05/10/13 Wendy O’Brien IA of vehicle Pending
Neal Unknown 8.29.13 18 Sept ATM Investigation
13-122 | 06/10/13 | 06/10/13 Greenbaum 1A stolen Pending
Unknown 10.24.13 29 Dv; Investigation
Roseanna Oct Response Pending
13-159 | 08/05/13 | 08/05/13 Garibaldi 1A time
8.22.14 Investigation
14-107 | 06/03/14 | 05/23/14 Victoria Aragon | Officer B. 1A Pending
6.14.15 18 June Investigation
15-040 | 03/26/15 Jose Hernandez 1A Theft Pending

Total Pending Investigation at [A: 7
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ROBIN’S CASES and CASES SUBMITTED TO IRO FOR REVIEW

M 80 day 12 Date to | Date Date
IRO Inv. | due date week Inv. RO toIA | to
Date of Incident Officer(s) due Ext | Comp POB Allegations | Case Status
Case # Complaint | Date Complainant date
3.27.14 Pending IA
Investigation
14-006 | 01/06/14 10/28/13 Ortega Officer P. Robin QIS- completion
3.3.15 7 Apr. Y Review
15-006 | 01/13/15 Jennifer Oite Officer R. Erin 4.23.15 Pending
Robin’s Cases:2
CASES SUBMITTED TO TIA APD FOR CHAIN OF COMMAND
REVIEW
80 day 12 Date Date to | Date
IRO due date week Inv, to IA to
Officer(s) Inv. due Ext Comp IRO POB | Allegations | Case Status
date
Date of Incident
Case # CPC Date Complainant
3.19.12 | 6 Mar 10 1 Review
11-254 | 12/30/11 12/27/11 Jeremy Eberts Officer M Paul April July Pending
41915 25Mar. | Y Back to NCIC
Erin
3.19.15;
back to
chain
3.31.15,
32513
Extensi
on
Request Review
14-233 ! 12/30/14 08/10/14 Tammy Martinez | Officer § Erin 2.25.15 [ ed Pending
14-219 | 12/08/14 10/24/14 Quanah King Officer V Paul 2.26.15 2 Mar. 3.25.15 | 4.20.15
2.21.15 25Feb. | Y Review
14-217 | 12/03/2014 | 11/29/14 Lekya Horton Officer E Paul 4.2.15 4.20.15 Pending
14-207 | 11/06/14 11/04/14 | Tremayne Pollard | Officer M Paul 2.24.15 1Feb. Y 3.21.15 | 4.20.15 Review
Page 7 of 10
Updated 4/27/15

M003996




2.3.1 Pending
5
3.19.15 | 24 Mar. Review
14-231 | 12/29/14 10/07/13 John Spivak Officer H Paul 3.27.15 | 4.20.15 Pending
Officer G, 4.5.15 1iMar. | Y Review
Officer L. Officer Pending
14-223 12/16/14 11/22/14 Ashley DeAguere | D Paul 4.23.15 APD crash
Raymond 3.28.15 | 1 Apr. Review
15-003 | 01/07/15 Romero Officer V Erin 3.9.15 speeding Pending
42415 | 25 Apr. Review
15-014 | 02/03/2015 | 11/27/14 | Tina Jones Officer R Diane 4.16.15 Investigation | Pending
Raymond 3.28.15 1 Apr. Review
15-003 | 01/07/15 Romero Officer V Erin 3.9.15 speeding Pending
2.28.15 4 Mar. Review
14-221 | 12710/14 08/08/14 | Jodi Keston Diane 42315 Search Pending
16 Hitand Run | Review
14-014 | 01/20/14 12/18/13 Juanita Lugo unknown Chris 4.10.14 April 4.17.15 Reporiing Pending
Tadeusz Homeless; Review
13-132 | 6/27/13 6/27/13 Niemyjski Unknown officer | Chris 9.15.13 19-Sep 4.17.15 Conduct Pending
Review
13-182 | 08/23/13 08/16/13 Renell Hull Officer F Chris 11.5.13 21 Nov 3.10.15 Disabled son | Pending
12.4.14 7 Dec. Pending
14-176 | 09/15/2014 | 08/22/14 Mildred Begay Officer J Diane 4.3.15 Investigation | Review
Officer B 1.17.15 24 Jan Pending
14-204 | 10/259/14 10/25/14 Axtonic Garcia Officer C Paul 3.6.15 Investigation | Review
2.5.15 12 Feb. Biased
Based Pending
14-210 | 11/17/14 11/17/14 Marie Bradford Officer § Paul 3.21.15 policing Review
Handling Pending
14-216 | 12/03/2014 | 10/05/12 Jerome Montoya | Officer H Paul 2.21.15 25 Feb. 3.23.15 Evidence Review
3.13.15 17 Mar. Pending
14229 | 12/23/14 09/29/14 Darisha Sims Officer H Diane 3.16.13 Investigation | Review
1.21.15 23 Jan Report Pending
14-202 | 11/01/2014 | 10/30/14 Jonathzn Carver Officer A Diane 3.27.15 writing Review

Total cases pending review at IA: 20
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CASES WAITING FOR POB APPROVAL

80 day 12 Date Dateto | Date | Date
IRO due wee Tnv. to IA to to
Officer(s) Inv. date k | Ext | Comp IRO IRO | POB Allegations Case
due Status
dat
Date of Incident e
Case # CPC Date Complainant
12.3.13
11,111 ;13 Citizen Lir
Officer G; 2 Nov
Daniel Officer J;
12-173 | 08/23/12 5/28/12 Strokes Officer B Paul 21 Dec | 22 Mar
5.8.13 15 Inact- Conduct;Insuff
Ma evidence Pending
13-025 | 02/17/13 unknown | Anonymous Unknown A ¥ 3.16.15 n/a Review
. 3- 24 - Pendin
13-065 | 04/10/13 | 4/10/13 | Drew Rupp | unknown Chris | 3113 Ty, nly | 41713 Inact-driving Review
Tadeusz Unknown 19- Pending
13-132 | 6/27/13 6/27/13 Niemyiski officer Chris 9.15.13 | Sep 4.17.15 Homeless; Conduct Review
21 Pending
13-182 | 08/23/13 08/16/13 Renell Hull Officer F Chris 11.5.13 | Nov 3.10.15 Disabled son Review
16
Apr Hit and Run Pending
14-014 | 01/20/14 12/18/13 Juanita Lugo | unknown Chris 4.10.14 (il 4.17.15 Reporting Review
Inact-not APD Pending
14-170 | 09/08/14 9/6/14 Anonymous Not APD TA Review
Veronica 8.4.14 OIS-Inact not APD Review
14-098 | 05/16/14 Garcia Officer D Robin Pending |
Gregory 10.6.14 Review
14-141 | 07/18/14 Gaudette Jeremy Dear | Robin Q18-Inact not APD Pending
124.14 ;7
Mildred Dec Pending
14-176 | 09/15/2014 | 08/22/14 Begay OfficerJ Diane . 43.15 [nvestigation Review
Antonio Officer B 117.15 | 24 Pending
14-204 | 10/29/14 10/25/14 5 Garcia Officer C Paul Jan 3.6.15 Investigation Review
Jonathan 1.21.15 | 23 Pending
14-202 | 11/01/2014 ! 10/30/14 Carver Officer A Diane Jan 3.27.15 Investigation Review
1.22.15 | 25 Inact-Complaint Review
14-205 | 11/03/14 09/27/14 Lisa Deweese | Officer A Diane Jan. 12.9.14 withdraw Pending
Marie 2.5.15 12 Pending
14-210 | 11/17/14 11/17/14 | Bradford Officer S Paul Feb. 3.21.15 Biased Based policing | Review
14-112 | 06/05/14 05/28/14 Anonymous A 8.24.14 Inact-Use of radar Pending
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Review
Jerome 25 Pending
14-216 12/03/2014 | 10/05/12 Montova Officert] Paul 2.21.15 | Feb. 3.23.15 Handling Evidence Review
22815 | 4
Mar Review
14-221 | 12/10/14 08/08/14 | Jodi Keeton Officer L Diane ) 4.23.15 Search issues Pending
Officer G 4.5.15 11 APD crash
Ashley Officer L Mar Pending
14-223 | 12/16/14 11/22/14 | DeAguero Officer D Paul . 4.23.15 Review
3.13.15 17 Pending
Mar Review
14-229 | 12/23/14 09/29/14 | Darisha Sims | Officer H Diang : 3.16.15 Investigation
32815 |1 Review
Raymond Apr Pending
15-005 | 01/07/15 Romero Officer V Erin ; 3.9.15 speeding
42015 | 22 Pending
Helmer Apr Review
15-013 | 01/30/2015 | 01/22/15 Adams Officer R Erin . 3.2.15
424,15 | 25
Apr Review
13-014 | 02/03/2015 | 11/27/14 Tina Jones Officer R Diane . 4.16.15 Investigation Pending
42715 | 28 Inact-withdrawn Pending
Barbara Apr Review
15-017 | §2/06/15 02/65/15 Dobie Diane . 2.26.15
5.8.13 10
Patrick Ma Pending
15-019 | 02717115 02/06/15 | Themig Officer A Erin ¥ 3.10.15 Inact-Driving Review
5.15.15 Inact, Not APD Pending
15-022 | 02/24/15 02/24/15 Not APD Paul 4.14.15 Review
Inact-Report - Pending
15-033 | 03/10/15 01/03/15 Luana Peters | Officer M Diane Mediation Review
6.2.15 6 Inact-Not APD
Claudia Jun Pending
15-034 | 03/14/15 03/13/15 Steinhauser Paul e 4.14.15 Review
6.9.15 13 Pending
Martin Jun Review
15-038 | 03/21/15 03/08/15 Kevern Erin e
6.13.15 | Jun Inact. No SOP vio Pending
15-042 | 03/25/15 Sandra Baca Officer J Diane ¢ 17 4.16.15 Review
6.20.15 | Jun Inact-Could not 1D Pending
15-048 | 04/01/15 03/29/15 David Moya Diane e24 421.15 Qfficer Review
7.1.15 Inact-Could not [D Review
15-052 | 04/12/15 Unknown | Anonymous unknowr Diane 4.21.15 Officer Pending

Pending for POB-31 cases
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Igned‘l’n [GPG # Name File to 1a_| POC Review| Letter to Citizen io te Current Date 90-days
001.12 |Chameérs. Nelljg 121472012 [EREYGIR 12M4/2012 -2§ TrEE/2015 129533168

Garcia, Robert 1302092 F 211 2200 T/RR016 129533180

Sutton, Alexandar 2182012 B201 B2 -26.60 2205 129533169
012 SHE/2013 smrzmzl -67.60 TF2IAHE 120333160
8277212 ?narsz THe22 -124.00 TI222015 -4285.33169
Martinez, Cemetrs 322012 -44.00 TR2R01E 12783388
Paul DO7-12 Cruz, Michasl Rebadt FN72012 B0 2] BISE -66.00 FI2AME 4275.32159
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£/32012 810/2072 -TE.00 TI22AM5 +1260.33169
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828201 1aM 172012 1011272012 -122.00 TIZZ2015 -1256.33189

2152012 3 SW2012 =1.00 TE22015 -1288.33189

i 4122012 4132012 1.0 TIZ212015 -1247.33169

H2B2012 SHERO1Z STr2012 5 TS5 ~1247.33169

142012 22012 AN32012 20,00 Tr222015 -1248.33169
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1 4152012 100 TIZ2I2015 -1238.33189
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4/5R2012 4A5/2012 4A32012 2TC0 TI22/2015 -1239.33169
AZ3rap12 sMe/2012 -50.00 TI222015 123835188
4122012 47132012 12,60 TrR22015 -1239.33169
WZLFA H122012 2012 Z TIHARS -1230.33169

5203 J“l?zﬁ_z'f 4132012 -12.00 TEAANE A237.33158

572012 REAGH SHTZN2 2800 TIZ2I2015 -1234,33168

T2 &i20T2 Tl ¥ -85.00 TrE2i2018 123433189

3Mz202 ANM2/201 anaEmM2 4,00/ 222015 -1281,33189

3BT ANR2012 ANAD -5.00] TrES  -1230.53189

31212012 4N22012 4H13EM2 -10.00 TIEA018 1230.53188

713172012 B/D/2012 BHOE2M2 -74.00! Tr2/2015 -1230.33158

5i1/2012 5182012 5M7iZ012 -49.00/ TIZAZ01S -1227.33189

41242012 5 TIZN2 TIZE2015 -1227.33169

012 srarzmz{ SrYE2 = TTA2018 122733189

53072012 6r1di20i2 5182012 -&4,00/ TI22M5 -1225.53169
| 6142012 SMEzm2 £ TZZINE 122533188
42602012 &18/2012 -35.00/ TG -1219.23188
473002012 1 Sr17iz0i2 -27.00 V2225 -1219.53168
012 4122072 ] 432012 0.00] TR22018 «1219.53189
F 411972012 E152012 51712012 ~14.00 TR22MM5 1212.33153
SERA012 3123721 3262012 BI420M2| 8182012 111372032 11782012 -80.00 1222016 121333169
322012 3/21/2012]  3/262012I(No Vioalicns €23zM3]  EE8E012 71272072 711312012 88,00 TELINME -1213.33168
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T 056-12 [Tutt Georeia § 3E2012 112 12[1(No Viglalicns 482012 51162012 B 012 TZH2ME 121135169
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[ 058-12_| Clmmings, Damien & BAIG2012 G201 ] srefanz) 207013 202172013 2/3712013] 53.00 H2U2015 121033169
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Paul 081-12 |Tutl. Georgia § 4/2/3012 l{ha Viela 4182012 SM7iz0T2 -13. Tr22ME 420233169
A 0B2-12 |Senefield. Cin 452012 i AF22012 S/TIZ01 2] -6.00 TINA04E 120233169
Diang 083-1 J 4872012 42012 ANOS0HZ| [(harassment ASIZT Si7/2012 -4.00 T222045 118833158
Tl a2 |MeKenna, James B. 4?@12 B/20i2042! AM02012] —B0.00 TRL2ME 110833150
ill DESA2 | Toole, Karsn 02012 4nmA012)  4MBE2012 5fiTi2012) .00 7222015 -1195.32163
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Dlane 057-12_|Sunmers. Ryan WL 411772012 TABE012 | RIB2M2/12/3) 31142013 182013 -B5.00 WRAYWS -1190.33169
Trev 08812 |Gmneros, Danny 4172012 E/B/Z012 [ sigzi2 8102012 0o TS5 -1190.33169
Faul 3-12 |Ryd. Antho 4172012] 512212012 842012 G/52012 -34.00 Ti22f2015 -1190.35169
Diage 12 |Tomres. Cresensia G, THABEGIZ 213 2ZTR2013 -B8.00 222015 -1188.35169
Tray 071-12 |7skas_Adam HFNZA 2] ZAPG12]  WZ42NE Sr62012 5172012 2.00 T2212015 -1185.33169
Eaul o7 Criver, Wilem B. 4 12| i lmcnzl 4iferz018]  artiiz013] £/1B2013 - RIS 118555169
Tiane 07312 |Green, David R ATEE0T2 TRNIM2] 227201 1213 2272013 -57.00 Ti222015 -1184,33169
Bil 1 GZAIMNZ] ATa2012 F2012] 0.00 TR215 -1184.55168
Tray 426/2012] ] -80.00 72212015 -1181,33160
Faul 3 G012 .00 TS -1181.33169
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15 | 4/ZBI202 1,00] Tie2015 ~11728.35160
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L0000

IR0 Receivad | Complaint Date | Assigned | status Investigation Completed Filata IA | POC Review | Letter to Citizen | Days To Complete Current Date A0-da:
12 SED12]  STE072|I{Nat APDY SAD2012]  S/300E0 _Ei14Z012] S/5/Z012 -3.00 2225 «1176.32168
ANTR2 5 12 [ 5 £/1612012 Sn7r012 0.00 Ti22f2015 117533160
Bf5/2012] ST TN2Z012] TABENI2 —£4.00] TIZ2RMS5 117133169
877/2012| __RiiBfz012 013 AT -118.00 TG 116233160
5 1Bz EM&R0T2] BHE2012 -2.00 TI22M5 ~1162.32189
SM12012]  S16e012 AI2C13] <4860 TIZ22018 116233160
SNA2012]  5116/2012 | Sighatire TM272012 2300 71222015 -1182.33189
Ea012|  EHEOIZ i -57.00 7r220156 -1182.33169
S118r2012] 62412012 BE012] 2200 TIEH2015 -1154.33169
1 SZ42013]IW 5142012 - TR22015 -1154.33188
s AR 4112013 -80.00 Tr2/2015 4115433169
5:21/2012]__ 525rpq2|w 8r1E2012]  5/18m012 202012 2100 7r22/2015 -1153.33169
HERH BrE/2012] 5182012 22012 THEEZ015 -1153.33169
B E2012| 61872012 THA2012 Tr2202015 -1155.33169
B/2/2017 8/2r2012! B/G2H2 Ti2213618 114833169
: 142013 TI22MA015 114833169
110203 72212015 -1148.33189
7222015 -1147.33169
(il 7222015 114733169
B42012 TIZ22015 -1141.33169
2202 TRR22015 -1141.33169
B/52012 §/0/2012 TI22315 -1141,33159
652012 12013 ? THEA01S -1141.35159
Baul 14312 lJen B/8R2012 T12/2012 7152012 72272015 113533188
glane Se-32 |Sediln, Jason A Br12E012] M 111242012 1131201 222018 113833188
Trey 0%.12 |Walker, Rachal L &1 1/EN2 SMERDIE il BM02012 F/22/2015 -1135.33168
Paui 08-1Z |Cerian, Constanca 6112012 2372 B/B/2013| BAN207 3 T2 113553199
Dlane 0712 |McKinstry. Keny D. BHT20MZ]  aNZEma|w 82012 810/2012 TER2015 -1135,33189
Trey 0812 |Woiflay, Linde R 622012 EEE| 42013 3182013 TIN5 -1134.33159
13, GE-iZ |Welfingten L Sraziz]  6M4Rm3 |ia Vislallong) 2013 7132012 7/2272M5 -1133.33189
Eaal 10-%2 [AulS, Riems GMAR0R|  GriE2pa) 722018 112233180
Lisre 1112 |Smith, Charos S, EHG20T2]  &D2G13[I(Ns Vislatiens) 7 B0 2] TiZ2EMS 112833168
Trey 12.12 llo. israel E120 82142072 TS S11E8.33158
Pzl 1212 [Clark, Marvin B, 812172012 o WTolations) 752012 72202015 -1125.33168
Didrie 1512 |Beli, Susan BEZ20 f TERZME 112233188
PaLt 5 | _Glz872D 71132012, TE2MME 148,32169
Trey 116-12 [Polk, Camial. T2 T#312012| 1 012 -25.00 TIZZIMS 111232188
Paut 712 |canie ranan, TAZ0TE 7oi0a2(isg 72012 TSR0 2012 81072012 0.00 TiZz05 «1108.33169
Diane 145-12 _|Armijo. Frences P 72012 1010/2012] 5132013 G303 SH4/2013 <5300 Ti2H2015 -1108.33189
Trey 1512 Eanwiﬁ%.!aeob T/B207Z arzareci2| 7422013 Fit1f013 TH22013 -51,00 TiZ2ME -1108.33160
Paul TED-E [Arsdlanss. Relpnfarellanes, Anchies FISE012 FRiso13 THOZE012 mm;; BH0MRE01Z 1] TEH2ME 110833188
A 121-12 |Placek, Julla L. THN2072 EENZ012 HIROZ 842012 TIEHIDIG 110733189
Blans 12242 I FAM20:2] 1OBEO12] 10162013 _ 1i14me1s 1141572013 =60, TI222015 -1107.33189
LA 12312 |Rantanen, LI 2012 F 1 B202012 81132012 I E V222015 -1105,32169
Trey 12412 |V¥aldrea, Jo N202072]  7HH2012 ez SEEe013 81272013 91372013 -58.00 T2 110433169
Faul izt Julus € mm;'_ A 8/172012] 11 -15.00 TZVIOS ~1101.33169
12612 |Sweneron, Debbie TAB20%2| __T/16r2G1e 1 EM52013 EMBE0TE 142013 105,00 7222018 <1101 33169
Trey 127-12 [Sote, vanl, Ti15R2072|__7 12 (I 8M3E012] 8202012 arsii2 911412012 28,00 TiZ2r20M5 -1101.33169
Paul 1281 npen, Derck Corsy Fill 1, TATRO12|| Sigrature Br24/201, 201, 811572012 Wiaf2012 TIZ2Z015 -1100.33169
Blare 126-12 |Casas, pna & Oavila, Alberdo 7172012 Tl 114202012 SiT32013 6132013 F142013 125,00 722015 -1100.33169
Fau! 130-12_|LiAr Mackenzie M 22012 M7/2012|) igns) 7M8eMz|  TEIRMZ 1 Gho/zoi2] +1.00 TIE22015 ~1700,33168
Paul 131.12 |Castillo, Joseph 15 Fi17i I(ND Violatio: THTEONR] 7182012 B9,201%] BM02M2 215 110055160
Diane 1 ArEntE]  TATR0E 1 ] & -1 TIZ22015 +1100.351€8
Diane 13512 |Candelaria, Stalia FEGOI2| 772012012 (Mo Vieletions) 2edlane]_ uTu2ms TM0/2073 1112013 +157.00 TI2H2015 -1087.35168
1A 13413 [Aham, John 18/2012] /202012 702012 E/16/2013] 911372012 842012 -10.00 TRZ015 -1097.35168
Paul 135-12 {Grarzberg. Eric Tr2EE00zZ|  7RaE0lE]  Ampoiz BMG/2012 -3.00 TIEHI015 -1067.33189
Trey 156-12_[Vigil. Facnanade 10/2/2012| _ 8r6/2013] Nl -71.00 TEZAN15 -1084.33169
Paul 13712 {Hibner. T0HeR0I2]_ Fi1z20Ts _w! THz2018 88.00 TIEHA01S 1094.331€5
DiaAe 1 er, Cavid 1IM9R2]  TAZEH2 P TH22013 116,00 742212015 -1094.33168
14, 13912 [Hall, Anita 10/232012] 10/15/2013 | €290 TIZ2015 -1094.331€8
Tray 14012 {Ezede, Leshanda 1012012 81352013 8/13/2013 -80.00 TIE01S -1084.33189
Paal 141-12 |Buong. Lynn 8/15/2012 gn42012 -25.00 TS -1084.33169
Diane 14212 [Cas, Ram K. 103872012 722013 TIN5 -{097.33460
Tray 14312 [Sueki, Alder 121z 10/12/2012 68.00 TEMME 109133160
Paul ura, Ha: 12012 a8n 10/11/2013 £6.00 TIZ22015 -10890.351€3
14, 14512 |OHara, Tim arwzmzf &/14/2013 -34.00 Treazns -1090.3316%
Feul 14612 ers. Tara 73142012 1 810201 4,00 TEY235 -1090,33169
Diane 147-12 |Bacisia, Wana TA/25/2012 115,00 TI2Z2TAS 08T.33168
3 42812 [Tart, David S4/2012 =15.00 TIZ2/25 108733188
7 2512 |Bames. Anloine John 115R012]  BrEm0ts] 19 1 152015 ~108.00 TIZ22NE5 -1087.237168
Paul| Eta17 |Davis Sandm 12012 4r§E013 412015 AME2013 -80.00 TI2Z2I2M5 -1080.337188
Clare §1-1Z |Williams, Adele /3072012 37262013 2HAE0NE| 2142014 -91.00 TEAENS 108633169
Paul £312 [Ammijo, Aobet A LS} ENEIE B/2/201Z 593012 &102012 000 TiZRi2N5 108533765
Trey 55-12 | Duignan, Marion 1. 10/31/201 013 REFIGE] &1 =50.00 TIZP05 108433968
1A 541% | S@emcre, Jeffiey David 2 14E01Z] 8212018 11142 TiSE01s -132.00 722/20115 -1083.33759
Paul 552 |Cwen Chﬂstaghgr ﬁ%ﬁ S TS201Z| 8132012 aR012 /1472012 £.00 TIZZI2ZNS -1079.33169
I BE-12 |Segler Wil &B212 5(132012]_ _ 7r2nid 1203 142013 -34.00 TIEZIENS -1078,33169
Dient 5112 Pfaﬁm‘ls.w.ird SE201E 1122012 8192013 122013 21372013 -B7 0] T222N5 -1079.33169
Trey 5817 |=aldarms, Anastacio F BE2Z012 8i7r207301 (No viglaticns) 10262012 11752012 1/8zm2 I 5000 TRRZNS A079.3316%




Assigned To | CPC #| Name IRO Received | Complaint Date | Assigned | investigation Completed File to 1A [ POC Review| Letter to Citizen | Days To Complete Current Date | go-days
Paul 18812 [Ea i 862012 JTR01Z2 Tiz2ra015 -1078.53160
Iy 18012 |Si . FHibena frezssioned jo Diane’ E7i2012 TE0YS 07833189
Paul 16112 |As Jien EN0E0I2]1 GASZ012]  GNeRDi2]  Si1eeoig| 6142012 70222015 IBTA 33183
Dlare sae CFC 180-12 grininally 2asignes to 14 TAVZ015 -42207.3317
Trey 16212 |Vagel, An 1mm12! 52015 BA32013 EM14E013 TR22015 -107233168
A 18312 |Fickerson, Joal ool B/20012¢  8M&2013]  0M02015 1071172013 TR0 0rRI1EY
Paul 184-12 |Wison, Wanda Lyna 01 42D e BAAPNZ TI22048 ADT2 23485
Digne 185-12 [2mith, Cliffard Raymond 19/2/2012 22013 TH1, i) FIZ22018 0T2.35169
15 16612 |Jones, Jebn Bt 10M72012] 552013 a213 BAAHA TH2/2015 -1071.33168

___Paul Mrevy  |187-12 hemez, Raguel 4102012 TI2R015 -1089.3316%8
Paul 18812 |Dentan, Briarna Case | | TS ADSSAM1ER
Faul 169-12 | Rice, JHI gram/2012| fen4e;z| 120 2 12142012 TIZ2/2015 -1055.33168
Paul 170-12 |Dambauskas. Ede Ancrew 1262013]  SP62005] 130472013 ﬁnsrzcnal . TIZZ2015 1055533168
Dlane 71-12 |Baca, Ma 8r22/2012 X TIZ2/20M5 -1D64.331€8
Ty 72-12 |Crogzl 8232012 11H520a] 16,00 22215 108333168

[ Pau 73-12 s, Dariiel BRARIE X TRIPNS ADS2IF1ES
Diane T4-12 |Duorg, Beranie ¢ R TI220M5 AD5A.33168

L Trey) 7! an, Callin TI222NMS 05733188
Paul 75-12 |Imsn-Wanswsdels, Yvenne TIEEZHE 105733169
1A 712 Gonzasw Dumlme T TIZ2ZME 105735188

1 g 8/28/2012]190 afaediz] a2 [REFmE R TZ2ZN5 -1057.33169

BrANEZ|IM TIB2012] 2272013 212112073 FralFaE] TiZeR0M5 -105533168

8raT/2012 B/Z1/2012| ___5M/2013 BlAB2013 642073 TIAZNG 105553788

STz TIXRIME 104835760

] Il - 12018 104833156

T42013] 171472074 3132074 542014 TIZ2E0E 104833158

172472013 2152014 7izz2in5 104333188

TINS5 104293188

12220 /182014 TIPS ~103B.33188

1C/24/20 51132013 E13P013 B/14/2073 TIZ2PMME 103833159

EEE P02 1onimeais 10/1220%2 TIRNZ018 03T ABIES

1/15/20 1015013 TAZ015 -1036.33159

1111720 20MZC 4/10/2074 ali1i2014 TEYE01S ~1031.33189

- Holde-Rhodes _tculJF 2e/20 [ 101142012 10/12/2012 THMI01S 103133189

1A 82-12 [Williarns. Shalane 428 DIBTI013 /2078 DIPT2013 TRM015 -1029.33153
Paul 163-12 | Bailey, Richa WATA01Z)  0VEF2013 104112012 104122012 TIPS 102833160
1A 184-] val, Matt oo Gathings, Fusch O 10/8r2012]  11/6f2012 11/B2012: 1192012 Tr22/2015 102433189

Diane 16812 [Wagoasr, fames Clay 13|  3M@rz01a 31142013 S/B2013 7r22015 -1024,33189

Paul (Frey] 18612 | Aguilers, Rechel 412302013 SMPA0TA [EFIIE G143 TEAA015 1024.335150
Rotin 18712 |Kialer, Mark 112reeiz]  11/6/2012 [RI=FEEH 11m12| 7222015 -10M6.35189
Paul 158-12 |Fravier, John 1zMec12] 725013 TH1/2013 THZ2013 TI223045 -1014.32189
Robin B piavey, Michael 1011072012 11, 2 Tr2Z2015 101433169
L& 200-12 a. Mick 1mam121 1211472012 ZHEP012 72202015 1014, 33180
Diane 201-12 |Smith, Vicior 71222015 -1006.33169

12 |DeAguero, Dang 702212015 -1008.33169

Paui 205-12_|Ayub, Alvssa A 7222015 -1008 33189
[Guedn, Jayce 1 TRZMS -1006.33169

Johnsan, Aixis 1 1211472012 TS 1003 33169

Gl 22721 1220121 124472012 213120 TRZZNS -1003.33169

(2012 101EA2072] 21572012 TEZZNS -1001.33169

=3 _'i TIEZ2ZNG 4Z207.3317

10ETE012 | iantified 112013 VIZ22M5 595331685

a1 10/30; TZATIE01E]  &30/013 (ARG E 72225 -995.331685

Paul [510-12 [Arazim, Charles Rush 105012 10.\:!0:2013 12280013  8i21/2013 ILINSG -B3D3316RS

DCiane [211-12 [Dilard, Ansette Marie 1042512012 10/31/2012[I[Ne Vidlations) 31/2013] 3182013 EEGE) 3183013 TZUING -894.331685
10312012 10312321 122M2] 1242072 12#13202 FIZ2INE 994331685

Moz 1 1 112012012 T2M4/2 12142052 Fl2M5 569331685

2012 11451, 211,20 14 712225 983.351685

152012 1822 18] Si262013 [EGE 11162013 FI2242M5 985331685

{Sr012 RIS TI2220S 988331588

01 72z TAENa | | I TIe820MS D87 331685

11762012 NiFRmZ]IM 12M&iz012] 1112013 1ﬂom$| 1n1rznd§| TIZ22NG -967.331865

A17rE012 1UTZNZ TZRIZNG -957.331685

{02012 1 12132012 HORNG 0112013 Tr2MS 980.331685

41 11472012 1gMBEZ 02013 i H2HI 722215 -980.331685

52012 PR 212013 D14 10 4 7222015 -080.331685

TR 2012 012! 117152072 11iNa Violslicns] 141012013 1072013 112013 Ti22r20M5 -979.331685

Csborn. Steahen 32012 2[_ 176D g_'-l"zl 1/24/2016] __EMNS2013] 10/ 101201 g’___ 7iZR20S -979.331895

2 |White_Jasor R, ME2012 12 11 1Z] iglalicns| B/242013 01 712013 TI2z013) TS 979321685

A 12 | Arriiic. Emersan Jossah 11152072 FELGIE] TG E] 117147201 1 i3] 7222016 -979.331885

Diane 227-12 | Wadion, Debarah 5z 82012 DIAPOIS ] 1142014 14 B14/z014] TIZ2F205 -976.321085
1A P2E.12_|Hale. Shawn NP2 2032072 2212013] 7252013 G223 61312013 TIZ22ME -961.331685
Paul 22812 |Wavford, Langres £, 232 12132012 FIZA2ME -961.321685
Dlare 12 [Hemandex, Alfanse FEFEOE 1 092 o Ti22I05 -961,321685
1A 23112 |Davis-Caner, Raberta 1z 0121 12200012 1Mi2eds 141 /117201 3] Ti22r2015 -061.331685
Paul 252-12 |Camacne, oo 1 2] 1273200 12fi2/z01a | 1/13/2018 T1W2013 /1172073 TIA2015 961331685
Diare 23812 bem %s 11252012 1252012 | TIRYZ2015 961331685
14 23412 1282012 012 41202013 1142073 152013 TIRA2015 -961,331685
1A 23512 W‘eTner Arel G 15022 ] 123202 | Igho Wiolatio 12A6RME]  W112013 12073 1/11/2013] Ti22r2015 -561331688

M004002




Arzsim; Charles ©

SEEEREEEES
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Assigned To [CPC# Name Investigation Complated File to LA | POC Review | Letter to Cifizen | Days To Complate Currant Date S0-days
If 7 |Hemande Panl 373672013 13 1111472013 11152013 TR22015 -5B0.551685
Trujilla, Jemy L F 152014 7222015 857 331885
Frosr. Maria Chpsiina F Mmouw i3 FIE2MNN5 -954.3376856
Arasiny, Charles z 1073372013 1142013 11482073 TRUZMS 954339655
Padj iro Jr 2 Ti222015 -852.331685
Szundars. James &, 2 Tid22015 -853.331885
erald. Ay Jean TH1/2013 BT qm@;i,’ 222095 952937686
Winier. Kathiyn SFADGTE[___ BARENaS B/1420131 7/2272015 952337685
Chavez. Legnsl Frark 1 TI22/2018 52 331888
: |Lopez Sharsen Tiens E SHA2013 B3 B142013 72272015 -852.331685
16203 SMERDIE 1412073 T/22[2015 -951.331688
r TH3/3015 TRIEaE) 7A2/2013 TI2R2015 951331685
RT2013] _10ME/2013 PRSP0 12H42015 Tr22015 -951.331685
0.00 Tr22/2015 422073317
41265.00 TI222015 -044.337685
| 10M5/2613] 11142018 111520131 4300 2272015 -944.3316ES
| Marinez. Norma Lynn [ vilaots SN2z R -127.00 T222015 -944,337685
Jackson, Ern & Holland, Caltlin 5201 SH42013 71222015 -844.331685
Guruls, B. mﬂ,}_ 2613 ETLAT] 115102013] TR2RL1S 944331585
Log, Samartha, 126212012 72013 e ARa TIZ22615 -943.5371685
White, Jasen R 28/2018]  2/37/2013 212172073 2/2712013 2212615 833331685
DeLuisa, Jason Besy 377/2013] 10152013 T114i2013] 1M 82013 TRHA01E 533331685
Croole, Karen ZZI20N3 2/71i2073} 22712013 FI222016 -530.331685
EE !g Sandm V222018 925331685
7 [AmESm, Charies - A0SR0 1177452073 015 7i22/2015 -8B8.331685

TIZZADE -BEE3I1BBS
TIZA2018 422073317
Ti22201E 422073317
TI2A2ME 422073317
TIZ22018 422075317
Ti222015 422075317
TIZZ201E 422073317
TI2205 422073317
TIZ201E 422073317
TZ22M5 422073317

MO004003




IRO Received | Complaint Date | Assigned | status Lattar to Citizen
23013 122013 20131 ] 13
03 T1i18/2012 ane| 1012013
72013 13 /212013180 202772613
/472013 14pR0 1202013 || Not APD
BrEe1a 12720 152013 |1 Vislationsy 111420 11152013
) 118/20 REFE %a ialatigns) 420 389013
MEB013 20 117:3013 2H4/2013
ﬂ;{z_m_s H7iz0 182073 A/82013
2013 HE[20; 1252073 |I(Me Wialstions) 722013
12343013 1221301 LI m%ﬁ -119.00) Trz2a018 -808
1ERfE018 12308 1 ERIN ghure AMBL2012 TZZIMS 808
1E42013 124/2013 1252013180 21272013 400 Tred2018 04
TEAROT3 | 128120 2058033 2172014 -5200| 7222015 89T
17256013 [P 31 NeLAPD 72013 000| 7/222015 887
1202013 [20/201 2AZ72013 0.00] 7222018 -BST
4720 204720 SM4iZ013 B3.00| 7222015 -BET
YA BT 2 5131000 7222015 897
7] 2771201 7A22013 -76.00| TrR22)S B9
el 287201 2 idiz014 6300 7222015 894
1172013 2" 2ABZ013 00| 722015 -BSO
112013 2 35E013 000 7222016 890
102 - TR0 3 -E7.00| 7222015 -B80
2013 2114/2073 22012013 ] 43 7RE015 882
27013 2H7E013| ZE0E013 A=) 1012013 B2.00| 7220015 -282
272013 271712013 22073013 4T30500| Ti22/5015 -8R
222015 A22012] 22612073 || Not AFD EEEE] EREEE] 0.00] 7vz2r015 -BYE
2202015 202073 /2612013 576
22112 2 20 27262013 || {No Visiations) 3 314/2013 182013 -&78
S0 LI PR E9Z07; 576
] /2202012 ZEE013 472012013 HEFET, TNZ013 G 12013 -B76
12 08115 |Jenssn, Maschelle 2232013 8/23/2013 2128720131 Mot AFD) 122013 2152013 412013 4152013 876
1A 03273 _|MeCallur, Ao 20232015 /2312073 2/26/2013 878
Ciane 03213 |Hemandez, Alfnsc 22013 (233012 12013 -873
Chris 63493 |Robinson, Pay| E] 2287013 AABAT3[ I 422013 BH42013 EM32013 E142013 -873
Az 013] 312013 3177013 4102013 2013 8I8/2013 a/Z073 573
3/1/20%3 2/1/2015 SEE0TE s-fwzm‘ 21152013 4112013 SERG13 559
21172013 20712013 2122013 | 880
3iBi2013 172013 [ £i11/2013 21152013 583
; ﬂgg;;_, 3112013 32720712 {Na Vintafions 5572013 5MAZ013 862
T |Aronymeus 3122013 3122013 FRET) 551
Coar, Tammy Lan 122013 3 FREF RIS 13 [HEFGE 555
l_'_hm-. hancy A, 3113/2013 5312013 362013 835
|ﬂwn 22013 A0S Si13/2013] 190 41172013] S152013 655
Brenham, Candaes 31572013 352013 184201 2 {No Wioiafions, 4112012 FUERRE 855
Iﬁ" 332013 1 192013 855
\Waker, Tracey 1872013 3182013 3132013 |1 k] Sh4i20s 5820 51472013 -B35
[Whte, & 19L01E S18/2013 2202013 S3Z03 G/2E/2013 w03 54
oSS, Dannie Jr, 192013 TIEIFLE] AZN2013]190 2073 3 15, 542013 £54
Riley, Annels M. 1812013 812012 22272001311 Kot AP B4/ZD13 Tl B142013 282
* [Anaya, Mom A TErT] Ar22/2013 3/22/2013[1{No Vigiaticns R 6142013 5113720 &4r2013 52
2 I 718,201 3M16/2013 312642075 (| Mot AFD 21ar2013 FIZED 1172012 THZZ013 548
192013 11872013 122013 aramn A0ENE 10M1(201 848
/25,2013 136/2012 RG] R 101102012 10/ 172013 848
12E2013 22013 GD42013 11462074 207302014 2R420%4 mgg ;mms 845
27/2013 372512013190 W‘ls 472013 FEFGE SHA/2012 C, 12212015 848
32473013 572412012 353013 152013 12013 10M 02073 1011/2013 £1.00| 7i7m0i5 849
BIPR2013 3rRT/014| 43/2013 2013 17172014 271372074 212014 51.00] 7rz2e018 -840
LEYST : 3282013 /2820 132013 21312014 3152074 31412014 ST1.00] 7123/2015 B4D
Chiis |058-13 {Tscsie, Valencia 412013 41357.00| 7222015 -B4AC
Digne [ A 2242013 £/152013 13 SH2Z013 [REILE] TA00] TI2DE015 84D
E USE-13 iBums, Michae] 412 1 Mt ARD _APE013 EMa52013 013 51472013 £.00] TizzRos -840
Paul D51-1% (Ssimen, Rents 41352013 %mms B/2R5013 87872 8972013 B4.00| 7r2ar2018 B3%
Faul 06213 |Marinez, Lois 4452013 / [[NStAPD. 102012 5122013 613 5142013 000| 7re2nis B33
Baul 05513 |Jefieries. James 41803513 /1072013 | {Ne Vieations) 41872013 Efe/2013| 582013 5142013 8001 Trzeots 823
Chr's 13 |Bamey, Elizabeth L 43 E 471072013 1 ﬂ%«_i@_ TIzera0s 833
Chnis 1 4710f20 4 41102013 = | 413 4.n3 ;mrzm: g
Dizne 05513 |Marguer, Peiizk © 1 41072013 AMEROT3 TP Ziarznis 152078 TheE0id 3200} 722r20%
i 5 %a 5 LP0NE Ari6/2nT AT0E0L60| 7IZHPDIS 827
Faul [i] Wilkingon, James K 4115720 415530 41742073 | I[N Visletions) 417201 5142013 S9i2013 S14/2013 TiIZ2I2015 B2
Faul £58-1: Manue! A5E013 4115720 41172013 THER01 B/15/2013 10102013 TOI1I2013 -69.001 7i22r2015 826
g C70-15 | Drainard. Nicholas O PR 415020 27013 7/320 17214 AABZ014 i STT.00] Tizar015 826
Pagl 07113 [Paris, Jenevisye & &7 12 &/1620) 41742 £A72m 5472013 013 142013 000 Ti23/2015 -826
Dians 072-13_|Wevarez, Davig 4M1E2073 &16720 482013 (M viglaians) 50233 H14r2013 E32013 142013 TIZS 825
Paul D73-13 |Griege. Lisa 41772013 7726 2118513 i(MNa Violatian HZ2r2I1s 1472013 5182013 5142013 ~400] 72015 325
Chiis 07513 |Corure), Patrick 4172013 41712213 4FBIZ0T5 3 ot APD Bi4izaT3 142013 132013 EN14Z013 ATE0] Tiz2e015 -85
2 07515 |Castillo, Jors [ 4171201 712013 FREGE == S €1262.00] 7iz2re015 -828
Paul 7513 |Vallenweider, Daslsn 41712013 72013 4242, AT SAAZ013 SIS E142013 000| 7iz22015 818
Peul 1077-13_|Madeo, Aaron 4/18/2013 282013 AZAZIN|l Not APD L2501 51472013 582013 £14/3013 -100| 7iz22015 -B18
Foul [o7E -[Hcﬂﬂg Dzvid Slan 4182013 418213 42412013 8122013 /A1 135014 ITHE01L &3.00) Tizz2015 818

MO004004




Chrs 4/7212013] AAROHE] 41336.00]
Cizne 4232013 Wm1a||m SIZ0E013 B1&2013 ENa2013 BN 42013 26,00
Paul 4242013 5/1/2013 . 14013 2014 232014 23142004 -44.00
Faul 422013 $APD SZ013 SM4E0T3 SIHED1E] 5142013 0.00
Chits 42572013 172018 41396.00
Cigne 4252013 112015 Ti32013 /32014 2132014 3142014 500
Paul 4/RIZ0T3 £/1 72013 | I{Mo Viclstions) TAEEE ETETIE EREENE EIFETERRE -TE.00
Bl /3372013 5172013190 H12013 S/14120 S/gED 11 £.0o
Chiie SERE013 £32013 41397.00
Clgne DEE-13 | Gonzalar, Juan F. [ CRIERE] SLE01E 1C/1672013 5
Baul 0835-13 iRumem Jessa 532013 5/32013 || Not APD £/8/2013 E1472013 BS2013 Ef1af2013 -5.00
Paul 1 j 542013 £E2013 5MB2013 /122014 ANOR014 A119/2074 4100
Chis 09713 |Fate Jasan E57E003 41202.00
Dizne 092-13 [Reed, Theras £/50013 2073 BA32013 2013 AN 32013 -54.00
Paul 09313 |Johnsca, Timathy ETP018 BP0 A4S BI13/2073 542013
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From: Hammer, Robin

To: Leonard Waites; Moira Amado-McCoy; Scott 5. Wilson
Cc: Bullock, Nichoiag

Subject: Cases Panding POB Approval

Date: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 4:27:41 PM

Case Review Committee Members:

Here is a link to a DropBox which has the proposed findings letters and Memos in the 32 cases
awaiting POB.

| will be prepared to discuss these cases tomorrow at the Case Review Subcommittee at 9:30 am.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquercgue, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (508) 924-3775
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From: Malra Amade-MeCoy

Toi Scott Wilson; Leonard Walies
Subject: Fwd: Cases Pending POB Approval
Date: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 6:46:20 PM

Hi, Leonard and Scott. Please note, this end of day message from Robin is Robin
putting us on notice that she does not want to talk about any cases that are NOT
one of the 32 pending.

The reason for this is that she does NOT want to answer any of the questions I had
yesterday about DATES -- and why and how things got stuck, for instance, on her
desk for so long. Nothing in the "pending" cases have these dates attached to them.

It's the difference between the tables I sent this morning: one set was "pending" --
so, none of the dates regarding how the work flows through (or doesn't). The other,
longer documents, as you can see, provide ALL those details, but she's thrown down
the gauntlet here: says she'll only be able to address "pending” cases tomorrow.

Of course, that's only half our agenda tomorrow: the second half of the meeting. If
you have ideas about how you'd like to handle this, please let me know.

Moira

---------- Forwarded message ~~-~-~----

From: Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabqg.gov>

Date: Wed, May 6, 2015 at 4:27 PM

Subject: Cases Pending POB Approval

To Leonard Waltes <phamason.lw@gmail.com>, Moira Amado-McCoy

ob@gmail.com>, "Scott S. Wilson" <jswilsonpob@goutlook.com>
Cc "Bullock Nlcholas" <ﬂb_ul|QQ|_<,@_C_a_b_q,_ng>

Case Review Committee Members:

Here is a link to a DropBox which has the proposed findings letters and Memaos in
the 32 cases awaiting POB.

I will be prepared to discuss these cases tomorrow at the Case Review
Subcommittee at 9:30 am.
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

http: / /www.cabqg.gov/cpoa
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From: Hammer, Robin

To! mmmmwmmm
Amade-McCoy; Scott S, Wilson; Susanne Browd (susanae.brown37@yahoo.com); Cagh. Paul; Contreras,

MWWAMMMA

Cc: Davila. Natales Z; Funes. Ana R.; Gardsa, Jennifer; Gonzalez, Atturo E.
Subject: Work flow chart

Date: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 3:59:05 PM

Attachments; imlane.OVERY, F COMBLATINT P

POB Members:
Attached is a work flow chart of the initial Civilian Police Complaint {CPC) Process.
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
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OVERVIEW OF THE INITIAL CPC COMPLAINT PROCESS

Timeline: Davl Dav2 pav 3 Day 4 pav 5 Day 80 Day 90 Board Review Case Closing

Adm. Assistant

Ass. Lead Invest. ‘

Analyst
Investigators
Sttt st ¥ : ?
W
. oty
Executive Director 3 ¢
Police Department
Police Oversight Board ;
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From:
To:
Cc!

Subject:
Date:

Molra Amado-McCoy.

Hammer, Robin
Beth. Mohy; David Ring; Eric H, Crue; Jeannetie V. Baca, Joanne Fine; Leonard Waites; Scotf 5. Wilson,
hrown37 ; Cash, Paul; Contreras, Michelle; Bavidson, Christopher;

McDermett, Diane L.; O"Neil, Erin; Skotchdopole, Paul A.; Davila, Natalee Z; Funes, Ana R.; Garcla, Jennifer ennl ;
Gonzalez, Arturg E.

Re: Work flow chart
Waednesday, May 06, 2015 6:40:20 PM

This looks great -- in my thumbnail window. When I download and open, though,
the boxes aren't filled in. Anyone else having the same problem?

Moira

On Wed, May 6, 2015 at 3:58 PM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:
. POB Members:

 Attached is a work flow chart of the initial Civilian Police Complaint (CPC) Process.

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

Cc: Hammes, Robin; David Ring; Eric K. Cruz J_emmgtxg..!...gﬁ_qa Joanng Fine; Leonard Waites; Scott 5. Wilson;
Susanne Brows (susapne.brownd’7yahoo.com); Cash, Paul; Contreras, Michelle; Davidson, Christopher;
Mclermet, Diane L.; OMNell, Ern; Skotchdopole, Paul A.; Davila. Natalee Z; Funes. Ana R.; Garcla, Jepnifer;
Gonzalez, Arturo E.

Subject: Re: Work flow chart

Date: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 7:31:30 PM

Ms. Hammer,

This is a much more meaningful depiction, thank-you.

I wonder, does the Executive Director really have nothing whatsoever to do with a
complaint until the 80th day? No staff meeting, no supervision or shepherding of
the complaints? I'm sure I'lt have other questions as I study this, but this is a great
start, thanks. -B

Beth A. Mohr, Acting Chair
Albuguerque Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing something you said couldn’t be done. ~ Amelia Earhart

NOTICE: This ematll may be subject to disclosure under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act. Please be thoughtful forwarding or replying to this email.

On Wed, May 6, 2015 at 6:40 PM, Moira Amado-McCoy
<amadomccoy.pob@gmail.com> wrote:
: This looks great -- in my thumbnail window. When I download and open, though,
the boxes aren't filled in. Anyone else having the same problem?
%\’Emra
On Wed, May 6, 2015 at 3:58 PM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

- POB Members:

Attached is a work flow chart of the initial Civilian Police Complaint (CPC)
. Process.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
- Thanks,

~ Robin
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Robin S. Hammer, Esq.

' Civilian Police Oversight Agency

H
i
H

i
5

Acting Executive Director

City of Albuquerque
P.O. Box 12063

Albuquerque, NM 87103

| (505) 924-3770

i

Fax: (505) 924-3775

i
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From: Moira. Amado-McCay

To: Hammer, Robin
Ca Beth Mohr; Ravid Ring; Eric H. Cruz; Jeannette V. Baca; Joanne Fine; Lecnard Waites; Scott S, Wilsop;
Susanne Brown (susanne.brown37@yahoo.com); Cash, Paul; Contreras, Michelle; Davidson, Christopher;
McDermott, Diane L,; O'Nell, Erin; Skotchdopale, Paul A.; Davila, Natalee Z; Funes, Ana R.; Gargla, Jennifer;
zalez, urg E.
Subject: Re: Work flow chart
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2015 6:33:22 AM

Please bring copies for all of us this morning, Robin.

Somehow, this document doesn't seem to be compatible with my Word for Mac.
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

. Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.

l Acting Executive Director

i Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505} 924-3775

http: / /www.cak /
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From: Slivio Dell“Angela

To: Slivio Dell"Angela

Subject: MORE OF BERRY"S INSULTING PROPAGANDA AND LIES. WHEN WILL IT ALL END? WHEN HE LEAVES OFFICE
OR RESIGNS-AS HE SHOULD?

Date: Thursday, May 07, 2015 3:24:45 PM

All-Bcc

BERNCO-pass to Commissioners and County Manager.

Following e-mail below are FYI of all including our Councilors, the media and our new US
AG Loretta Lynch in Washington DC

While the Mavyor flees to Mexico or out of media’s reach deep in his mouse hole/bunker,
he has his new $90,000/year propagandist Erin Gentry coming up with (insulting to
anyone’s intelligence) bogus problems to pretend he is doing something about-hoping to
distract us away from his failure to address the real problems of this city.

4 looks like Erin Gentry will be expectad to now sell her soul to the devils on the 11th
floor-be his new Judas to earn the thirty pieces of silver given her,

The latest are Berry’s bogus efforts to address the non-problem of panhandling and
allegedly correct the disparity in pay between men and women in this city.

He calls this equal pay ordinance passed by the Councii Monday as a "national model.”
Instead, it is B.S. at its very best.

Isn’t it time for the Council President Garduno to say he will no longer sponsor such bills
that knowingly are just Berry publicity stunts?

again as Berry’s stooges and sponsor such future propaganda legislation if Mr. Garduno
won't.

Ethical APD PIO Janet Blair finally.got fed up with lying for Berry, “Mutt” Perry, Eden and

the whole corruipt cabal downtown and quiit.

With Blair gone, Eden is now sending out his bad cops fike Tanner Tixier-leremy Dear’s
accomplice in the murder of Mary Hawkes, Deputy Chief Roseman and Celina Espinosa-
ali of whom have no credibility and are willing to lie.
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Note the new KOB report of Berry’s bogus INSULTING excuse for TASERGATE—“There
were problems with the way in which Albuguerque police hought-hundreds of lape
cameras from Taser International, according to Mayor Richard Berry."Yeah, we had some
breakdowns:in the procurement process, some serious breakdowns," he said.

Mere problems? Are these alleged “breakdowns” synonymous with Berry "greasing” the
::c'_c"):n'tr:at'::'i':; to Taser Inc.-Schuliz's employer while still on the City payroll?

. . . . .
0Ood 10D reporiing A RiaA h e Audito M Aeler and ditor Deb

Yoshimura. Where is Berry’s useless IG Pacheco’s report on TASERGATE? Still working on
it since 20137

So the scapegoat for TASERGATE is now Lou Hoffman and his procurement people rather
than Berry himself. This is much like Berry making APD’s Records Custodian Reynaldo
Chavez and two others for APD’s defiance of our State law NM IPRA requests and not
him and Perry.

Are you paying attention to any of this Mr. “no-show” (disrespectful to our-legislative
branch-the City Council) James'Ginger? Do you also even care-Berry new attorney Ms.
Hernandez?

Also to be reported soon is yet another honest cop at the APD Law Enforcement
Academy suing Eden and others in the City. | wonder how Berry will spin that.

See the petition below by Progress Now NM below on this pay disparity legislation that
the Council passed Monday. Ignored was the fact that it was just another Berry
distraction PR stunt likely dreamed up by his new Judas-propagandist Erin Gentry.

Is everyone sufficiently disgusted with Berry yet?

Wife Maria likely asks R. “leff” Berry when he returns home each night-“lust who did

JOU sCrew over and e IO 100ay K.

Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE
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P.S. Also check out this weel’s issue of the ABQ Free Press.

Also when is the disgraceful BERNCO Sheriff Manny Gonzales finally going to be forced to
equip his:. deputies with-body cameras?

I guess Manny is waiting for US Attorney Damon Martinez to equip his US Marshals with
them. Don't hold your breath on this ever happening!

From: Silvio Dell*Angela [maillto:Dellansi@comeast.net]

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 9:51 AM

To: 'Egentry@cabq.gov’

Cc: 'RSchroeder@cabg.gov'; Jeff.Proctor@krge.com’; 'rnathanson@ahbgjournal.com’; ‘editor@freeaba.com’;
koatdesk@hearst.com'; 'newsdesk@krge.com’

Subject: Your recommended distraction publicity stunts-shame on you

Erin

So for $90K/year it's now your job to come up with meaningless PR Berry stuff to
distract people from the real problems. Before it was the ice rink like Rockefeller Plaza in
NYC on the plaza and then the plants and tables and chairs there. Now it’s the equal
pay for women legislation. What's his own record there downtown?

Now it’s pretending that panhandling is a problem and says APD doesn’t have enough
cops to control it so donate to the United Way. Yet he ignores the homeless of this city

Janet Biair quit doing Eden’s and Berry’s dirty work lying to/fooling the people and the
guestion is whether $90K is enough to sell your soul to the devil-Berry?

Give Nate my best

Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE

"Sunshine is the best disinfectant.” Justice Louis Brandeis

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Sharon Cooperman <s r i >

To: "unocgupyahq@lists.riseup.nel” <unoccupyabg@lists. riseup.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2015 9:38 PM
Subject: junCccupyABQ] Fwd: Mayor Berry: Equal means Equal- $90% is not $100%

~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message ----------

From: SM Ramos <smremd@hotmail.com>
Date: Wed, May 6, 2015 at 4:.58 PM

Subject: Mayor Berry: Equal means Equal- $90% is not $100%
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To: "smremd@hotmail.com” <smremd@hotmail.com>

Please sign the petition below. Tell Mayor Berry that any pay disparity between men
and women doing the same work

is not just and, therefore, not tolerable.

Sylvia M. Ramos, M.D.

Chair, ERA Task Force, Albuquerque-NOW

ERA Liaison, HSNM and Santa Fe-NOW

EE fon Nefwork | H ist Soci FNew Mexi
Twitter:  (@smremd

505 401-0601

Equality of rights under the law shall not be denied or abridged by the Unites States or by any state on
account of sex. - Equal Rights Amendment- already ratified by 35 of 38 states

Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed people can change the world. Indeed, it is the
only thing that ever has. - Margaret Mead 1901-1978

PROGRESSNOWNM

How would you feel if your boss said he was going to reward your supervisor if he paid
you 10% less than the guy down the hall doing the same job? That's exactly what Mayor
Berry told women in Albuguerque when he proposed and passed his brand new "equal
pay for women" ordinance this weel,

Here's how the Albuguergue Journal describes it. An ordinance adopted by city counciiors
this week, at the request of Mayor Richard Berry, establishes a 5 percent preference in
the evaluation process for businesses seeking a city contract.

o gbax hey pay men in_compar. ab (5 gohs The city estimates that | \\ag v

is about 7 percent, according to testimony before the councul on Monday Nat:onal
figures vary, but the White House estimates that women make about 23 percent less
than their male counterparts, on average...”lIt is time we start incentivizing the result we
want,” [Mayor Berry} said in a statement. The city even says this ordinance is a "national
model."

I don't know about you, but 20% isn't 100% equal to me. And 80% is not the "result we
want." Let's take this issue on and get the city's new ordinance amended to require - not
reward - 100% equal pay for women who work for City Hall and companies who want to
do business with taxpayers. Some councilors say this ordinance is a good first step. Let's
help ABQ take the next step towards equal pay for equal work for every worker and
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contractor.

Join us in taking the next step to creating an equal pay for equal work city: sign this
petition to Mayor Berry and the Council.

isii the pggtg Facebook a_n harg!g _o_mmgnﬁ to help ij;gtgm -

Click fo view this email in a web biowser or fo share on Facabook
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From: Beth A. Mohr

To: Joanne Fine; Edg H. Cruz; Robin S, Hammer, E5q.; Leonard Waites
Subjeck: Independent Counsel
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2015 5:25:36 PM

All: Amy Sirignano was very gratefu! for our confidence in her, unfortunately, she
has a health issue that will make her unavailable for the next couple of months,
possibly longer. She sincerely regrets that she will be unable to assist us at this
time.

I will proceed with our next plan to request more information from our alternate
candidates. I don't think we'll be able to get responses and get back together in time
to make a recommendation for the May 19th meeting.

If we don't like any of the candidates based on their responses, we could open the
search again.

Beth A. Mohr
Acting Chair
Albuquerque Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing what you said couldn't be done. ~Amelia
Earhart

Sent with haste from my "smart” phone.
Notice: This email may be sulyject to disclosure as public record. Please be
thoughtful when forwarding or replying to this email.
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From: Linah Vargas

To: Steve Kramey; Hise Biel; Jewd Hall; Sivio Dell"Angela; Kathryn Brown; ra827@aol.com;
francesmadeson@gmail.cont; harothus@aol.com; John Cordova; ; Pernadetie garcia;
Andrew Chiistophersen; Charles Arasiny; ; Bey, Judith |, Maynard; revgarduno@caba.goy;
Shamful Gavel Banger; dharris@cabg.gov; Diane Gihson; Pena,. Klarissa J.; Susan Schuumsn;
It} ; danlewis@cabq.gov; Issac Benton; geden7@cabq.goy; FOBEcabg.gov;
Subject: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:16:45 PM

Attachments: cheat_sheet.docx

There was never a shortage of information regarding the WONDER TWINS from day one.
the public told you all.

you choose to turn a blind eye.
one thing is cannot never say is that you did not know.

Cheat sheet is only a fraction of the BS.

Dinah Vargas
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Police Chief’s Horrid Reign Gets Whitewashed

BY KEVIN QSBORNE - MARCH 23RD, 2011 - PORKOPOLIS

There’s a tendency among many people to romanticize the past, and that's especially true of the
mainstream media.

Unless a pelitician or other public official is convicted of a crime, virfually anyone is subject to the "rose-
colored glasses” freatment upon his or her retirement or death. Maybe it's because it is easier to write
puffery about someone than do serious, in-depth analysis of a long and complicated career.

This trend was in full display last weekend when The Enquirer ran a lengthy, giowing profile about
Cincinnati Police ChiefThomas Streicher Jr., upon his retirement. The article, by reporter Jane
Prendergast, included an interview with the chief under the headline, "Streicher leaves legacy of
change.” It included a videotaped interview and several flattering photographs.

Streicher, 57, of Green Township, is retiring after nearly 40 years with the department. He served 12
years as chief.

To hear Streicher tell it, via his Enquirer-appointed stenographer, he always supported the dozens of
police reforms that resulted from the Collaborative Agreement. That was the catch-all name for an
agreement with the U.S. Justice Department for improving police operations, along with a separate
settlement of a class-action lawsuit that accused local police of harassing African Americans,

Although people tend to forget it now, the lawsuit already had been filed when on April 7, 2001, a police
officer shot and killedTimothy Thomas, a 19-year-old, unarmed black man wanted only on misdemeancr
warranis, during a foot chase down a dark Cver-the-Rhine alley on a Saturday night.

Three days later, after Cincinnati Police refused to divulge any details about the shooting, scattered
riating broke out in parts of downtown and Over-the-Rhine.

Thomas was the 15th African-American killed by Cincinnati Police in five years, a period in which no
white people had been killed in police encounters.

The lawsuit, meanwhile, had alleged a 30-year pattern of racially biased policing. Once riots erupted, city
officials took a more conciliatory tone toward the suit, while also asking for a Justice Departiment
review of the Police Department.

City officials eventually settled the lawsuit, although they didn't admit to any wrongdoing. As part of the
deal, the city agreed to implement numerous changes in the department — with a federal court providing
oversight for five years to make sure it was dene.

Tweet SHAREPRINTCOMMENTEONT SIZERATE
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Ultimately, the monitoring period lasted six years (2003-08) because of a slow start.
Which brings us back to Streicher.

According to the whitewashed version of his tenure as chief, which Streicher spoon-fed to

theEnquirer reporter, his attitude toward making reforms was solidified one night in iate 2001, while
watching a TV show. A Middle Eastern man was debating the merits of his nation with a U.S. citizen and
made the comment, "Well, at least we're not Cincinnati.”

‘I knew in my mind that we had to be advocates for this city, we had to be a total part of the effort”
Streicher told The Enquirer for his profile. “I knew | had to commit myself and commit this entire agency fo
take on the challenge. | mean, my God. How could someone say that about Cincinnati?”

Nice try, Mr. Streicher, but your "memory” doesn't quite jibe with the historical record,

Streicher often was skeptical about the need for reforms during the initial phases of the process. In fact,
the city tried fo withdraw from the deal in April 2003 but a federal judge refused the request, (The
Enquirer also wasn’t so supportive back then: Its then-editorial page editor wrote that the Collaborative
was "a hurry-up deal fo settle bogus profiling lawsuits that were not even settied.” My, how times have
changed.)

The chiefs actual history (read: resistance to change and oversight} briefly was mentioned but it also got
altered from reality.

The profile stated: "He didn't initially welcome the post-riots reforms sought by the U.S. Department of
Justice, either. It felf to him ‘like it was force-fed,” and Yoit're going fo do this or else.’ No surprise, that
method didn’t exactly work with the leader of a paramifitary organization. But when DOJ officials assigned
fo the case changed, he felt the new ones aclually listened. The presstire was off, foo, with the election of
President Bush, who was less interested in federal oversight of police departments than his predecessor
Bill Clinton.”

Except Bush took office in January 2001 and the Collaborative was signed into effect spring 2002,almost
15 months later, Clinton had nothing to with any of it, except he remains a favorite punching bag for
reactionary conservatives like Tommy.

And what about the time in March 2005 when a federal judge ruled that the city and its police department
had breached the deal? Her ruling came after Streicher blocked a court-appointed monitoring team
from viewing police training and accessing records at police headquarters. The team also
complained that Streicher and his top assistant, L. Col. Richard Janke, were persistently rude and
uncooperative,

The judge warned city officials to improve their behavior or face stricter oversight and the levying
of fines,

For those keeping score, that was almost three years after the Collaborative was signed, and four years
after Bush took office.
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None of the facts that dispute Streicher’s pleasant recollections, however, were cited by The Enquirer.

All of that is just the fip of the iceberg when it comes to Streicher's rocky reign. Other highlights included
the domestic violence complaint lodged against Streicher by his then-wife Kathryn when she filed for

divorce in 2001; his later marriage to a subordinate officer who was then granted disability retirement;
and his reluctance to confront the slowdown in arrests that occurred after the riots.

in the 18 manths following, adult arrests declined by 36 percent and juvenile arrests dropped by 28
percent. Arrests have since rebounded, but it took a few years.

Also, a study by a nationally renowned police expert in 2005 found officers had low morale not due to
City Council but because of department leadership.

Conducted by John Linder, the study was ordered by then-Mayor Charlie Luken in summer 2005 and
completed the following December. After badgering by CityBeat and other media, it finally was released
publicly in June 2006,

Among its findings, the study stated rank-and-file officers felt ignored and treated unfairly by department
leadership. It found that officers sharply mistrusted their supervisors, with only 28.1 percent believing that
discipline within the department was fair and uniform,

Make no mistake, any manager in a private-sector company with that record would be fired.

Several City Council members privately grumbled about Streicher’s performance over the years but
were afraid of the political fallout if he was demoted.

With Streicher thankfully fading into the sunset, the more pressing question is why did The Enquirer allow
the piece of journalistic fellatio to grace its pages?

Famed American writer Finley Peter Dunne once said that journalism’s function is to "comfort the
afflicted, afflict the comfortabie.” Based on how they kowtow to the powerful, managers at The
Enquirer have a bad case of dyslexia.

News: Streicher Says We're Safe

Philip Bates' widow and children disagree
BY KEVIN OSBORNE - SEPTEMBER 13TH, 2006 - NEWS

Call it Cincinnati's "Hurricane Katrina" moment, when officials’ indifference and disorganization in the face of a
looming crisis were made apparent to a surprised public.
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Police Chief Thomas Streicher Jr. last week embarrassed city council and ignited a public backlash with his
comments that crime here isn't so bad when compared to other cities and that people are fearful only because of
aggressive madia coverage.

The outcry about the chief's comments left council members scrambling to do damage control, quickly approving a
resolution to make public safely the fop priority in the next municipal budget and giving interviews to TV news crews
to assure people the problem is taken seriously.

Cincinnati Police Chief Tom Streicher, right, is surrounded by protestors demanding answers

to the shooting death of Timothy Thomas during Monday€s council meeting April 9, 2001.
{Enquirer phote by Glenn Harfong)

Police chief silent on abuse allegations

No public comment, Streicher says

By Jane Prendergast
The Cincinnati Enquirer

Cincinnati Police Chief Tom Streichar said Wednesday he will not publicly dispute
his estranged wife's abuse allegations, saying he doesn't want to embarrass his family
more.
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“| have two children that | am very concerned about,” he said. “| don't want them to
be harmed or embarrassed any further.

“I'm concerned about my children, my mom, my family.”

The chief's comments came a day afier his wife of nearly 25 years,
Kathryn, filed for divorce and asked for court protection. She leveled a wide
range of accusations, including that he threw her to the floor, spit in her face
and cursed at her when he was drunk. She also alleged that he follows her
friends and lets himself into the Delhi Township house they once shared
when she's not home.

L
Streicher

The allegations are contained in affidavits filed with her requests for a temporary
protective order and for spousal support, both civil court proceedings. They are not
being investigated by police as criminal matters.

Mrs. Streicher, 46, teaches first grade at Oyler Elementary School in Lower Price
Hill. Neither she nor her lawyer, Robert Kelly, could be reached Wednesday despite
several attempts.

Mrs. Streicher's allegations prompted action from several fronts Wednesday:

* In Hamilton County Domestic Relations Court, Judge Penelope Cunningham
granted Mrs. Streicher's request for a temporary restraining order.

She ordered Chief Streicher, 47, to stay out of the Delhi Township house they once
shared and to not take any property out of it.

Mrs. Streicher said in an affidavit that she's afraid of him and because he has said
his job as chief of the Cincinnati Police Division grants him “special status to abuse,
threaten or harass” her.

Another hearing is set for May 14.

* Delhi Township Police released a report on a domestic violence run officers made
to the Streichers' house in October 1996. Mrs. Streicher called a police non-emergency
line and asked for a supervisor, Chief Thomas Bauer said.

She told officers the chief pushed and slapped her, the report said. Officers closed
the case because she refused to cooperate, the report said, but prepared paperwork for
both of them to use to file charges against each other. Neither did.

Chief Bauer said his officers did not arrest either of them because they could not
determine which was the “primary aggressor.”
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Cincinnati City Manager John Shirey confirmed the city investigated the incident in
19986, but that then-Chief Mike Snowden also could not determine who was at fault.
Chief Streicher was a captain at the time.

“It was one of those things that happens between a husband and wife,” Mr. Shirey
said.

* Mr. Shirey repeated that Mrs. Streicher's divorce allegations are part of a civil
dispute that does not involve the city. He said he would continue to look into the matter,
meaning he would read the court filings and familiarize himself with her complaints.

Mrs. Streicher had been a substitute teacher for Cincinnati Public Schools since
January 2000. She became a full-time teacher in August.

In the court filing, she said her job is in jeopardy because he stopped paying her
car insurance. She estimated, in court documents, that her annual salary would be
about $14,000. He makes more than $125,000 a year, she said, but refuses to
contribute money toward her expenses.

He stopped paying her $80 monthly car insurance and $60 cabie bills this month,
her affidavit said, as well as her phone, water, gas and electric bills.

She said they last lived together in May 2000. He has indicated they separated
long before that.

When he was promoted to chief in March 1999, he listed his family as two

daughters. They are now 23 and 20, the youngest a member of the Cincinnati Fire
Division's current recruit class.

Saturday, May 19, 2001

Racial tension in Cincinnati

Racial tension has persisted in Cincinnati for decades. Among incidents leading up to the April riots
and Friday's proposed boycott of the annual Taste of Cincinnati festivak:
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« May 31, 2000: African-Americans protest at City Hall after Cincinnati Police Chief Tom Streicher is
accused of using a racial slur in a training class. The chief, who says the remark was meant to show
officers what they might hear on the streets, is counseled by his boss.

©+ July 2000: Many downtown restaurants close during Ujima and the Cincinnati Coors Light Jazz
Festival, leading black activists to accuse owners of racism.

* Nov, 7, 2000: Roger Owenshy Jr, is asphyxiated in police custody as officers try to arrest him in
Roselawn,

* Nov. 8, 2000: Jeffrey Irons is fatally shot by an officer after struggling with police after allegedly
stealing deodorant and shaving cream from a Pleasant Ridge grocery store. Mr. Irons grabbed a

sergeant's gun and shot Officer Tim Pappas in the hand before another officer, Frederick Gilmer, shot
and killed him.

* Nov. 13, 2000: Angry citizens pack City Council chambers to protest the deaths of Mr, Owenshy,
Mr. Irans and other young black males kifled during their arrests by Cincinnati police.

* December 2000: The Rev. Damon Lynch Il and other black leaders encourage a boycott of
downtown businesses to protest restaurants closing during Ujima and the Coors Light festival.

= March 14: Black activists and the American Civil Liberties Union sue the city of Cincinnati, asking a
federal court to end what they say has been 30 years of unchecked discrimination by police officers.

* April 7: Cincinnati Officer Stephen Roach, who had been pursuing 19-year-old Timothy Thomas in
Over-the-Rhine, shoots and kills the unarmed African-American at 13th and Republic streets. Mr.
Theomas is the 15th African-American to die in confrontations with Cincinnati police since 1995,

» April 9: A group of citizens takes over a City Council committee meeting, demanding to know why
Mr. Thomas was shot. That night, protesters break City Halt windows and gather outside police
headquarters on Ezzard Charles Drive,
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* Aprit 10: Civil unrest turns violent; protesters overturn planters and hot dog stands, break
windows, and pull several white motorists from their cars and assault them.

» April 11: Random viclence — arson, assault, looting, property destruction and shooting — occurs
in communities from Over-the-Rhine to Norwood. A Cincinnati police officer is shot, but his belt buckie
deflects the bullet and he is not injured. A Justice Department team arrives in the city to investigate

whether it should begin a civil-rights investigation into the “patterns and practices” of Cincinnati's Police
Division,

+ April 12: Mayor Charlie Luken declares a state of emergency and a citywide curfew beginning at 8
p.m. It ends after four nights, with calm restored.

* April 13: Under pressure from some City Council members, Kent Ryan steps down as the city's
public safety director, citing health reasons.

* April 14: Mr. Thomas is buried, An investigation is begun after six Cincinnati SWAT officers are
accused by witnesses of shooting beanbags into a peaceful crowd at Liberty and Elm streets.

* April 16: The six officers, said to be emotionally devastated by being under criminal investigation
by the FBI, are put on paid leave for two weeks.

« April 26: Two of four people hit by beanbags in the April 14 incident after Mr, Thomas' funeral file
a civil lawsuit seeking at least 52 million.

» May 2: City Manager John Shirey, criticized by some City Council members for his handling of the
unrest and riots, agrees to resign effective Dec. 1.

* May 2: City Council agrees to an unprecedented attempt to settle through mediation a federal
lawsuit that accuses police of racial profiling.
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» May 3: A Hamilton County grand jury begins hearing evidence in the case of Mr, Thomas'
shooting.

* May 7: Grand jury returns charges of negligent homicide and obstructing official business, both
misdemeanors, against Officer Roach. The U.S, Justice Department announces a formal investigation
into Cincinnati police's alleged pattern of excessive force violating the civil rights of residents.

* May 9: Organizers cancel the annual Pepsi Jammin' on Main music festival in Over-the-Rhine,
citing miserable ticket sales. .

* May 18: A group of 75 ministers called Concerned Clergy calls for a general boycott of Taste of
Cincinnati.

The Cincinnati Police Department tried and failed 19 times to fire officers and
dispatchers in the past decade,

Fired to rehired

City's record poor when dismissals go to arbitration

One officer tackled an unarmed Alzheimer's patient, resulting in a $700,000 settlement.
Anocther was accused of shooting a woman with a Taser and then taunting her. Two
others drove a drunken woman home and had sex with her while on duty.

Police administrators fired all the officers, including one who was fired twice.

But many of them are back at work today.

An Enguirer analysis of personnel files found that 35 police firing cases have been
resolved since 1998. The firings stuck with 16 officers, but 11 of those cases involved
criminal charges that made it difficult or, in some cases, impossible for the officers to
return to work.

The other five did not appeal their firings, lost their appeals or resigned.

The 19 remaining cases ended with a settlement or an arbitrator's ruling that returned
the fired officers to the job.
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The appeals process is the main reason so many officers come back. Independent
arbitrators ruled against the city and reinstated fired officers in 16 of the 18 cases they
decided in the past 10 years.
The police union sees the appeals as crucial protection against unfair or excessive
discipline. But city officials say the inability to keep fired officers off the payroll erodes
public confidence, increases the city's financial liability and creates the impression the
police department cannot police itself,
"It bothers me that the threshold is set by the city of Cincinnati, but is not upheld by
arbitrators,” said Police Chief Tom Streicher.
"I think citizens have a right to demand total honesty from a police officer.”

Fired cops often return to force

Eric Schneider's bosses twice declared him unfit to be a Cincinnati police officer.

They fired him three years ago after accusing him of charging the city $2,200 for hours
he didn't work. They fired him again in December after claiming he allowed officers he
supervised to goof off while on duty.

For the Hamilton County jail, bigger isn’t necessarily better.

That's the finding of a supplementai audit of the Hamilion County Sheriff's divisions that
oversee the jail and take inmates to and provide security at the county courthouse.

The sheriff's office must remake itself to address decades of inefficiency while changing its
mission to embrace technology and work with other police departments to become a 21st-
century crime-fighting department, according o the report.

While Simon Leis Jr., the sheriff for 26 years before retiring in 2013, isn’t named in the
audit, he's referred to often for not upgrading technology; net providing deputy training; and
keeping the agency largely unchanged. The audit recommends Sheriff Jim Neil that adding
more employees and conducting business under the Leis model won't work, especially at
the jail.

“Past discussions concerning the Hamilton County Justice Center were almost single-
mindedly focused on (Leis’} pursuit of a vastly expanded corrections facility. Since the
transition in administration, the new discussion has focused on a more effective use of
existing resources and changing the role and purpose of corrections in Hamilton County ~
‘A Different Kind of Jail, Rather Than Just a Bigger Jail,” the audit noted.
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The audit’s findings — improve technology, training and staffing — are similar to an October
audit of the Sheriff's Office as a whole.

"They’re mired in decades-old technology, or lack of technology. They're still relying on
pencil and paper,” Tom Streicher, one of the audit’s author and the former Cincinnati
Police Chief, said Wednesday. Streicher and local civil rights attorney Scott Greenwood
formed a company to conduct such audits and provide recommendations. The depariment
audit, including supplemental audits like the one released Wednesday, cost $50,000.

The big difference in this audit, though, is its recommendation to fundamentally change the
Sheriff's Office or face continued drops in employee morale and potential federal court
intervention or lawsuits rising from injuries or worse to its employees and the pubiic.

Neil wants to falk to Hamilton County officials about how to pay for the technology
upgrades. No one has mentioned a cost.

“The Sheriff's Office has begun a technology revolution bringing us out of the dark
ages,” Neil said Wednesday. His office has 732 employees and a $59.8 million general
fund budget in 2014,

The Hamilton Ceounty Justice Center, the audit concluded, should become the center of an
area-wide law enforcement effort. Technology should be upgraded so that all area police
departments, including those in Northern Kentucky and Indiana, can share crime data,
including information on those jailed in Hamilton County.

For example, cruisers for the 40 police agencies in Hamilton County now often wait in a
long line to jail someone. Sharing technology would allow those officers, while in their
cruisers, to do some of the “paperwork” associated with jailing someone, shortening the
wait and allowing the officers to get back on the streets more quickly. That can't be done
now because the jail doesn’t have the technology.

The current “archaic” technology also needs to be upgraded within the jail so the same
information about the person arrested isn't typed in multiple times, the audit recommended.
More electronic ankle bracelets with GPS manitoring should be used to track those who
have been released while awaiting trial or as punishment instead of sitting in a costly jail
cell,

Volumes of research notes technology like that can be a crime deterrent and serves to
focus resources on the small percentage of people who commit most of the crimes,

*(Then) you've got a way to tell the court, ‘this is a person you need to incarcerate,”
Streicher said.
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Getting other police agencies involved in upgrading the technology also will spread the
cost of that upgrade. “You have to do it differently,” Streicher said. “You have to embrace
the data and research that's out there, it's a force multiplier that can offset layoffs and
reductions.”

The Sheriff's Office is excited about the audit recommendations. It met Wednesday with
Hamilton County officials to discuss funding for the upgrades. Streicher was unsure how
much money was needed for the recommended upgrades.

“What seems like a big investment in technaology can be huge savings,” Streicher said.
*You don’t put as many people in jail which is an enormous cost.”

Audit findings

A suppiemental audit of the Hamilion County jail and the county sheriff's department that
takes inmates to court and provides security for the courthouse siressed a need for
increased training and upgraded technology.

Other audit findings:

» Upgrade technology to improve records management and assess inmates on what
services they need or dangers they pose;

« Partner with the University of Cincinnati Corrections Institute to modemize, using data
and technology to improve crime-fighting;

+ Develop its training. “There are no excuses for failure to train in a modern law
enhforcement and corrections agency,” the report states.

« Establish a mandatory fraining program so all deputies working off-duty details have
training on evidence collection, use of force and other procedures;

* Equip deputies, especially those in the jail, with radios that work. The audit noted many
radios are held together with rubber bands and don't allow officers on different floors fo
communicate with each other,

» Immediately upgrade security in the courthouse to monitor inmates going to court. The
audit noted some inmates on the way to court are kept near an easily opened cabinet
containing handguns and rifles.

Home > 2001 Cincinnati Riots
First Prev [ 1 2 | Next Last
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Downtown Cincinnati, Ohio experienced the worst rioting (often referred to as revolts by supporters and sympathizers) from April 10, 2001 through April
12,2001 since the 1960's. It was an uncrganized and violent reaction to the death of a young unarmed black male, Timothy Thomas, in the early
morning hours ofApril 8, 2001 during an on-foot pursuit by several officers. Officer Steven Roach was the officer who killed Thomas when alone with the
suspect in an alley out of the view of any other witnesses.

The riots took place throughout the downtown center of Cincinnati. There were a few smaller riots throughout Greater Cincinnati during that time, but their
effects were negligible in property damage and injury. The damage from the riots was estimated in the millions. Millions more were lost due to the ensuing
protests and boycotts of the city. No deaths were reported as a result of the riots.

1 Tension's Background

Between February, 1995 and April, 2001 15 black males under the age of 40 were killed during confrontations with police or in police custody while no
whites were killed in that samea time period. In one case the police involved were reprimanded and given extra training {Death of Michael Carpenter by
Officers Michaet Miller tl, and Brent McCurley). In all other cases none of the police were ever found guilty of any criminal charges regarding their actions
in the incident. However, internal investigations often found the officers at fault creating a perceivable divergence in expectations of police conduct.

Roger Owensby Jr, died November 7, 2000 while in custody of the police. The charges of manslaughter and misdemeanor assualt were filed against the
officers Jorg and Canton January 3, 2001. A group fited a federal lawsuit, filed March 14, 2001, on behalf of the many black men that had died since 1995
alleging racial profiling.

While the city was embroiled in emotional discussions about racial tensions and police conduct regarding these incidents, Timothy Thomas was kifled.

2 Aftermath

On the third night of riots the city issued a curfew which was accompanied by rain and the riots stopped. The curfew was imposed throughout
GreaterCincinnati, although its enforcement was limited to certain neighborhoods.

The older generation of black community leaders tock the initiative to creaie non-violent means of protest. A boycott was called on
Greater Cincinnati which led to several well known celebrities and organizations to cancel previously schaduled and recurring events, as well as
several celebrities citing the racial tensions dissuading them from scheduling proposed events.

2.1 Federal Lawsuit

The federal lawsuit initiated prior to Thomas® death became mere urgent. Citizen interest groups (Cincinnati Black United Front, Coalition for 2

Just Cincinnati, the ACLU, and several other groups) represented the plaintiffs. The case was presided by Judge Susan Dlott. To aveid proceeding to a
point of finding the city guilty or innnogcent of the charges, which would most likely have resulted in simply a monetary punative sentence if found guilty,
the plaintiffs and the city's representatives agreed to create serious reforms in police-community relations referred {o as the Collaborative Agreement.

At the same tirne the Department of Justice was reviewing the policies and practicas of the Gity of Cincinnati's police force and developad a report on its
findings. The reports suggested many areas of improvement received by the city August 13, 2002. All of the reporf's suggestions were initially included to
be applied as part of the Collaborative Agreement.

Much of the Collaborative Agreement was based on suggestions formulaled by a citizen and city discussion group managed by a third-party privately-
owned professional conflict reselution group, Thousands of citizens, civil servants, and city officials, were brought in over the span of weeks, o propose
changes to police, city, and citizen, behaviors and procedures. This information was then redressed and compiled by the third party group and presented
to the actors in the federal lawsuit. The citizen-focused group working on the Collaborative Agreement worked without knowledge of the Department of
Justice report's finding.

As a reaction to the out-of-court resclivion, the city agreed to the following initiatives:
o  Police-community relations through the formation of a community focus group that recommended CPOP (Community-Police Oriented Policing)
®  Revision of the police's use of force policies

®  Creation of a citizen-complaint panel independent of the police

These efforts were delayed and diffused through conflicis between elected city officials and representatives of cifizen interest groups. Wranglings
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involved the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP), headed by Kieth Fangman, and the police Chief, Torn Striecher, refusing to commit fo smaller compenents

of the agreement. The city's mayor, Charlie Luken, initially refused to use city funds to pay for the legal fees of the lawyer representing some of the citizen
interest groups involved.

The representatives of the police refused to agree to these terms of the report.
s A reportt must be filed every time the police remove their sidearm from their holster
s The involvement of a federal judge to meniter and enforce the aspects of the agreement

s Switching the chemical initant (ie: pepper spray) and reducing its usage as a primary response to aggressive behavior
John Ashscroft, US Attorney General, even signed the agreement noting he considered it a unique initiative in the nation.

The deadline (as set by the judge to ensure the out-of-court resolution was expidited) for the agreement approached but due to these points of contention
from the FOP and chief, it remained unsigned. The deadiine was extended at which point the plaintiffs allowed those points to remain out of the
agreement in the interest of getting the Collaborative Agreement signed.

WINNERS AND LOSERS

Streicher and Pope Benedict XVI

KEVIN OSBORNE

3 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 2010

Even as Cincinnati officials grapple with what cuts to make to avoid a $54 million deficit — cuts that might include

laying off more than 100 cops — the city's arrogant, clueless police chief Tom Streicher spent money from the CPD
budget for an extravagant, unnecessary junket to Las Vegas.

PORKOPOLIS

Streicher's Slippery Hold on the Facts
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, APRIL 23, 2008

Once again, Cincinnati Police Chief Thomas Streicher Jr.'s actions and comments don't hold up to public scrutiny,
giving citizens yet more reason to question his credibility and judgment, Longt

PORKOPOLLS

Time to Act on Streicher
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2008

“The very essence of policing is derived from honesty. If and when you make a mistake, yout must be truthful about
it.” Cincinnati Police Chief Thomas Streicher Jr. uttered those words

NEWS

News: Not Streicher's Money

Council miffed at chief for ignoring spending orders
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2007

Cincinnati officials are grappling with what's more important: cops walking their beats or making repairs to police
headquarters and hosting a fancy conference. City council has made the use of

NEWS

News: Streicher Goes Ballistic

Police Chief apologizes to Bates family, then turns on The Enquirer
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2008
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In the latest of & long list of angry outbursts, Cincinnati Police Chief Thomas Streicher Jr. recently paid a surprise visit
to The Cincinnati Enguirer's newsroom and loudly voiced his objection

NEWS

News: Streicher Says We're Safe

Philip Bates' widow and children disagree
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, SEFTEMBER 13, 2006

Call it Cincinnati's "Hurricane Katrina" moment, when officials’ indifference and disorganization in the face of a
looming crisis were made apparent to a surprised public. Police Chief Thomas

PORKOPOLIS

Smackdown for Streicher & Co,
GREGORY FLAWNERY

0 COMMENTS ' WEDNESDAY, MARCH 30, 2005

The devolution of the vaunted collaborative agreement on police reform -- from rallying point for civic progress to
cudgel over the city's head -- would be comical if it weren't so serious. Inst

What's Next for Streicher?

0 COMMENTS - FRIDAY, MARCH 18, 2011

Today is the last day on the job for Cincinnati Police Chief Thomas Streicher Jr.

During his rocky 12-vear tenure, the department has endured rioting sparked by a police
shooting, costly lawsuit settlements, oversight by a federal court and a police slowdown
that precipitated a_spike in crime. Quite a record.

NEWS
Audit Slams Former County Sheriff

0 COMMENTS - THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2013

technological developments, stacked leadership positions with political cronies and still kept his staff fiercely loyal
during his 25-year reign over the sherifls office.

PUBLIC EYE
2015 Public Eye Staff Picks

STAFF
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0 COMMENTS - SUNDAY, MARCH 29, 2015
The 2015 staff picks for the city's and state's best news and political events and the people involved.

ANNIVERSARY

2001; The Riots and the Aftermath

The Story: “Cincinnati MUST,” issue of Aug. 9, 2001
CITYBEAT STAFF

0 COMMENTS ' THURSDAY, NOYEMBER 13, 2014

A 19-year-cld named Timothy Thomas, known to Cincinnati Police due to a string of cutstanding traffic warrants,
bolted from the cops one night in Aprit 2001, leading them on a wild chase through Over-the-Rhine.

- T
20TH
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KATHY Y. WILSON

A Tale of Two Cities

KATHY ¥. WILSON
0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2014

You wouldn't know it now to look at the so-~fresh-and-so-clean-clean landscape where Timothy Thomas died and
potentially thousands rioted, faced down cops in riot gear and incurred bean bag spray, rubber bullets, mace and
mayhem, but we were once a bigger, mare metropolitan version of Ferguson, Missauri, and our nighttime streets ran
thick with anger, too.

true change occurred.

Don't Shoot: One Man, a Street Fellowship and the End fo Violence in Inner-Gify America is one-part mamoir and
one-part academic report, filled with the sort of social science material that theses are based on. Kennedy was a
principal in the founding of the Cincinnati Initiative fo Reduce Violence (CIRV) in 2007.

PORKOPOLIS
Police Chief’s Horrid Reign Gets Whitewashed

KEVIN CSBORNE
6 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 201

There's a tendency ameng many people to romanticize the past, and that's especially true of the mainstream media.
This trend was in full display last weekend when The Enquirer ran a lengthy, glowing profile about Cincinnati Police
Chief Thomas Straicher Jr,, upon his refirement.
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WINNERS AND LOSERS
Streicher and Pope Benediet XV1

KEVIN OSBORNE
3 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 2010

Even as Cincinnati officials grapple with what cuis to make o avoid a $54 million deficit — cuts that might inciude
laying off more than 100 cops — the city's arrogant, clueless palice chief Tom Streicher spent money from the CPD
budget for an extravagant, unnecessary junket to Las Vegas.

PORKOPOLILS
Police Chief Mulls Officer's Fate Amid Squabbling

KEVIN OSBORNE
1 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 31, 2010

After a seven-month internal investigation, the Cincinnati Police Department finally released its findings last week
from a probe into whether Lt. Col. Michael Cureton, an assistant police chief, improperly offered a free police escort
for R&B singer Jamie Foxx in exchange for 40 concert tickets.

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
giving citizens yet more reason 1o question his credibility and judgment. Longt

Time to Act on Streicher

KEVIN OSBORNE
0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2008

“The very essence of policing is derlved from honesty. If and when you make a mistake, you must be truthful about
it." Cincinnati Police Chief Thomas Strelcher Jr. uttered those words

NEWS

News: Redecorating for the Chief

And other reasons for not obeying council
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2007

Cincinnati's police chief didn't spend the $2.7 million this year that city council told him to use for increased walking
patrols, but he did spend money to renovate his personal office at pol

NEWS

News: Not Streicher's Money

Council miffed ai chief for ignoring spending orders
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
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SPORTS
Is the Insulting Chief Wahoo Logo the Cleveland Indians' Curse?

BILL PETERSON
2 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2007

If enough Cleveland Indians fans believed they were cursed by Chief Wahoo, they would call for the fronf office o
retire this fatuous embarrassment, which mocks the club's feibles and dismisses

NEWS

News: Streicher Goes Ballistic

Police Chief apologizes to Bates family, then turns on The Enquirer
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2006

In the latest of & long list of angry outbursts, Cincinnati Police Chief Thomas Streicher Jr. recently paid a surprise visit
to The Cincinnati Enquirar's newsrcom and loudly voiced his objection

NEWS
News: Streicher Says We're Safe

Philip Bates' widow and children disagree
KEVIN OSBORNE

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, SEFTEMBER 13, 2006

Call it Cincinnali's "Hurricane Katrina” moment, when officials' indifference and disorganization in the face of a
looming crisis were made apparent to a surprised public. Police Chief Thomas

NEWS
News: Police Chief Suspended

Cleves department's latest upheaval
JUSTINE REISINGER

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, JULY 12, 2006

Cleves Mayor Danny Stacy placed Police Chief Mark Demeropolis on unpaid administrative suspension June 13, The
suspension came upon the recommendation of the Hamilton County Prosecutor's Office, whi

PORKOPOLIS

Smackdown for Streicher & Co.
GREGORY FLANNERY

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, MARCH 30, 2005

The devolution of the vaunted coliaborative agreement on police reform -- from rallying peint for civic progress to
cudgel over the city's head -- would be comical if it weren't so serious. Inst

NEWS

News: Chief Problem

Cleve's small police force demands new leadership
GREGORY FLANNERY

0 COMMENTS - WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2005

The Cleves Police Department is in rebellion against Chief Mark Demeropolis, with 11 of the 14 officers on the force
signing a petition calling for his resignation, The petition follows the towi

THREE WAY

Police Reform: Is it time for Cincinnati to have a new police chief?
0 COMMENTS - THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2002

Charles Tassell, prasident of Blue Chip Young Republicans If a picture is worth a thousand words, then the photo of
Val Lemmie and Chief Streicher walking hand in hand spoke volumes -~ just not
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NEWS

News: The Chief Problem

New Leadership Needed for a Violent Police Force
GREGORY FLANNERY

0 COMMENTS - THURSDAY, AUGUST 30, 2001

An air of unreality has settled over discussions of Cincinnati Police, and denial is becoming the basfs for policy
decisions. Last week City Councilman John Cranley summoned reparters and neighb

Smackdown for Streicher & Co.

BY GREGQRY FLANNERY - MARCH 30TH, 2005 - PORKOPOLIS
0 Comments

Tags:

The devolution of the vaunted collaborative agreement on police

reform -- from rallying point for civic progress to cudgel over the city's head
-- wollld be comical if it weren't so serious. Instead, let's just agree that it's
sooco Cincinnati.

Since 2002, Mayor Charlie Luken and Vice Mayor Alicia Reece have told
people across the country that we're a whole new city with dramatic
improvements in police-community relations thanks to the groundbreaking

collaborative agreement. That was their best argument in countering the David Sorcher

civil rights boycott of Cincinnati,

Having apparently exhausted the bragging rights yielded by the reform Jorge Delao marched . .
agreement, last year Luken turned his back on it, proposing the city try to Downtown on Good Friday in
end the deal. Police Chief Tom Streicher therefore had every reason to the Wa,y of the _Cmss’ Way of
sneer at the reforms called for in the agreement. When a monitor team Justice procession.

working for the federal court showed up at police headquarters at the end
of the year, Streicher and Assistant Chief Richard Janke insulted and
intimidated them before "inviting" them to leave.

Now Luken, Streicher and Janke no longer have a collaborative agreement to kick around -- instead they'll labor
under a court crder mandating reform of the police department. In a restrained tone, Dlott's March 28 ruling makes
plain that she won't tolerate any more intransigence.

Twect SHAREPRINTCOMMENTFONT SIZERATE
Further violations could lead to fines or jail time for city officials.

"Needless to say, should any such violations occur, the court will take all appropriate actions necessary to enforce the
collaborate agreement,” Dioit wrote,

The ruling made short shrift of assertions by Luken and City Manager Valerie Lemmie that the confrontation at police
headquarters in December 2004 was merely an expression of police frustration with the reform initiative or a kind of
miscommunication,
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"The improper conduct of top police officials toward these court officers is a serious problem deserving careful
attention," Dloft wrote. " Differences of opinion and miscommunications are very different from the obstructive
behavior described here.”

That virtually echoes City Councilman Christopher Smitherman’s call for Streicher and Janke to be formally
disciplined for their behavior. In a Feb. 18 letter to Lemmie, he expressed concern that the city wasn't taking the
incident seriously enough.

"The lack of management of the police department is an undetlying factor that maintains the loose almosphere in
which the police chief and his lieutenant colonels reguiarly exercise such disturbing decisions," Smitherman'’s letter
said, "The absence of prompt, firm regulation of unacceptakle autonomous behavior is undermining the credibility of
the entire Cincinnati Police Department.”

Smitherman repeated his concern after learning of Dlotf's ruling this week.

"Streicher and Janke put us here," he said. "Focus on those two people and deal with their behavior. This shows the
culture of our police department, their unwillingness to change. They're holding onto the doorway of 1950, 1960
policing.”

The same morhing Diott released her ruling, someone threw a brick through the window of Smitherman's campaign
headquarters in Avondale. Smitherman, who has hinted at a run for the mayor's seat, says he'll announce his
decision April 7.

State Sen. Mark Mallory (D-West End), who is already running for mayor, issued a statement lamenting the fact that
the court order was necessary.

“Itis an absolute shame that it has come to this," he said. "Certainly, everyone should realize that the collaborafive
agreement is an opportunity to reform the relationship between the police and the community. | am amazed that the
situafion was allowed to deteriorate to the point that a court order was necassary.”

DeWine and Heimlich Should Be Committed

A year ago, shortly after winning re-election to city council, Pat DeWine decided he'd rather be a Hamilton County
Commissioner.

This is what County Commissioner Phil Heimlich said about that idea: "t support Pat DeWine in order to bring a
conservative majority to the commission that is committed to getting taxes and spending under control.”

But "committed” is such a relative term when it comes to politics, Now, iess than three months after becoming a

county commissioner, DeWine has decided he'd rather be a member of Congress. He's running for the seat soon to
be vacated by U.S. Rep. Rob Portman (R-Terrace Park).

Meanwhile, Heimlich has decided he'd rather be lieutenant governor of Ohio, a seat that's up for election next year,

This is what DeWine had to say of his colisague Heimlich just a few weeks ago: "Our challenge over the next few

years i$ to transform our county into one of the best run county governments in the country.”

In politics, "next few years" is also a relative term.
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If the two "family values" Republicans have difficully understanding the idea of commitment, they had a chance to see
it firsthand March 25 on Good Friday, the occasion of the annual Way of the Cross/Way of Justice march through
downtown Clncinnati. Participants not only remembered the crucifixion of Jesus but visited contemporary reminders
of the struggle for justice and peace in Cincinnati such as the Federal Building and the Hamilton County Justice
Center.

TASER BITCH
http://www.wcpo.com/news/local-news/i-team/aclu-responds-to-i-teams-taser-investigation

Greenwood, who is also a master trainer for Taser International and is considered a "use of force
expert", says he believes there are plenty of alternatives to shipping the weapon to Canada,
"There are about 10 or 12 in the United States that have the technical ability to test the weapons
according to the manufacturers standards and they should have done that by now."
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From: Stlvio Dell"Angela
To: “Dinah Vargas!; "Steve Kramei”; lise Biel"; "lew] Hall*; 'Kathrvn Brown*®; raB27@aol.com;
wmmmmmmmmmmmm
gardal; "Apdew Christonhersen’; “Charles Argsim'; thammer@cabg.goy; [
“Sharmful Gavel Banger"; dharris@cabg.aov;

revaardunofcabe.gov; “Diane Gibson”; "Peng. Klarssa 17 Susan
Schuurman®; trudyjones@icaba.qov; danlewis@cabg.gov; Mssac Benton'; geden?@cabe.goy; "POBGabg.agy?;
Dwinter@cabio.qoy

Subject; RE: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood

Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:52:09 PM

Attachmaents: Streicher.dgc

I ALSO SENT THAT TO YOU COUNCILORS AND MANY OTHERS MANY TIMES

From: Dinah Vargas [mailto:vargagirl@live.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:16 PM

To: Steve Kramer; Ilse Bigl; Jewl Hall; Silvio Dell'Angela; Kathryn Brown; rg827@ao!.com;
francesmadeson@gmail.com; bgrothus@aol.com; John Cordova; cadenrocker@yahoo.com; bernadette
garcia; Andrew Christophersen; Charles Arasim; rhammer@cabg.gov; Rev. Judith L. Maynard;
reygarduno@cabq.gov: Shamful Gavel Banger; dharris@cabg.gov; Diane Gibson; Pena, Klarissa J.;
Susan Schuurman; trudyjones@cabq.gov; danlewis@cabq.gov; Issac Benton; geden7@cabg.gov;
POB@cabg.gov; bwinter@caba.gov

Subject: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood

There was never a shortage of information regarding the WONDER TWINS from day one.,
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

BY KEVIN OSBORNE + MARGH 23RD, 2011 - PORKOPOLIS

85 Comments

Tags: Cincinnati news, Cincinpati politics, Tom Streicher, Cincinnati Enguirer-appointed stenographer, romanticized history

There's a tendency among many people to romanticize the past, and that’s especially true of the mainstream
media.

Unless a politician or other public official is convicted of a crime, virtually anyone is subject to the “rose-
colored glasses” treatment upon his or her retirement or death. Maybe it's because it is easier to write
puffery about someone than do serious, in-depth analysis of a long and complicated career.

This trend was in full display last weekend when The Enquirer ran a lengthy, glowing profile about
Cincinnati Police Chief Thomas Sireicher Jr., upon his retirement. The article, by reporter Jane Prendergast,
included an interview with the chief under the headline, “Streicher leaves legacy of change.” It included a
videotaped interview and several flattering photographs.

Sfreicher, 57, of Green Township, is retiring after nearly 40 years with the department. He served 12 years as
chief.

To hear Streicher tell it, via his Enqufrer-appointed stenographer, he always supported the dozens of police
reforms that resulted from the Collaborative Agreement. That was the catch-all name for an agreement with
the U.S. Justice Department for improving police operations, along with a separate settlement of a class-
action lawsuit that accused local police of harassing African Amerfcans.
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Although people tend to forget it now, the lawsuit already had been filed when on April 7, 2001, a police
officer shot and killed Timothy Thomas, a 19-year-old, unarmed black man wanted only on misdemeanor
warrants, during a foot chase down a dark Over-the-Rhine alley on a Saturday night.

Three days later, after Cincinnati Police refused to divulge any details about the shooting, scattered rioting
broke out in parts of downtown and Over-the-Rhine.

Thomas was the 15th African-American killed by Cincinnati Police in five years, a period in which no white
people had been killed in police encounters.

The lawsuit, meanwhile, had alleged a 30-year pattern of racially biased policing. Once riots erupted, city
officials took a more conciliatory tone toward the suif, while also asking for a Justice Department review of
the Police Department.

City officials eventually seitled the lawsuit, although they didn’t admit to any wrongdoing. As part of the deal,
the city agreed to implement numerous changes in the department — with a federal court providing
oversight for five years to make sure it was done.

Ultimately, the monitoring period lasted six years {2003-08) because of a slow start.
Which brings us back to Streicher.

According to the whitewashed version of his tenure as chief, which Streicher spoon-fed fo

the Enquirerreporter, his attitude toward making reforims was solidified one night in late 2001, while
watching a TV show. A Middle Eastern man was debating the merits of his nation with a U.8. citizen and
made the comment, “Well, at least we're not Cincinpati.”

“| knew in my mind that we had to be advocates for this city, we had to be a total part of the effort,” Streicher
told The Enguirer for his profile. “l knew | had to commit myself and commit this entire agency to take on
the challenge. | mean, my God. How could somecne say that about Cincinnati?”

Nice try, Mr. Streicher, but your “memory” doesn’t quite jThe with the historical record.

Streicher often was skeptical about the need for reforms during the initial phases of the process, In fact, the
city tried to withdraw from the deal in April 2003 hut a federal judge refused the request. {The Enquireralso
wasn’t so supportive back then: Its then-editorial page editor wrote that the Collaborative was “a hurry-up
deal to settle bogus profiling lawsuits that were not even settled.” My, how times have changed.)

The chief's actual history {read: resistance fo change and oversight) briefly was mentioned but it also got
altered from reality.

The profile stated: “He didn’t initially welcome the post-riots reforms sought by the U.S. Department
of Justice, either. it felt to him ‘like it was force-fed,” and *You’'re going to do this or else.” No
surprise, that method didn’t exactly work with the leader of a paramilitary organization. But when
DOJ officials assigned to the case changed, he felf the new ones actually listened. The pressure
was off, too, with the elecfion of President Bush, who was less interested in federal oversight of
police departments than his predecessor Bill Clinton.”
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Except Bush took office in January 2001 and the Collaborative was signed into effect spring 2002, almost 15
months later. Clinton had nothing to with any of it, except he remains a favorite punching bag for reactionary
conservatives like Tommy.

And what about the time in March 2005 when a federal judge ruled that the city and its police department had
breached the deal? Her ruling came after Streicher biocked a court-appoeinted monitoring team from viewing
police fraining and accessing records at police headquarters. The team also complained that Streicher and
his top assistant, Lt. Col. Richard Janke, were persistently rude and uncooperative.

The judge warned city officials to improve their behavior or face stricter oversight and the levying of fines.

For those keeping score, that was almost three years after the Collaborative was signed, and four years after
Bush took office.

None of the facts that dispute Streicher’s pleasant recollections, however, were cited by The Enquirer.

All of that is just the tip of the iceberg when it comes to Streicher’s rocky reign. Other highlights included

the domestic violence complaint lodged against Streicher by his then-wife Kathryn when she filed for divorce
in 2001; his later marriage to a subordinate officer who was then granted disability retirement; and

his reluctance to confront the slowdown in arrests that occurred after the riots.

in the 18 months followtng, adult arrests declined by 36 percent and juvenile arrests dropped by 28 percent.
Arrests have since rebounded, but it took a few years.

Also, a study by a nationally renowned police expert in 2005 found officers had low morale not due te City
Council but because of department leadership.

Conducted by John Linder, the study was ordered by then-Mayor Charlie Luken in summer 2005 and
completed the following December. After badgering by CifyBeat and other media, it finally was released
publicly in June 20086.

Among its findings, the study stated rank-and-file officers felt ighored and treated unfairly by department
leadership. It found that officers sharply mistrusted their supervisors, with only 28.1 percent believing that
discipline within the department was fair and uniform.

Make no mistake, any manager in a private-sector company with that record would be fired.

Several City Councii members privaiely grumbled about Streicher’s performance over the years but were
afraid of the political fallout if he was demoted.

With Streicher thankfully fading into the sunset, the more pressing question is why did The Enquirer allow
the piece of journalistic fellatio to grace its pages?

Famed American writer Finley Pater Dunne once said that journalism’s function is to “comfort the afflicied,
afflict the comfortable.”Based on how they kowtow to the powerful, managers at The Enquirer have a bad
case of dyslexia.
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03.23.2011 at 11:38Reply

MrCincyCapelt

Streicher's reign at the CPD has been a disaster. So many senior sergeants (the experienced .
‘supervisors who are the real leaders of the department out in the streets) retired during Strelehers
reign‘thatit's left a real leadership vacuum in the department Streicher should have lost his gun and

hi badge fm' beating his Wife:

03.23.2311 at na:zaRegly_r

e : Justin
ticla Thanks for settmg the recm-d straight, k.

03 23. 2011 at a7: ssReEIz

CPD does a great job. Enjoy retirement chief s
03.26.2041 at 12:37Reply
duderaal[‘,[

Your article liit theiail on the about’ streicher until you intel:lected the race thing, stieicher was
-4 horrible leader beca__ e of Thany. ot.hcr factors-too- many to name he,re...he was currupt. 1,, afncan_ o

il 1ML P"ﬂt' geta
m_idd]c eastem people l_wmg i cmcumatx s0i didn‘l:

04.27.2011 at 01:36Reply

cinrad
Jane Prendergast ought to have rode into the sunset wn‘h thc Chlef Horrible reporting as usual for a
‘horrihle paper. : S5
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From: vilrgagil@live.com
To: thammer@caba.goy, 2 ; frudyjones@cabq.gov; "Diane Gibson”; "POB@cabg.gov’;
; i ; danlewis@caba.gov;
francesmadeson@gmail.com; hwinter@caba.qoy; Steve Kramer”; ﬂﬂD_D_IJ_g"An ela; JJewl Hall’; “lohn,
Cordova®; Mlise Biel’; “Katryn Brown”; Mssac Benton"; revaarduno@caba.goy; "Pena, Klarissa 1.";

raB27@acl.com; geden7@caba.goyv
Suhbject: RE: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 11:09:49 PM

Greasy Greedy greenwood has worked for Taser int.

Here is one of several link available on line,

All this information can be found on Google. Google remain free. Anyone can use it.

So when Geased Greenwood, the wonder twin and hired hijacker, said he
Has never ‘worked’ for taser int. or has never 'received a personal dime' from taser
international he is lying.

Unless of course, by ‘work'Greedy Greenwood means something else or that 'work’
is not what we know it to be.

And because Scott Greenwood is smart ( he's educated too) I'm guessing the
‘personal' aspect to not receiving a dime from taser is more than relevant to the
whole scheme of things.

Taser international- the taste will shock you.

http://www.wcpo.com/news/local-news/i-team/aclu-responds-to-i-teams-taser-
investigation

On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 1:51 PM -0700, "Silvio Dell'Angela”
<Dellansi@comcast.net> wrote:

{ ALSG SENT THAT TO YOU COUNCILORS AND MANY OTHERS MANY TIMES

From: Dinah Vargas [mailto:vargagiri@live.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:16 PM

To: Steve Kramer; llise Biel; Jewl Hall; Silvio Dell'Angela; Kathryn Brown; rg827@acl.com;
francesmadescn@gmail.com; bgrothus@acl.com; John Cordova; cadenrocker@yahoo.com; bernadette
garcia; Andrew Christophersen; Charles Arasim; rhammer@cabg.gov; Rev. Judith L. Maynard;
reygarduno@cabg.gov; Shamful Gavel Banger; dharris@cabg.gov; Diane Gibson; Pena, Klarissa J.;
Susan Schuurman; trudyjones@cabq.gov; danlewis@cabq.gov; Issac Benton; geden7@cabq.gov;
POB@cahq.gov; bwinter@cabg.gov

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
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From: yargagit@live.com

To: rhammer@caba.gov; Rey, Judith L. Maynard"; tnidyiones@cabg.qov; "Diane Glbson”; "POB@cabg.gov™;
Charles Arasim’; dharris@caba.oov; Susan Schuurman”; "bernadetie gardia”; "Andrew Christophersen";
horothys@aol.com; Kathryn Brown; cadenrocker@yahoo.com; "Shamful Gavel Bap n.ggwsiaulam@sa.hg,ggx
francesmadeson@amail.com;

bwinter@cabq.oov; “Steve Kramer”; Silvio Dell”Angela; “lewd Hall’; “lohn
Cordova®; "llse Blel”; 'Issac Benton"; reyaarduno®@cabg.goy; "Pena, Klarissa 1."; ra827@aol.com;
geden7@cahd.oov
Subject: Re: Here are your cheat sheef for greedy greenwood
Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 11:49:25 PM

Kathy,

Let's see if greased greedy greenwood the wonder twin and taser hooker gets called
out.

I'm guessing, cuz we are dead last and have no representation, is that the wonder
twins will make like Bandits w more of the people's money.

Good thing there is no corruption in the homeless non profit section, oh wait.., That's

coming. Father rusty pimped out his collar and is a fraud like everyone else. He is
currently sending staff to the camp to 'offer housing' but asking campers not to say
anything to us.

People on the streets refer to the non profit people as 'non profit pimps'. I wonder
why!

Isn't there a waiting list for housing- a 3-5 year waiting list ?
Oh well, business as usual.

D

On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 10:20 PM -0700, "Kathryn Brown" <kkwdb@vyahoo,com>
wrote:

Greasy Greedy Greenwood is a motha fucka!
But he's really not a very good motha fuckal
We gonna call his ass down!

Kathy Brown, Freedom-talker

Keep on keepin' on
Takin' it to the streets!!

Confidentiality Notice: This e~-mail, including all attachments is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New
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Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message.

On Monday, May 4, 2015 11:09 PM, "vargagirl@live.com" <vargagiri@live.com> wrote:

Greasy Greedy greenwood has worked for Taser int.

Here is one of several link available on line.

All this information can be found on Google. Google remain free. Anyone can use it.
So when Geased Greenwood, the wonder twin and hired hijacker, said he

Has never 'worked' for taser int. or has never 'received a personal dime' from taser

international he is lying.

Unless of course, by 'work'Greedy Greenwood means something else or that 'work’ is
not what we know it to be.

And because Scott Greenwood is smart ( he's educated too) I'm guessing the
'personal’ aspect to not receiving a dime from taser is more than relevant to the whole
scheme of things.

Taser international- the taste will shock you.

http:/Awww . wepo.com/news/local-news/i-team/aclu-responds-to-i-teams-taser-
investigation

On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 1:51 PM -0700, "Silvio Dell'Angeia"
<Dellansi@comcast.net> wrote:

[ ALSO SENT THAT TO YOU COUNCILORS AND MANY OTHERS MANY TIMES

From: Dinah Vargas [mailto:vargagiri@live.com]

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:16 PM

To: Steve Kramer; llise Biel; Jewl Hall; Silvio Dell'Angela; Kathryn Brown; rg827@aol.com;
francesmadeson@gmail.com; bgrothus@aol.com; John Cordova; cadenrocker@yahoo.com; bernadette
garcia; Andrew Christophersen; Charles Arasim; rhammer@cabag.gov; Rev. Judith L. Maynard;
reygarduno@cabq.gov; Shamful Gavel Banger, dharris@cabg.gov; Diane Gibson; Pena, Klarissa J.;
Susan Schuurman; trudyjones@cabg.gov; daniewis@cabg.gov; |ssac Benton; geden7 @cabq.gov;
POB@cabq.gov, bwinter@cabg.gov

Subject: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greanwood
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There was never a shortage of information regarding the WONDER TWINS from day
one. the public fold you all.

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

To: mﬁmmﬁcah.q.m _Esm.mcllth_L..MammL tr.udmnﬁ@mbmm _Qlans_ﬁminﬁ_. Iﬂmnahmw_.
hgm.thys@aglmm, Kathryn Brown; sa_e_msk&r.@xﬂlgmn _smmgmmm
QWMM&M :Smam.mgr_ SMQ.DQ!LAMLEJ J;wJﬂaJE _Jsztul
g@é@l@@im.ggx

Subject: Re: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood

Data: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 3:28:57 AM

Before 'reform' comes concerning taser and sole source contracts remember:

Sales tip #25
Write the specification on your company's product so that no other competitors
exist.

By taser int. own marketing slogan and define smarter policing { that just means
smarter profits with less efforts because there are sell outs like Ray Ray
everywhere.)

Check out montano watching my YouTube video during city council.
SMMFH.

D
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Straight up 'armor for the court room'!
What's that mean?

Taser is building much more than meets the eye.

Because the monitor s the big play. That's the game.
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Impressive, as usual.
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On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 10:20 PM -0700, "Kathryn Brown" <kkwdb@yahoo.com>
wrote:
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From: Charles Arasim

To: Kathryn Brown

Ca Dinah Vargas; rhammer@caba.gov; Rey, Judith L. Maynard; trudviones@caba.qoyv; Diane Gibson:
POB@caba.gov; dharris@cabg.gov; Susan Schuurman; bernadette gardia; Andrew Christophersen;
bgrothus@aol.com; cadenrocker@yahoo.com; H i
T 2 il.com; bwinter@caha.goy; Steve Kramer; Silvio Dell’Angela; Jewl Hall; John Cordova;
Ilse Biel; Issac Benton; reyaarduno@caba.gov; Pena, Klarissa J.; rg827@aol.com; n7@ca i

Subject: Re: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:10:39 AM

The city council should tell Berry to go pound sand on the funding for GGG and
Ginger. It $$% should come out of APD's multi million dollar budget.

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipieni{s) and likely contains
confidential and privileged information, and attorney opinion work product produced in the course of or in anticipation of litigation. If
you are not a specifically named recipient, any viewing, use, disclosure, distribution, or retention of any part of this emaii is
prehibited. If you are not a specifically named recipient, please contact me and delete all copies of this message.

On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 7:39 AM, Kathryn Brown <kkwdb@yahoo.com > wrote:

- Yep. There is a waiting list so long, the campers can retire (if they can

. ever find work) in the meantime. THERE IS NO HOUSING! There are

“ empty houses, one right up the street fromm me, but THERE IS NO

- HOUSING! It is very frustrating for me to go to work everyday knowing
. I can't help my clients with the most basic of needs. Families living on
‘the street, even while doing their very best to provide for their children,
is a reality that most housed people do not want to accept or even
acknowledge. We can't make people care. There are 6000 homeless
children attending APS and there are empty houses all over the city.
The fact remains, very few people care. There is no reason that the city
can't implement a program to help these families by allowing them to
live in these homes that are going into foreclosure. It never fails to

- amaze me how people just want to make more and more money while
children in their own city don't even have a place to live or enough to
 eat.

Kathy Brown, Freedom-talker

Keep on keepin' on
Takin' it to the streets!!

- Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the
- sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
- privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or

- distribution is prohibited uniess specifically provided under the New

. Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
 message.

MO004059




On Tuesday, May 5, 2015 3:28 AM, Dinah Vargas <vargagirl@iive.com> wrote:

H

- Before 'reform' comes concerning taser and sole source contracts remember:

' Sales tip #25
- Write the specification on your company's product so that no other competitors
- exist.

By taser int. own marketing slogan and define smarter policing { that just means
¢ smarter profits with less efforts because there are sell outs like Ray Ray
| everywhere.)

Check out montano watching my YouTube video during city council.
- SMMFH.

N

Straight up 'armor for the court room'|

- Whaf's that mean?
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Because the monitor is the bi py, That's the ge.
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as usual.

e

impress
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" <kkwdb@yahoo.com>

"Kathryn Brown

, May 4, 2015 at 10:20 PM -0700,

On Mon
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From: vargagll®live.com

To: Charles Arasim; Kathryn Brown
Cc: rhammer@caba.gov; trudviones@cabg.ooy; Pena, Katissh 1.; Andrew Christophersen; ,ﬂbams@cahqw

bernadette garda; cadenrocker@yaheo.com; barothus@aol.com; daplewis@cabg.gov,; Susan Schuyrman
Shamful Gavel Banger; francesmadeson@amail.com; Diane Gibson; Issac Benton; Jew! Hall; Sllv_iQ.Dgll_AnggLa,
bwinter@caba.aov; Ilise Blel; Steve Kramer; POB@cabg.gov; Bay. Judith L. Maynard; revoarduno@cabg.aoy;
John Cordova; 1g827@aot.com; geden?@caba.goy.

Subject: Re: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwoorl

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:39:30 AM

The 'City' should sue those APD thugs who murdered our people to 'recoup’ money
lost by the city through payouts and Legal fees charged to the 'city'.

Like they did the Mary Han family.

But the 'city' like to pick on victims and those speaking on real topics and issues.

On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 8:09 AM -0700, "Charles Arasim" <crarasim@gmail.com>
wrote:

The city council shouid tell Eeﬂ"y To go pound sand on the funding for 666 and
Ginger. It $$% should come out of APD's multi million dollar budget.

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and likely contains
confidential and privileged information, and attorney opinion work product produced in the course of or in anticipation of litigation. If
you are not a spacifically named recipient, any viawing, use, disclosure, distribufion, or retention of any part of this email is
prohibited. If you are not a spacifically named recipient, please contact me and delete all capies of this message.

On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 7:39 AM, Kathryn Brown <kkwdb@yahoo.com> wrote:
Yep. There is a waiting list so long, the campers can retire (if they can
. ever find work) in the meantime. THERE IS NO HOUSING! There are

- empty houses, one right up the street from me, but THERE IS NO

. HOUSING! It is very frustrating for me to go to work everyday knowing

I can't help my clients with the most basic of needs. Families living on

 the street, even while doing their very best to provide for their children,

| is a reality that most housed people do not want to accept or even

- acknowledge. We can't make people care. There are 6000 homeless

- children attending APS and there are empty houses all over the city.

- The fact remains, very few people care. There is no reason that the city

. can't implement a program to help these families by allowing them to

- live in these homes that are going into foreclosure. It never fails to

- amaze me how people just want to make more and more money while

- children in their own city don't even have a place to live or enough to
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

message,.

On Tuesday, May 5, 2015 3:28 AM, Dinah Vargas <yargagici@®live.com> wrote:

- Before 'reform' comes concerning taser and sole source contracts remember:

* Sales tip #25
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
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ty.technelogies, Fou

Check out montano watching my YouTube video during city council.
- SMMFH.

o
|

Straight up "armor for the court room'!
- What's that mean?

 Taseris building much more than meets the eye.
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mpressive, as usual.

z D.
On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 10:20 PM -0700, "Kathryn Brown" <kkwdh@yvahoo.com>
wrote:
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To:
Shamful Gavel Banger; francesmadeson@amail.com; Diane Gibson: :
bwinter@cabg.gov; Disg Biel; Steve Kramer; POBfcaba.goy; Rev. Judith b, Maynard;
John Cordova; ra827@anl.com; gaden7@cabn.gov

Subject: Re: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:44:08 AM

The 'city’ should sell the ridiculous items APD uses on Abg streets playing war like
we are occupied targets.

APD looks ridiculous! Clowns playing war using our money.
1 mean really look at this!!!

D
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On Tue, May 5, 2015 at 8:09 AM -0700, "Charles Arasim” <crarasim@gmail.com>
wrote:
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From: SIMQ.D.alEAIJgﬂla

To: mammet@calm.gp_u .Bmu_lusiixh_L._Mauuam_ mmmnsa@mbqnnx “Diane Gibson";
tmnge.smsle@gn@gmaﬂm m:umgn@.gangno_ _tee_ti_ame"s Vi r; ,leni.tia!l,. JMC doval; '_e_ﬁlel'lils
gedenl@gatm_q_x

Cc: Jhernandez@cabg.goy; Vanita,Gupta@usdoi.qoy; Damon Martinez"; Luis.E.Saucedo@usdoj.gov

Subject: RE: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood

Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 1:13:08 PM

ALL

My e-mail summary of council meeting last night to be out scon. It begins with some
assumptions about our republic/democracy, our city and my observations last night

ASSUMPTIONS

Unless the US Constitution was changed or never read by one seemingly irresponsible
NM federal judge and the DOJ, I assume that we still have three branches of

government 1ndependent of each other whose powers s:annnl_b_e_us_up.e.d_lmmzy_qf_ﬂm

powers of the Cenncll ~our:’ leglslatwe branch

That this separation of powers still exists in New Mexico and cities like Albuquerque

who are not ruled by a monarchy or dictator- something that Mayor Berry apparently

believes he'i is;

‘That there are both honest and dishonest as well as competent and lncompetent people _

examples of this here.

That transparency as well as accountability of our government officials is a proper
expectation of we-the people, We now have neither here

That those public officials who lie to the people should be called out as liars without any
fear of retaliation. Berry is.a) compulswe liar as is'his thug CAO. Perry and they. expect
the same from then- mmlons and the:r dlshonest and;’or incompetent willing stooges .on

That since Ray Schultz became police chief in 2015 under Mayor Chavez and then
irresponsibly rehired in 2009 by Mayor Berry that this city and our police force has
become the disgrace of the nation. A beliefhéld by all nationwide

That Chief Eden who never met the City’s posted qualifications for the job has shown
himself to be an incompetent Chief -a.fact

People who do heroic deeds should be the only ones who are recognized as heroes-not
those who merely put on a uniform.. APD cadet Andrew Henry is such:a hero

More soon
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Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE

P.S. See Joe Monahan’s latest posting

From: vargagirl@iive.com [mailto:vargagirl@live.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 11:10 PM

To: rhammer@cabq.gov; 'Rev. Judith L. Maynard'; trudyjones@cabq.gov; 'Diane Gibson';
'POB@cabg.gov'; 'Charles Arasim'; dharris@cabg.gov; 'Susan Schuurman'; 'bernadette garcia'; 'Andrew
Christophersen'; bgrothus@aol.com; cadenrocker@yahoo.com; 'Shamful Gavel Banger”;
danlewis@cabq.gov; francesmadeson@gmail.com; bwinter@cabg.gov; 'Steve Kramer'; Silvio Dell'Angela;
TJewl Hall'; 'John Cordova’; 'Ifise Biel'; ‘Kathryn Brown'; 'Issac Benton'; reygardunc@cabq.gov; 'Pena,
Klarissa J."; rg827@aol.com; geden7@cabq.gov

Subject: RE: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood

Greasy Greedy Greenwood has worked for Taser int.

Here is one of several link available on line. All this information can be found on Google.
Google remain free. Anyone can use it.

So when Greased Greenwood, the wonder twin and hired hijacker, said he has never 'worked’
for Taser Int. or has never 'received a personal dime' from Taser International he is lying.

Unless of course, by 'work' Greedy Greenwood means something else or that 'work' is not
what we know it to be.

And because Scott Greenwood is smart ( he's educated too) I'm guessing the 'personal’ aspect
to not receiving a dime from Taser is more than relevant to the whole scheme of things.

Taser international- the taste will shock you.

On Mon, May 4, 2015 at 1:51 PM -0700, "Silvio Dell' Angela" <Dellansi@comcastnet>
wrote:

FALSO SENT THAT TO YOU COUNCILORS AND MANY OTHERS MANY TIMES

From: Dinah Vargas [mailto:vargagir@live.com|

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 2:16 PM

To: Steve Kramer; Illse Biel; Jewl Hall; Silvio Dell'Angela; Kathryn Brown; rgB27@aql.com;
francesmadeson@gmaik.com; bglgmus@aQme John Cordova; ;adanmdse@yahgg&mn bernadette
garcia; Andrew Christophersen; Charles Arasim; mammet@cabq,_ggy Rev, Judith L. Maynard;
revgarduno@cabg.gov; Shamful Gavel Banger; dharris@cabg.gov; Diane Gibson; Pena, Kiarissa 1.;
Susan Schuurman, frudyiones@cahd.goy; daniewis@cabg.goy; Issac Benton; geden/@cabg.goy;

{5
Subject: Here are your cheat sheet for greedy greenwood
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There was never a shortage of information regarding the WONDER TWINS from day one.
the public told you all.

You choose to turn a blind eye.
One thing is cannot never say is that you did not know.
Cheat sheet is only a fraction of the BS.

Dinah Vargas
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From: Hammer, Robin

To: Beth Mohr; David Ring; cahg.pob.cruz@amall.com”;
Leonard Waites; Molra Amado-McCoy; Scott 5. Wilson; *

Subject: FW: New Email Address

Datet Friday, May 08, 2015 11:50:40 AM

i " Hammer, Robin; Jeannetie V., Baca; Joanne Fine;
"Susanae Brown (susanne.brown37@vyahoo.com)"

Board Members:
Please note Eric Cruz's new email address for POB Business.

Thanks
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

From: Eric Cruz [mailto:cabg.pob.cruz@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 4:08 AM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: New Email Address

Robin,
My new email address for POB business is cabg.pob.cruz@gmail.com
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From: Slivie Dell"Angela

To: Siivio Pell"Angela

Subject: The embarrassing Git Montano does It again-What a shameful character!
Date: Friday, May 08, 2015 11:22:58 AM

ALL-Bcc

{(including Gil, media, councilors and others)

All saw my recent e-mails on the Mayor’s ridiculous diversionary (from APD’s problems)
tactics-the fabricated bogus problems Berry is solving to pretend he is competent. He is
the most corrupt and incompetent Mayor in our history and has made this city and its
APD the disgrace of the nation. If we didn’t have Sandia Lab and Kirtland AFB here, the
economy of this city would more of a disaster than it already is.

Berry’s recent trip to Mexico was not only to avoid answering questions on the latest
APD excessive force revelation hidden from the public for six weeks until an honest cadet
exposed it, but also likely to learn better how he can perfect his corruption and pay to
play demands possibly while also looking away to the drug dealers doing business here.

Hispanic in his office Gil Montano (later Alan Armijo) at a ridiculously high pay. We were
told Gil would be Perry’s deputy CAO-a job Gil was clearly ungualified for.

Gil never supervised anyone during his mediocre bureaucratic career but was merely a
former City Council policy analyst-and a bad one at that. A deputy CAO must be abie to
act in Perry’s absence, not merely be a another parrot of Berry's lies, something that Gil
is. After overpaying Montano for the deputy CAO job that he never could perform, Berry
dropped that titie, gave him a raise and made his chief of staff-AKA yet another
propagandist to parrot his lies.

character who seeming perfected Berry’ habit of criticizing critics and responding to the
media with a lot of scripted B.S./doubletalk. He does the same B.S./doubletalk at
Council meetings when Perry leaves the chamber when anticipating some hard
questions.

See the latest insulting comments below made by Gil to KOB on Thursday in response to
the proper criticism of Jeremy Reynalds head of Joy Junction. Yes, | too give to
panhandlers who appear to be deserving but won’t support Berry’s phony initiative..
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The reality is that Berry cares NOTHING about the poor/homeless of this city and
especialty those who are murdered bv his unpunished APD officers Maybe Gil 'Will

Joy Junct:on founder calls mayor's panhandling plan 'ridiculous,’
‘asinine’

Updated: 05/07/2015 16:48 PM | Created: 05/67/20%5 6:27 P By: Stuart Dyson, KOB Eyewiiness News 4

Albuguergue's mayor calls his new plan for coping with panhandlers a "better way." One of the
city's biggest feeders of homeless people says it's a lousy way to deal with the problem."It's
ridiculous,” said Jay Junction founder Jeremy Reynalds, "It's ludicrous. It's asinine. "Mayar
Richord Berry wants to steer panhandiers to call the city's 311 phone system for help in finding
food and shelter He wcmts to steer people who glve money panhandlers to donate tn f:he Umted

cango down toa fast faod restaurant cmd buy a hamburger and fnes, Berry smd at o news
conference’ Wednesday_ "If you hand that same five dollars to the United Way and they glve [t to
the Roadrunner Food Bank, you can feed 20 people in our community, "But Reynalds says many
who panhandle won't even consider seeking help from a church or a charity. "These are folks tha¥
won't go near an aggency,” Reynalds said. "They may have menial health problems, they may
hove o whele number of issues. These are follis that rely on that panhandling money to get them
through the next day. They rely on that money to make sure they have a meal. We're talking
about survival, "Reynalds says the “better way" plan will actually wind up hurting the people it's
supposed to help. "It is o bumper sticker solution - which sounds really cute, really cool~to o
complex issue,” Reynolds said. "It's a feel-good solution 1o on issue that demands a lot more help
than this is." Reynalds says he hands out fast food gift cards to panhondlers instead of money, to
make sure they eat instead of spending cash on booze and drugs. As of 2 p.m. Thursday, the
mayor 's initiative had on!y gamed two donors who gave o total of $35 accordmg to the dohation

Mgn;gno, Thursday evening. The 2011 refereﬂce is to the c:ty 's Headmg Home pFOjECt which
tries to find permanent homes for the homeless. Montano says the progrom hos been syccessiul,
2222 but Reynalds criticized it at the Hime.

The new City Mayor can’t come in soon enough to rid this city of characters like Montano
and other unfit and primarily white leadership in his administration.

It's not clear how Gil can ook himself in the mirror. He is an expensive joke played on
taxpayers!

Enough said
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Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE
We are (CORRUPT) “Mexico True”
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From: Rinah Vargas

To: Sllvio Dell"Angela

Cc: Qffice of Diversity and Human Rights; Elizabeth Martinez; "Diane Gibson”; Tax-Payer Waste; Trudy Jones;
Vanita Gupta; Andrew Christoohersen; Shamful Gavel | Bjﬂgt;_r.ngm.ijﬁmmg; Buraue MediaPRO; Rey.
Garduno; saxophones r COOL; "Pena Klarissa ).”; lse Biel; POB@cabo.gov; “issac Benton?; SLQ_@.Q_VEkr
Lewis; “Damon Martinez'; contact@burquemedia.com

Subject: Re: The embarrassing Gil Montano does it again-What a shameful character!

Date: Friday, May 08, 2015 11:34:33 AM

Silvio,

Who does the Lawless, do nothing, Mayor Dingle Berry think he is to tell the people
of OUR city not to give to 'panhandlers'?

His reference to the 'panhandlers’ - our Unsheltered- using 5 bucks for burgers and
fries is ridiculous. Is 311 operator there pass 5:00 o'clock? Or on weekends?

It should have read:
Join us at City Hall anyDAY of the week for a
Dingle Berry Burger, LIES, and the usual SHAKEdown.

Criminalizing panhandling - which is really criminalizing the homeless- is a tax payer
waste. And if that needs explaining to Cabg- well... Business as usual.

Maybe a panhandling protest is in order. Downtown and up on Central and
Tramway- just a thought.

Who do you represent?

Siempré,
D.

From: Silvio DellAngela <dellansi@comcast.net>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2015 11:22 AM

Subject: The embarrassmg Gil Montano does it again-What a shameful character!
To: Silvio Dell'Angela <dellansi@comcast.net>

AlLL-Bcc

(inciuding Gil, media, councilors and others}

All saw my recent e-mails on the Mayor’s ridiculous diversionary {from APD’s problems)
tactics-the fabricated bogus probiems Berry is solving to pretend he is competent. He is
the most corrupt and incompetent Mayor in our history and has made this city and its
APD the disgrace of the nation. If we didn’t have Sandia tab and Kirtland AFB here, the
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

Soon after taking over, Berry whose high level City selections are primarily white. often
tinqualified Anglos like Debbie Stover and later Suzanna Lubar hired his first token
Hispanic in his office Gil Montano (later Alan Armijo) at a ridiculously high pay. We were
told Gil would be Perry’s deputy CAO-a job Gil was ciearly unqualified for.

Gil never supervised anyone during his mediocre bureaucratic career but was merely a
former City Council policy analyst-and a bad one at that. A deputy CAO must be able to
act in Perry’s absence, not merely be a another parrot of Berry's lies, something that Gil
is. After overpaying Montano for the deputy CAO job that he never could perform, Berry
dropped that title, gave him a raise and made his chief of staff-AKA yet another
propagandist to parrot his lies.

The Eye on Albuquerque posting had some scathing names for this embarrassing
character who seeming perfected Berry’ habit of criticizing critics and responding to the
media with a lot of scripted B.S./doﬂbletalk. He does the same B.S./doubletalk at
Council meetings when Perry leaves the chamber when anticipating some hard
guestions.

See the latest insulting comments below made by Gil to KOB on Thursday in response to
the proper criticism of Jeremy Reynalds head of Joy lunction. Yes, | too give to
panhandlers who appear to be deserving but won’t support Berry’s phony initiative..

The reality is that Berry cares NOTHING about the poor/homeless of this city and
especially those who are murdered by his unpunished APD officers. Maybe Gil will
answer the disrespected by Berry councilors’ questions at the next meeting when the
arrogant monitor James Ginger again doesn’t:show up.

Joy Junction founder calls mayor's panhandling plan ‘ridiculous,’
‘asinine’
Updated: 05/07/2015 10:48 PH | Created: 05/07/2015 6:27 PR} By: Stuart Dyson, KOB Eyewitness News 4

Albuguerque's mayor calls his new plan for coping with panhandlers a "better way." One of the
city's biggest feeders of homeless people soays it's o lousy way to deal with the problem."It's
ridiculous,” said Joy Junction founder Jeremy Reynalds, "It's ludicrous, 's asinine, "Mayor
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Richard Berry wants to steer panhandlers to call the city’s 311 phone system for help in finding
food and shelter. He wanis to steer people who give money panhandlers to donate to the United
Way mstead "Lf yau hand fwe dollars aut yaur wmdow today ro o pcmhandler, that pcmhand:'er
conference Wednesday “lf yau hand that same fme dollars to the Un:ted Way and they glve itto
the Roadrunner Food Banlk, you con feed 20 people in our community."But Reynalds says many
who panhandle won't even consider seeking help from o church or a charity, "These are folks that
won't go near an agency,” Reynalds said. "They may have mental health problems, they may
have a whole number of Issues. These are folks that rely on that panhandling money to get them
through the next day. They rely on that money to make sure they have a meal. We're talking
ahout survival, "Reynalds says the "better way" plan will actually wind up hurting the people it's
supposed to help. "It is a bumper sticker solution - which sounds really cute, really cool - to a
complex issue,” Reynalds said. "It's a feel-good selution to an jssue thot demands o ot more help
than this Is.” Reynalds soys he hands out fast food gift cards to panhandiers instead of money, to
maoke sure they eat instead of spending cash an booze and drugs. As of 2 p.m, Thursday, the
mayor 's initiative had anly gamed two donors who gave a tota! of $35 accordmg to the donation

Mgnmﬂg, Thursday evemng The 2011 reference Isto the c:ty s Headmg Home pro;ect whfch
tries to find permanent homes for the homeless. Montano says the program has been suceessful,
2222 but Reynalds criticized it at the time.

The new City Mayor can’t come in soon enough to rid this city of characters like Montano
and other unfit and primarily white leadership in his administration.

It’s not clear how Gil can look himself in the mirror. He is an expensive joke played on
taxpavyers!

Enough said
Silvio

For WE THE PEOPLE
We are {CORRUPT) "Mexico True”
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From: Silvio Dell*Angela

To: “Dinah Vargas"

Ce: mmmmmmm .Hﬁheth.um!uez'. _mau.e_(iibsnn_ _"Eax_Eam'_Yias!:e'_ “Trudy,
M@_@J m_ﬁ_lmm ismp__ngs__c&mu _Eqmm :Ilsc_ﬁaL. m&@cahu.sm, Issag

Subject: RE The ﬂ'rbarrasslng Gil Montano do&c it again-What a shameful chara::terl

Date: Friday, May 08, 2015 1:05:01 PM

Thanks

From: Dinah Vargas [mailto; vargagirl@live.com]

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Sllvio Dell'Angela

Cc: Office of Diversity and Human Rights; Elizabeth Martinez; 'Dtane Glbson'; Tax-Payer Waste; Trudy
Jones; Vanita Gupta; Andrew Christophersen; Shamful Gavel Banger; Robin Hammer; Burgue MediaPRO;
Rey Garduno; saxophones r COOL; 'Pena Klarissa 1.'; Iise Biel; POB@cabq.gov; 'Issac Benton'; steve
kramer; Dan Lewis; 'Damon Martinez'; contact@burguemedia.com

Subject: Re: The embarrassing Gil Montano does it again-What a shameful character!

Silvio,

Who does the lawless, do nothing, Mayor Dingle Berry think he is to tell the people of QUR city not
to give to 'panhandlers'?

His reference to the 'panhandlers' - our Unsheltered- using 5 bucks for burgers and fries is
ridiculous. Is 311 operator there pass 5:00 o'clock? Qr on weekends?

It should have read:
Join us at City Hall any DAY of the week for a Cingle Berry Burger, LIES, and the usual SHAKEdown.

Criminalizing panhandling - which is really criminalizing the homeless- is a tax payer waste. And if
that needs explaining to Cabg- well... Business as usual.

Maybe a panhandling protest is in order. Downtown and up on Central and Tramway- just a
thought.

Who do you represent?

Siempré,
p.

FOB7
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From: Dinafy Vargas
To: steve keamer: saxophenes r COOL: Ise Blel; 'Diane Gikson®; "Pens Klarisss )."; Sharmfil Gavel Banger; Tax-

SJMQ.DalLAngsIa Andrew Chiigtophersen; Montano, Nancy; Robin Hammer;
ggulgg@hurguemedla com; Burque MediaPRO; Trudy Jones; 'Tssac Benton”; Rey Gardune; PQB@caba.gov;

Subject: Ignore the petition and watch the video
Date: Friday, May 08, 2015 12:02:29 PM

Compadres and Politicians,

Ignore this ridiculous petition! Don't waste your time even reading the darn thing.
It's a pathetic joke. Diane goodman thinks signing this will somehow change the
standard in ethics by attending an annual 'ethics training course'.

Ridiculous right!

So here is my take:

How would an ethics training course conducted once a year change the corruption,
dirty deals, and overall everyday beat down of us people and of the people's
resources?

Answer is simple: IT WON'T

It's like sending the killer cops to a 'don't shoot people in the back from 20 yards

away, and call it fearing for ones life' training course. OR 'when hands are up, don't
shoot' training course. 'Shocking' right, like taser-- shocking.

Here the ridiculous petition urging u all to action. ( laughing out loud)
hitp://www.nmvoice.org/

TaserGATE happened because of corruption not a simple breach in ethics.
#RicoForRay needs to go to jail, along with ali those involved.

And PS, why is Rob trying to blame Taser International for hiring Ray Ray? Taser
doesn't represent the people of ABQ- the 'City' does- well, at least the 'City' is
suppose to. Whereas, No one expects taser to- obviously.

So long and short, ignore the distraction of Diane Goodman. It's ridiculous to even
consider this ridiculous ‘action' for change.

What is encouraged, is everyone out in the streets in protest of violence! Now that's
something you all could do-

But won't,
Check out this video JusticeForBILLY Grimm.
Rally in the valley for justice!

http://voutu.be/isV0
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Siempre,

Dinah Vargas

Por mi Raza! Hasta la Victoria.
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From: Silvio Dell"Angels

To: “Dmah Vargas"; “steve kramer”; “saxophones r COOL"; "Iise Blel"; "Diane Glpson"; mﬂmﬂaﬂsaa.u “Shamful
Gavel Banger"; lﬂX_EaJLEL\BLa_SlB__ _A_QEMMQDIEI:SQ[L _M.Qn.anm.ﬁmw_ .
POB@caba.goy; “Dan Lewis”; iRmthmhaeLL. sluhat@nal:mm:,mgmandgz@cam.
lhoffman@caba.aoy; dialdh@®eabg.gov; dvoshimura@cabag.gov; ppacheco@cabg.aov

Subject: RE: Ignore the petition and watch the video
Date: Friday, May 08, 2015 1:49:24 PM
Dinah, all

What Dianne proposes is just a very small part of the solution.

Ethical conduct can’t be divorced from demanding and enforcing transparency and accountability
by all city employees-both promised us by Berry when running in 2009-a lie to all of us by this
compulsive liar.

This is because compliance with the IPRA would expose unethicat conduct by him and his minions
in APD and throughout the administration that also run rigged procurements like Schuitz’s $1.9
million buy from employer TASER Inc. “greased” by Berry.

It still doesn’t exist here now with the repeated defiance of the IPRA, all directed/blessed by
Berry. The office of the 16 run by Pacheco is a joke. Only the auditor Ms. Yoshimura is honest. -

Also it's like those many no bid or rigged "greased” procurements run by former DMD's Mike
Riordan for his business buddies blessed by the Councilor Also one by Suzanne Lubar-{four story)
downtown not really a grocery store io her former boss Paul Silverman of Gelimore and others.

1t was all blessed by Berry's controlled procurement pecple wio Berry now want to have tham
talke the fall for TASERGATE that he had greased.

Trudy Jones herself had a knowingly blatant conflict of interest when sponsoring free
infrastructure for the out of town developer of the failed Unser Crossing project-not in Trudy's
District 8 but on the west side to incentivize him to buy of 523 million of land from the Unser
family, a sale handled by Trudy's then employer Grubh-Ellis. Mobody cared.

So far new Attorney Hernandez based on her contact with Damon Martinez who apparently told
James ginger the Berry repeaatadly disvespected Council was Irrelevant seems to be no differeng
from Perry and Tourek. | hope 'm wrong,

As a former NM Governor allegedly said years ago to an owner of a business thinking about
coming here, in NM you must pay to play to do business here. The owner got the message and
didn't come, The culture of corruption-lack of ethical behavior was then officially formalized by
this Governor as an integral part of "Mexico True” here.

We are told by Berry's propagandists like the embarrassing Gil Montano and those in the Journal-
just don’t worry about the blessed culture of corruption-just see the nice sunsets and multi-
cultural people here.
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Silvio
For WE THE PEQPLE

Living in the land of hopelessness-one in crisis and in distress and one that is corrupt “Mexico
True”

From: Dinah Vargas [mailto:vargagi@live.com]

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 12:01 PM

To: steve kramer; saxophones r COOL; Ilse Biel; 'Diane Gibson'; 'Pena,Klarissa 1."; Shamful Gavel

Banger; Tax-Payer Waste; Silvio DeII'AngeIa, Andrew Chr:stophersen, Montano, Nancy, Robin Hammer;

contact@burguemedia.com; Burque MediaPRO; Trudy Jones; 'Tssac Benton'; Rey Garduno;
POB@caba.qoy; Dan Lewis

Subject: Ignore the petition and watch the video

Compadres and Politicians,

Ignore this ridiculous petition! Don't waste your time even reading the darn thing. It's a
pathetic joke.

Diane Goodman thinks signing this will somehow change the standard in ethics by attending
an annual 'ethics training course'.

Ridiculous right! So here is my take:How would an ethics training course conducted once a
year change the corruption, dirty deals, and overall everyday beat down of us people and of
the people's resources? '

Answer is simple: IT WON'T It's like sending the killer cops to a 'don't shoot people in the
back from 20 yards away, and call it fearing for one’s life' training course. OR ‘when hands
are up, don't shoot' training course, 'Shocking' right, like taser-- shocking.

Here the ridiculous petition urging us all to action. { laughing out

loud) hitp:/fwww.nimvoice.org/

TaserGATE happened because of corruption not a simple breach in ethics.
#RicoForRay needs to go to jail, along with all those involved.

And PS, why is Rob trying to blame Taser International for hiring Ray Ray?

Taser doesn't represent the people of ABQ- the 'City' does- well, at least the 'City' is suppose
to. Whereas, No one expects taser to- obviously.

So long and short, ignore the distraction of Diane Goodman. It's ridiculous to even consider
this ridiculous "action' for change.

What is encouraged, is everyone out in the sireets in protest of violence! Now that's something
you all could do-

But won't.

Check out this video Justice For BILLY Grimm.
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Rally in the valley for justice!
http:/lyoutu.be/isVOuteSlvl]
Siempré,

Dinah Vargas

Por mi Raza! Hasta fa Victoria.
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From: Hammer, Robin,

To: Beth Mohr; David Ring; Eric W, Cruz; Hammer, Robin; Jeannetie V. Baca; Joanne Fipe; Leonard Waites; Moira
Amado-McCoy; Scoft 5. Wilsen; susanne. brown37@gmail.com”
Subject: One page version of CPOA Contact Sheet

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 1:39:31 FM
Attachments: EOB Contact Infe 4-30-15-1 page.doc

At Moira’s suggestion, | consolidated the CPOA Contact Sheet into one page. Please note that Dr.
Brown has not yet selected a POB-Only email address.

Thanks,
Rohin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuguerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

{505) 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775
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From: Jeannetie Baca

To: Hammer, Robin

Cc: Beth Mohy; David Rina; Erc H. Cruz; Joanne Fine; Leonard Waites; Molra Amado-McCov; Scolt 5. Wilson;
susanne.brown37@ameall.cam

Subject: Re: One page verslon of CPOA Contact Sheet

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 2:07:59 FM

On a related note, at our last Qutreach sub-committee meeting we discussed
printing business cards for POB members. Robin indicated monies are available for
POB business cards; she will need contact information for the business cards. I'm
guessing we need a telephone number and email address. As such, my telephone
number is 505-573-1439 and preferred email is Jyhaca.m!l@gmaﬂmm Thanks!

Jeannette
On Thu, Apr 30, 2015 at 1:39 PM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

' At Moira’s suggestion, I consolidated the CPOA Contact Sheet into one page.
Please note that Dr. Brown has not yet selected a POB-Only email address.

Thanks,
Robin

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

Fax: [S05) 924-3775
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From; Beth A, Mohr

To; Jeannette Baca

Cc: Robin 5. Hammer, Esq.; Bev.. Dr. David Z_Ring IIT; Eric H. Cruz; Joanne Fine; Leonard Waltes: Molta Amado-
McCoy; Scott S, Wilsen; swsanne.brown37@gmail.com

Subject: Re: One page version of CPOA Contact Sheet

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 6:43:50 PM

Just FYI, in the past a POC member had business cards made and allegedly tried to
use one to get out of a ticket, At that time it was decided by the POC that members
wouldn't have cards made. While I don't think the POC decisions are binding on us,

its just a history to be aware of. I know nobody on the current Board would do such
a thing; this is just FYL. -B

Beth A. Mohr

Acting Chair
Albuquerque Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing what you said couldn't be done. ~Amelia
Earhart

Sent with haste from my "smart” phone.

Notice: This email may be subject to disclosure as public record. Please be
thoughtful when forwarding or replying to this email.

Jeannette Baca <jvhaca.pob@gmail.com> wrote:

On a related note, at our last Outreach sub-committee meeting we discussed
printing business cards for POB members. Robin indicated monies are available for
POB business cards; she will need contact information for the business cards. I'm

guessing we need a telephone number and email address. As such, my telephone
number is 505-573-1439 and preferred email is JALbﬁ&pr.@g[}]ﬂ.&;Qﬂl Thanks!

Jeannette
On Thu, Apr 30, 2015 at 1:39 PM, Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabq.gov> wrote:

| At Moira’s suggestion, I consolidated the CPOA Contact Sheet into one page.
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

' P.0. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103
(505.924-3770

Fax: (503) 924-3775

MO004091




From: Moira Amada-McCoy

To: Reth A, Mol

Co Jeannette Baca; Robin S. Hammer, Esn.; Rev. Dr, David Z, Ring, III; Erc H. Cruz; Joanne Fine; Leonard
Waltes; Scott S. Wilson; susanne.brown37@aomail.com

Subject: Re: One page version of CPOA Contact Sheet

Date: Saturday, May 02, 2015 3:48:17 PM

Um......my judgement tells me that was less a consequence of having business cards
than it was having a really twisted sense of entitlement, Beth. To use a really
inappropriate meme: business cards don't make bad decisions, people make bad
decisions.

A little history: after hearing Jeanette, in fast month's meeting, talk about all of us
getting out into our communities, I felt it would be good to have something to give
people we make contact with, other than our own personal business cards. I asked
them to consider it, but here's where I got caught up: What sort of identifying
"brand" would we have? They can't be City of Albuquergue-type cards; so --
who/what?

And, thanks, Robin, for working out the single-page contact sheet.

Moira

- On Thu, Apr 30, 2015 at 6:43 PM, Beth A. Mohr <cabg.pob.mohr@gmail.com>

wrote.

: Just FYI, in the past a POC member had business cards made and allegedly tried
to use one to get out of a ticket. At that time it was decided by the POC that
members wouldn't have cards made. While T don't think the POC decisions are
binding on us, its just a history to be aware of. I know nobody on the current
Board would do such a thing; this is just FYL. -B

Beth A. Mohr
Acting Chair
Aibuquerque Police Oversight Board

Never interrupt someone doing what you said couldn’t be done. ~Amelia
Earhart

; Sent with haste from my "smart" phone.
: Notice: This email may be subject to disclosure as public record. Please
- be thoughtiul when forwarding or replying to this email.

' Jeannette Baca <jvbaca.pob@gmail.com> wrote:

. On a refated note, at our last Outreach sub-committee meeting we discussed

- printing business cards for POB members. Robin indicated monies are available
. for POB business cards; she will need contact information for the business cards.
- I'm guessing we need a telephone number and email address. As such, my

. telephone number is 505-573-1439 and preferred email is kdlamm@maﬂmm
. Thanks!

Jeannette
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- On Thu, Apr 30, 2015 at 1:39 PM, Hammer, Robin <thammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

; At Moira’s suggestion, I consolidated the CPOA Contact Sheet into one page.
i : Please note that Dr. Brown has not yet selected a POB-Only email address.

EThanks,
' ZRobin

- Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director

Civilian Police Oversight Agency

City of Albuguerque

P.O. Box 1293

| Albugquerque, NM 87103
it s cobrg s
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From; Beth Mohr

To: phamason, w@gmail.com
Subject: Thank-you for your email Re: AGenda for next week"s POB Meeting
Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 2:52:16 PM

Thank-you for your email. I am a Police Oversight Board member; this is a
volunteer position for which I have limited availability. If your email requires a
response from me, I will endeavor to do so within 72 hours, Thank-you for your
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
To: Steve Kramer; Jlise Blel; Andy Tenido; bernadetfe garcia; Kathryn Brown; fg827@aol.com,;
contact@®burquemedia.com; "

burouemediaorodudtions@gmail.com; Andrew Chiistophersen:

POB@cabg.gov; Robin Hammer: Trudy Jones: Rey Gardune; Pena, Klarissa 1,; saxophones r COOL; %
Waste; Dan Lewis; Issac Benton; Shamiul Gavel Bander; Diane Glbson; Elizabeth Martinez; Yanita Gupta;

inez; sarah.lopez@usdoj.qov

Subjact: Chief Eden"s youtube thing Is becoming a thing
Date: Monday, Aprii 27, 2015 3:15:53 PM
Py

Hello Comrades and Politicians,

This YouTuhe video was inspired by Chief Eden advisement of those two APD thugs who
beat a homeless man. ‘Who’s the Man??’ How heroic, I'm sure it was all done in the name
of protecting and serving, risking lives, and honor. APD is Community Strong, pass it
atlong. ‘Who’s the man’?

Id like to acknowledge Councilor Kenny Sanchez for the much needed question and
concern regarding the 4.2 million dollar monitor, these questions are tough and equally,

they are necessary.

I think we should take Kenny's concern about the monitors a step further, what we
should be asking is Who ‘s going to monitor the monitor’s monitor?

Maybe the tax payer waste firm who was paid to monitor Greedy Greenwood’s expenses
but didn't.

Viewer discretion is advised. Enjoy the inspired youtube video. NM is dead last by design.
we all deserve better.

2015 The Rise of THE PEQPLE. C 2015 All Rights Reserved
hitps:/fwww.youtube.co Pv=tm¥FrSr J
Dinah

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: Slivie Dell’Angela

To: “Dingh Vargas"; "Steve Kramer”; “Ilse Biel”; ido”; “bernagdetie gardia”; JKothryn Brown”;
POBIcahq.gov; Trudy o ; risea )."; ‘saxophones [ COOL';
w ! . B My nmang gmsgn:. 'Eﬂzﬁbﬁtﬂ
h lbugu

Suhject: RE: Chief Eden"s youtube thing is bacoming a thing

Date: Monday, April 27, 2015 5:54:50 PM

Dinah

1t’s an outrageous $4.5 million+, not $4.2 million. Also see Joe Monahan's latest posting below
oh Ginger and the Councilors-seven finally developing some huevos.,

Berry's loyalists- Jones and Winter have been and continue to be traitors to us. | don't know
now they can look themselves in the mirror.

Let’s see if the brave seven Councilors will demand answers from Ginger and Perry at the next
Council meeting or fold. We can expect more doubletalk from Perry. Eden hopes he isn’t called
on and makes a fool of himiself once again,

Former cop Ginger knows that the bogus agreement that APD enabler US Attorney Damon
Martinez negotiated and signed makes him powerless, Ginger can only recommend changes
(tilcely limited to training ) to APD who will laugh at him. But Ginger doesn’t care as he stilf will
be ripping taxpayers off-making his $4.5 million over the next four years.

The Councit’s new must be amended legislation should spell out specifically what Ginger will do-
not merely say he will follow the disgraceful toothless agreement and falsely claim that Judge
Brack will really oversee his work.

I'm confident that that the seven councilors finally know we are in a crisis as DA Brandenburg
says and also a city in distress as my still banned upside down flag symbolizes..

As for the YouTube video, Eden's disgraceful records custodian Reynaldo Chaveaz is still
stonewalling my requesis to see the videos taken by Eden’s {whose the man?) cop Greer and
partner and the cadet if he had a recorder. Reynaldo even asked me for the case #. Time for
him to go. Winter has another Chavez IPRA stonewatier in APS-Rigo Chavez. Both Chavez hoys
cut from the same cloth.

See you at that next Council meeting

Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE
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Sent: Monday, Aprit 27, 2015 2:52 PM

To: Steve Kramer; Illse Biel; Andy Tenido; bernadette garcia; Kathryn Brown; ra827@aol.com;
hutqu&med@ptoﬂucﬂm&@gmaﬂm s:m.tasﬂ@numugmem&mm Andrew ChrlstOPhersen, Silvio
Dell'Angela; POB@cabg.goy; Robin Hammer; Trudy Jones; Rey Garduno; Pena, Klarissa J.; saxophones r
COOL; Tax-Payer Waste; Dan Lewls; Issac Benton; Shamful Gavel Banger; Diane Gibson; Ehzabeth

Martinez; Vanita Gupta; Damon Martinez, mgmg;@_ﬁggjggﬂ
Subject: Chief Eden's youtube thing is becoming a thing

hit WWW. .com/watch?v=

Hello Comrades and Politicians,

This YouTube video was inspired by Chief Eden advisement of those two APD thugs who
beat a homeless man. ‘Who's the Man??’ How heroic, 'm sure it was all done in the name
of protecting and serving, risking lives, and honor. APD is Community Strong, pass it
along. ‘Whao’s the man’?

I'd like to acknowledge Councilor Kenny Sanchez for the much needed question and
concern regarding the 4.2.million dollar monitor, these questions are tough and equally,

they are necessary.

1 think we should take Kenny's concern about the monitors a step further, what we
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

2015 The Rise of THE PEOPLE. C 2015 All Rights Reserved
w.youtube.c watch?v=tmFrSr(53]J
Dinah

Sent from Windows Mail
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From:

To: SJI!Lo_I.)_elLAnggla Steve Kramer; llse 8iel; Andy Tenido; beradetie garcia; Kathryn Brown; m&ll@agt.s;gm.,
hurguemediapreducticns@amail.com; contact®burguemedia.com;
Robin Hammer; Trudy Jones; Rev Garduno; Pena, Klarissa ).; saxophones ;. COOL; Iax.Béy.ar.mgtg
Lewis; Issac Benton; Shamful Gavel Banger; Diape Gibsan; Elizabeth Martinez; Vanita Gupta; Damon Martinez;
sarah.Jopez@usdoj.qov

Ca Jmnenahan@ix.netcom.com; KBrandenburg@daznd state.nm.us; john@naiopnm,org; “Board EDY;
thesyeonalbuguergue@amail.com

Subject: Re: Chief Eden"s youtube thing |s becoming a thing

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 1:58:32 AM

Attachments: 04392, 2

Still waiting on that Justice: htfps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mzAi2h7HPOc

Greedy Greenwood: Greedy MF https://www.youtube com/watch?v=uHy19JIn3Y4

Silvio,

| stand corrected, monitor cost is 54.5. | am however, not in agreement with you at the
moment regarding the recent ‘development of some huevos’. Mostly because | am waiting
for the bait and switch, shakedown, double talk, or otherwise shady deal to emerge. The
monitor was always the big play. Let’s see, time will surely tell

| am completely outraged at Greedy Greenwood and shooter cop Tom S. | was thinking
about the time in council just after CABQ announced the Wonder Twins. Everyone was up
in arms about the initial contract agreement hy the Mayor for $70,000. everyone was in
shock and awe... Even with us people sending info about the Shady Twins. It didn't matter
that we did because they were always gonna hook them up and sell us out, by design.

Greenwood was only the beginning of the pillaging of our resources in the guise of reform
and fixing APD Killer Kop Korruption. The Mayor, on record, said he never asked about
Greedy Greenwood’ connection and business ties because ‘that wasn't what we {(he) hired
them to do’. So | am guessing not research or background.... OR hell interview process took
place, otherwise that would have came up at some point. Unless of course it was by
design.

| am currently having IPRA violations from CABQ Admin myself. At least 2 of my IPRA
request are in violation of the law and of my liberty, privilege, and right. There is absolutely
no transparency here. My IPRA Reguest are also being reviewed by an atiorney. Which
adds to the list of the countless things | do not have time for, but | am forced to regardiess
otherwise what's the point?
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Why we are forced to fight battles and struggles we have already won is beyond me. It's
the everyday breakdown. NM being sold off, and not even to the highest bidder. I could
see if we were being sold-out for something big... naw, not here. Politicians sell us out for
box seat tickets at Wise Pies. Wise Pies- even the PIT got sold out. | won't ever go to an
event there again.

| am embarrassed and ashamed to come from here. | come from a long line of family

members who were here long before this was NM territory. | never considered leaving

ABQ, mostly because my family is here and the earth's chambers in the valley of ABQ

embraces my child. With great consideration | have thought of leaving this God forsaken

city, | will most likely never leave because of what keeps me here. | wish to leave this city, |

do, but | won't. BUT If | ever do, | hope to never return .

Everyday | ask myself ‘what happen?’... ‘what's next?’...

YET Foolishly, | am amazed and in disbelief at what emerges. This whole damn city is

broken the water is dirty, el llano de encanto carries the cries for justice in the

wind, injustice turned the waters red, Desert Spirits roam endlessly in the desert of the lost

souls. No Justice and No Peace should be New Mexico's slogan, NM's mottos: NM is 4 sale.
‘Until Victory, Always’, | say with conviction, | know reality is that it is Always Until

Victory. It will never end, the struggle lives on. Resistance is required no matter and battles

waged against us should be fought even if victory is not an option of ours.

I'm thankful for you and your resistance, I'm thankful to resist with you, Silvio.

Hasta La Victoria, Siempre. Siempre.

PS

things APD Cops have actual said:

You're in the Kill Zone

I'm gonna shoot this Fiing lunatic in the penis

I have the right to kill you.

Split second decision

Who's the Man?
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human garbage disposal
so help me God. Police officer's oath.
Dinah Vargas

Still waiting on all that Justice you all promised us a year ago!

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Silvio Dell'Angela

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 5:54 PM

To: Dinah Vargas, Steve Kramer, lllse Biel, Andy Tenido, b.emaﬁgﬁﬂgama Kathryn Brown,
rg827 @aol.com, burquemediaproductions@gmail.com, contact@burquemedia.com,
Andrew Christophersen, POB@caba.gov, Robin Hammer, Trudy Jones, Rey Garduno, Pena,
Klarissa J., saxophones r COOL, Tax-Payer Waste, Dan Lewis, Issac Benton, Shamful Gavel
sarah.lopez@usdoj.gov

Cc: Jmonahan@ix.netcom.com, KBrandenburg@da2nd,state.nm.us, john@naiopnm.org,
'‘Board ED', theeyeonalbuguerque@gmail.com

Dinah

It's an outrageous $4.5 miilion+, not $4.2 million. Also see joe Monahan’s latest posting below
on Ginger and the Councilors-seven finally developing some huevos.

Berry's loyalists- Jones and Winter have been and continue to be traltors to us. idort know
how they can look themselves in the mirror,

Let’s see if the brave seven Councilors will demand answers from Ginger and Perry at the next
Council meeting or fold. We can expect more doubletalk from Perry. Eden hopes he isn't called
on and makes a fool of himself once again.

Former cop Ginger knows that the bogus agreement that APD enabler US Attorney Damon
Martinez negotiated and signed makes him powerless. Ginger can only recommend changes
{likely fimited to training ) to APD who will laugh at him. But Ginger doesn’t care as he still will
be ripping taxpayers off-making his $4.5 million over the next four years.

The Council’s new must be amended legislation should spell out specifically what Ginger will do-
not merely say he will follow the disgraceful toothiess agreement and falsely claim that Judge
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Brack will reatly oversee his work.

I'm confident that that the seven councilors finally know we are in a crisis as DA Brandenburg
says and also a city in distress as my still banned upside down flag symbglizes..

As for the YouTube video, Eden’s disgraceful records custodian Reynaldo Chavez is still
stonewalling my reguests to see the videos taken by Eden’s {whose the man?) cop Greer and
partner and the cadet if he had a recorder. Reynaldo even asked me for the case #. Time for
him to go. Winter has another Chavez IPRA stonewaller in APS-Rigo Chavez, Both Chavez boys

cut from the same cloth.

See you at that next Council meeting

Silvio
For WE THE PEOPLE

le'in sresolvmg a matter that haLs _-%ve
and dﬂegmpraltzed APD fﬂcers :

SRt

SR el
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From: Dinah Vargas [n@ﬂtmmg&giﬂ@lm&mm}
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:52 PM

To: Steve Kramer; [lise Biel; Andy Tenido; bernadette garcia; Kathryn Brown; rg827@aol.com;
burquemediaproductions@gmail.com; contact@burquemedia.com; Andrew Christophersen; Silvio
Dell'Angela; PQB@cabg.gov; Robin Hammer; Trudy Jones; Rey Garduno; Pena, Klarissa J.; saxophones r
COOL; Tax-Payer Waste; Dan Lewis; Issac Benton; Shamful Gavel Banger; Diane Gibsen; Ehzabeth

Martinez; Vanita Gupta; Damon Martlnez, g[ah,msﬁnm
Subject: Chief tEden's youtube thing is becoming a thing

https://www.youtube.com/watch2y=tmFrSrQ531l
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
along. "Who’s the man’?

Id like to acknowledge Councilor Kenny Sanchez for the much needed question and
concern regarding the 4.2 million dollar monitor, these questions are tough and equally,
they are necessary.,

| think we should take Kenny's concern about the monitors a step further, what we
should be asking is Who ‘s going to monitor the monitor's monitor?

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

hitps://www.voutube.com/watch?v=tmFrSrQ53il

Dinah

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: Hammer. Rohin,

To: Beth Mohr; David Ring; Eric H, Cruz; Hammey, Robin; Jeannette V. Baca; Joanne Fine; Leonard Walles; Moirs
Amade-McCoy; Scott 5. Wilson

cc: Yntema IV, Hessel B,

Subject: Two IPRA Requests to POB

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:40:33 PM

Importance: High

POB Board Members:

The CPOA and POB have received two requests for documents pursuant to the New Mexico
Inspection for Public Records Act (IPRA). The Requests are below. Please send by email
any responsive documents you may have in either email or hard copy form to the
requested document to Assistant City Attorney Hessel Yntema at hyntema®@cabe.gov

Hess has been assigned to review all the documents you and | provide him and determine
if they are responsive to the requests and producible under the IPRA law. It is our duty to
provide Hess all documents described in the request. He will make any determination for
privilege or other exceptions to IPRA.

The law requires that the City make available the copies within 15 days of the City’s receipt
of the request. Hess also needs time to review the documents within that 15 days.
Therefore, please send Hess your emails and other documents as soon as possible. If you
do not have access to a scanner to send your non-email documents to Hess via PDF, please
contact him and make arrangements to deliver the hard copies by some other means.

If you have any guestions about these requests, please call Hess at the City Attorney’s
Office, 768-4500.

Thanks,
Rohin

First IPRA Request.

All emails, communications and correspondence sent or received in conduct of their duties on
the Police Oversight Board from February 2, 2015 until April 10, 2015. Communications is
defined by the requestor as

1) any kind [of communication] to and from any Board Members any and all emails,
personal notes, telephone logs, and calendars to and from Albuquerque Police Oversight
Board members pertaining to their duties as Board Members.

2.] Any and all emails, personal notes, telephone logs, and calendars to and from
Albuquerque Police Oversight Board members pertaining to their duties as Board Members
and any citizen, agency or media organization.

Second |PRA Request
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1. Any and all email correspondence between any member of the Police Oversight Board (POB)
and any member (City Employee or the acting Executive Director) of the Executive Director's
office (arm) of the Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA), from the time the members of the
POB where approved by the Albuquerque City Council, up to and including the date of your
response to this request.

This will include all government operated email and all private email accounts where
CPOA/POB/Acting Executive Director's Office business is discussed. Note: Any and all redactions
to these documents will require, as spelled out in the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act, full explanations.

2. The CPOA policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with the New Mexico Open
Meetings Act, that allows the POB Subcommittee meeting's agendas, dates, times, and locations to
not be published/notified to the public 72 hours in advance in accordance with the New Mexico
Open Meetings Act.

3. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with the New Mexico
Open Meetings Act, that allows the POB to go into closed session to discuss the POB's selection
process/policies concerning personnel that have, as or more importantly, not yet been named,
selected or hired as CPOA/POB/Executive Director Office or as City Employees.

3(a). All documents that show how and where the "civilians", that the CPOA represents, have
access to or input into this process and how it complies with City Ordinance 9-4-1-4(C2) where it
states in part; The CPOA shall promote a spirit of accountability while improving community
relations and enhancing public confidence.

4. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with the New Mexico
Open Meetings Act, that allows less then a quorum of POB members fo congregate in closed door
meetings where conclusions from those meetings are then used to advise/direct decisions then
voted on by the POB as a quorum in open public session.

4(a). All documents that show how and where the "civilians", that the CPOA represents, have
access to or input into this process and how it complies with City Ordinance 9-4-1-4(C2) where it
states in part, The CPOA shall promote a spirit of accountability while improving community
relations and enhancing public confidence.

5. The CPOA/POB/Executive Director policy, where it is derived from and that requires the
CPOA/POB/Executive Director to comply with non-bidding Albuquerque City Council resolutions,

6. Where civilians can access the 'current' Albugquerque Police Department's Chief's Executive
Orders, Special Orders and Standard Operating Procedures. The former Police Oversight
Commission's city webpage, after my continued requests, had links to that continually updated
information. Those links no fonger exist. Why and who is responsible?

7. The names and email addresses, government operated or private, of all city offices or individuals
that may have access, direct or shared, to any incoming correspondence to this email

address: pob@gcabg.gov
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

http:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa,
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From: Beth A, Mohr

To: Robin S. Hammer, Esq.

Ce: Juanne Fine; Leonard Waites; Bullock, Nicholas
Subject: Re: Two IPRA Requests to POB

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 9:10:55 AM

Robin, Please send out the original requests so we know who has requested these.
Thanks! -B

Beth A. Mohr
Co-Vice Chair )
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

"Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabq.gov> wrote:

POB Board Members:

The CPOA and POB have received two requests for documents pursuant to the New
Mexico Inspection for Public Records Act (IPRA). The Requests are below. Please
send by email any responsive documents you may have in either email or hard copy
form to the requested document to Assistant City Attorney Hessel Yntema at

Hess has been assigned to review all the documents you and I
provide him and determine if they are responsive to the requests and producible
under the IPRA law. It is our duty to provide Hess all documents described in the
request. He will make any determination for privilege or other exceptions to IPRA.

The law requires that the City make available the copies within 15 days of the City’s
receipt of the request. Hess also needs time to review the documents within that 15
days. Therefore, please send Hess your emails and other documents as soon as
possible, If you do not have access to a scanner to send your non-email documents
to Hess via PDF, please contact him and make arrangements to deliver the hard
copies by some other means.

If you have any questions about these requests, please call Hess at the City
Attorney’s Office, 768-4500.

Thanks,

Robin
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R est

All emails, communications and correspondence sent or received in conduct of their duties on
the Police Oversight Board from February 2, 2015 until April 10, 2015, Communications is
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

Second IPRA Request

1. Any and all email correspondence between any member of the Police Oversight Board
{POB) and any member (City Employee or the acting Executive Director) of the Executive
Director's office (arm) of the Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA), from the time the
members of the POB where approved by the Albuquerque City Council, up to and including
the date of your response to this request.

This will include all government operated email and all private email accounts where
CPOA/POB/Acting Executive Director's Office business is discussed. Note: Any and alt
redactions to these documents will require, as spelled out in the New Mexico Inspection of
Public Records Act, full explanations.

2. The CPOA policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with the New Mexico
Open Meetings Act, that allows the POB Subcommittee meeting's agendas, dates, times, and
locations to not be published/notified to the public 72 hours in advance in accordance with
the New Mexico Open Meetings Act.

3. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows the POB to go into closed session to discuss the
POB's selection process/policies concerning personnel that have, as or more importantly, not
yet been named, selected or hired as CPOA/POB/Executive Director Office or as City
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Employees.

3(a). All documents that show how and where the "civilians", that the CPOA represents, have
access to or input into this process and how it complies with City Ordinance 9-4-1-4(C2)
where it states in part; The CPOA shall promote a spirit of accountability while improving
community relations and enhancing public confidence.

4. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows less then a quorum of POB members to congregate
in closed door meetings where conclusions from those mectings are then used to advise/direct
decisions then voted on by the POB as a quorum in open public session.

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
CPOA/POB/Executive Director to comply with non-bidding Albuquerque City Council
resolutions.

6. Where civilians can access the 'current’ Albuquerque Police Department's Chief's Executive
Orders, Special Orders and Standard Operating Procedures. The former Police Oversight
Commission's city webpage, after my continued requests, had links to that continually
updated information. Those links no longer exist. Why and who is responsible?

7. The names and email addresses, government operated or private, of all city offices or
individuals that may have access, direct or shared, to any incoming correspondence to this

email address: pob(@cabq.gov

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

MO004112




From; Hammer. Robin

To: POR

Ca: Yntema IV, Hessel E.; Bullock, Nicholas

Subject: FW: Your recent IPRA Request

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 9:40:51 AM

Attachments: Image00].ong
Eoster IPRA 4-10-15.pdf

Here is the second of the IPRA Requests.
Thanks,
Rohin

Robin S. Hammer, Esqg.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505} 924-3775

htip: / fwww.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Hammer, Robin

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 4:18 PM

To: 'Carl Foster'

Ce: Yjjowfic@gmail.com’; Oney, Kathleen; Yntema IV, Hessel E.
Subject: RE: Your recent IPRA Request

Dr. Foster:

Thank you for clarifying your request, Please be advised we are reviewing your request to
determine what public records are responsive and whether any exceptions apply to their
production. Due to the nature and extent of your request, we will not be able to complete your
request within three days.

We will continue our review and will contact you prior to the expiration of fifteen (15} days from the
receipt of your clarification of your reguest. Please contact me if you have any guestions.

Thanks,

Robin Hammer,

Records Custedian Civilian Police Oversight Agency

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Direcfor
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

{505} 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775
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http: / /www.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Carl Foster [mailto:cfoster@cybermesa.com]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 4:06 PM

To: Hammer, Robin

Cat Tiowi .

Subject; Re: Your recent IPRA Request

Ms. Hammer,
Thanks for the communiqué.

The term communications means

1.] any and all emails, personal notes, telephone logs, and calendars to and from
Albuquerque Police Oversight Board members pertaining to their duties as commissioners.
2.] Any and all emails, personal notes, telephone logs, and calendars to and from
Albuquerque Police Oversight Board members pertaining to their duties as commissioners
and any citizen, agency or media organization.

The following are specific persons | request this information from.
Dr. Moira Amado-McCoy, Dr. Jeannette Baca, Eric H. Cruz, Joanne Fine, Beth Mchr, Rev. Dr.
David Z. Ring HI, Leonard Waites, Jeffery Scott Wilson

if further clarification is necessary please feel free to contact me.,

Carl Foster

rom: Hammer, Robin
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Foster, Carl G.
Ce: Casados, Trina M. ; Oney, Kathieen ; Ynterma IV, Hessel E,
Subject: Your recent IPRA Request

Dear Dr. Foster:

On April 10, 2015 we received your request to inspect certain public records. We are reaching
out fo clarify a few issues pertaining to the request, in which a portion of the request reads as
follows:

I request that any and all emails, communications, and correspondence of any kind to and
from any and all Commissioners received and/or sent in conduct of their duties as Commissioners of
the Albuquerque Oversight Board / Civilian police Oversight Agency from February 2, 2015
through this request...

‘We request that you clarify what you meant by the term “communications,” listed in the IPRA
request. We want to ensure everyone completely understands what you mean by that word, so
there is no doubt as to what public records you believe fall under that term. See NMSA 1978,
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§ 14-2-6(¥).

‘We also request that you provide greater “reasonable particularity,” NMSA 1978, § 14-2-8(C),
for the portion “Commissioners.” As was previously indicated, in order to accomplish an
effective email search, we need the names of the specific “commissioners” to search or their
individual email address (i.e. chavezr@cabg.gov). We look forward to hearing back from you
on the above referenced questions.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.

Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O, Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

http:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Cney, Kathiean

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:29 AM

To: Hammer, Robin

Cc: Casados, Trina M,

Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Hallo Ms. Hammer,
Please respond accordingly.

Thank you!

Kathleen Oney
[PRA / Codification Bpecialist
Oftice of the City Clerk
505-924-3657

iy

Froifn: Chaﬁez,mR-e;r;;Ido L. .
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Oney, Kathleen
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Cc: Casados, Trina M.; Locher, Eric J.; Yntema IV, Hessel £,
Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please direct to Ms. Hammer
Kind regards,

Office of the APD Records Custodian
Reynaldo Chavez

APD Records Custodian/IPRA Manager
400 Roma Avenue NW, Alb., NM 87102
Office (505) 768-2007

Cell {505) 235-2160

chavezr@cabq.gov

From: Oney, Kathleen

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Chavez, Reynaldo L.

Cc: Casados, Trina M,

Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Hello Mr. Chavez,
Please respond accordingly.
Thank you!

Kathieen Oney

IPRA / Codification Specialist
Office of the City Clerk
505-924-3657

From: noteply@cabg.gov [mailto:noreply@cabg.zov]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 11:30 AM
To: Oney, Kathleen

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you from City Clerk Office
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Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

multifunction device Location: machine location not set
Device Name: localhost

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit hitp://www.xerox.com
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April 10, 2015

City Clerk
600 2n NW
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87102

City Attorney
One Civic Plaza NW
Albugquerque, New Mexico 87102

Ms. Robin Hammer, Independent Review Officer
Albugquerque Pollce Overs Sight t Commission
600 2™ NwW

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Sir and Madam:

Pursuant to the Inspection of Public Records Act {IPRA), | request that any and all emalls, communications,
and correspondence of any kind to and from any and all Commissioners recelved and/or sent in conduct
of thelr dutles as Commissioners of the Albuguerque Police Oversight Board/Civilian Police Oversight
Agency from February 2, 2015 through this date of this request be avallable for my Inspection.

I look forward to reviewing any and all Albuquergue Police Oversight Board, Civilian Police Oversight
Agency Commissioner communigques within the next 10 business days.

Y. Carl G. F:ﬁ

Cc: James Owens, attorney )
EMPUNES Ce: LeE
(EEAE

2201y 01 8dy §i

[Type here]
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From: Hammer, Robin

To: "Dan Wehb"

Cc: f{eonard Waltes

Subject: RE: Our visit- SCLC

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:38:32 PM
Mr. Wehb:

How about 1:30 on Thursday April 23, 2015? You can pick the place. Qur Chair Leonard Waites
lives on the Westside, so we would prefer not to meet in the far Northeast Heights.

Let us know if that works for you.

All the best,
Robin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

hitp:/ fwww .gov/c

From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan2013@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: Our visit- SCLC

April 14,2015

Hello Robin,

The President of the New Mexico SCLC, Dr. Charles Becknell, would like to be at the
meeting. He will be in Atlanta this week so can we make some arrangement to meet next
week? For now only Thursday afternoon is unavailable.

Dan Webb

Thanks for your time. You must be busy.
Sent from AOL Mobile Mail

----- Original Message-----
From: Hammer, Robin <ghamn >
To: Dan Webb' <g l.com>
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Cec: Leonard Waites <phamason.]w@gmail.com>
Sent: Mon, Apr 13, 2015 02:22 PM
Subject: RE: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)

Mr. Webb:

Thank you for your email. 1 would like to meet with you, along with the Police Oversight Board

Chair, Leonard Waites, to discuss common interests between your organization and the Civilian
Police Oversight Agency. Please let us know when would be a good time for you. | am available
during portions of Thursday and Friday this week.

As far as applying for membership on the Police Oversight Board (POB)}, City Council is responsible
for all appointments to the POB. | would suggest writing City Councii President Rey Garduno
(reygarduno®cabq,eav) and Vice President Brad Winter (BWinter@cabq.gov) to notify them of
your or an SCLC member’s desire to apply for future openings on the POB. Because more than 100
pecple applied last Fall for the initial placement of the POB Members, it was my understanding that
City Council intended for future openings to pull from the applicant pool already in place.

However, there is nothing in the Police Oversight Ordinance which mandates this. Council wouid
be free to open up the process to additional names if they wished.

{ hope this answers some of your questions. 1 look forward to working with vou,

All the best,

Robhin Hammer

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

hitip:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan2013@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 8:54 AM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)

April 10, 2015
Robin Hammer, Esq.
Interim Executive Director

ABQ Police Oversight Committee

thammer@cabg.goy
RE: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)
Dear Ms. Hammer,
We hope that your meeting scheduled last night went smoothly and was productive.

The SCLCNM is quite interested in the work of your committee. While we have not had
representatives at your first two meetings we intend to be attending future meetings.

We know that you have filled all the member positions on the commitiee. We will be interested in
having one of our members apply for any future vacancies on the committee, How do we initiate that
process?

Thanks,
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Can Webb
SCLC Board Member

974-6414
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From: Leonard Waites

To: Robin Hammer
Subject: RE: Our visit- SCLC
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 6:51:11 AM

I would prefer to meet at the starbucks on golf course and paseo. I cannot drive yet
so that would be convenient for me. 1:30 is a good time. Let me know.

On Apr 14, 2015 2:38 PM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

ivir. Webb:

How about 1:30 on Thursday April 23, 2015? You can pick the place. Qur Chair Leonard Waites

lives on the Westside, so we would prefer not to meet in the far Northeast Heights,
!

1
1

Let us know if that works for you.

All the best,

Rohin

' Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director

Civilian Police Oversight Agency

City of Albuquerque
. P.0. Box 1293
- Albuquerque, NM 87103
(505 924-3770
Fax: (505} 924-37%5
- http:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa
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From: Dan Webb [ mailto:rotarydan2013@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:00 PM
To: Hammer, Robin

: Subject: Our visit- SCLC

April 14, 2015

Hello Robin,

The President of the New Mexico SCLC, Dr. Charles Becknell, would like to be at
the meeting. He will be in Atlanta this week so can we make some arrangement
to meet next week? For now only Thursday afternoon is unavailable.

. Dan Webb

Thanks for your time, You must be busy.
Sent from AOL Mobiie Mail

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Hammer, Robin <thammer@cabg.gov>

To: 'Dan Webb' <rotarydan2013@agol.com>

Cc: Leonard Waites <phamason.lw@®gmail.com>

- Sent: Mon, Apr 13, 2015 02:22 PM

Subject: RE: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter

' (SCLC- NM)

Mr. Webh:

- Thank you for your email. I would fike to meet with you, along with the Police Oversight Board

Chair, Leonard Waites, to discuss common interests between your organization and the Civilian

. Police Oversight Agency. Please let us know when would be a good time for you. |am available
- during portions of Thursday and Friday this week.

- As far as applying for membership on the Police Oversight Board {POB), City Council is

-~ responsible for all appointments to the POB. 1 would suggest writing City Council President Rey

~ Garduno (reygarduno@caba.gov) and Vice President Brad Winter (BWinter@cabg.gov} to notify
- them of your or an SCLC member’s desire to apply for future openings on the POB. Because
- more than 100 people applied last Fall for the initial placement of the POB Members, it was my
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understanding that City Council intended for future openings to pull from the applicant pool
. already in place. However, there is nothing in the Police Oversight Ordinance which mandates
 this. Council would be free to open up the process to additional names if they wished.

L hope this answers some of your questions. | ook forward to working with you.

All the best,

Robin Hammer

i

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

i P.O. Box 1293

- Albuquerque, NM 87103

{5085) 924-3770
* From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan2013@aol.com]

. Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 8:54 AM
. To: Hammer, Robin
. Subject: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)

' April 10, 2015

. Robin Hammer, Esq.

. Interim Executive Director
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ABQ Police Qversight Committee

i
H
H
i

b

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

We know that you have filled all the member positions on the committee. We will be interested in
having one of our members apply for any future vacancies on the committee. How do we initiate
that process?

Thanks,

: Dan Webb

SCLC Board Member

974-6414
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From: Hammer, Robin,

To: Leonard Waites

Subject: RE: Gur visit- SCLC

Date: Wednesday, Aptil 15, 2015 8:31:40 AM
Leonard,

| can drive you. They wrote back and said that they couldn’t make Thursday after all. What about
Tuesday at 1:30 pm?

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

From: Leonard Waites [mailto: phamason.lw@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 6:51 AM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: RE: Qur visit- SCLC

I would prefer to meet at the starbucks on golf course and paseo. I cannot drive yet so that
would be convenient for me. 1:30 is a good time. Let me know.

On Apr 14, 2015 2:38 PM, "Hammer, Robin" <thammer@cabg.gov> wrote:
Mr. Webb:

How about 1:30 on Thursday April 23, 2015? You can pick the place. Our Chair Leonard Waites
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
(502) 924:-3770

Fax: (505} 924-3775
http:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan?013@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 14, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: Our visit- SCLC

April 14, 2015
Hello Robin,

The President of the New Mexico SCLC, Dr. Charles Becknell, would like to be at the
meeting, He will be in Atlanta this week so can we make some arrangement to meet next
week? For now only Thursday afternoon is unavailable.

Dan Webb

Thanks for your time. You must be busy.
Sent from AOL Mobile Mail

----- Original Message-----

From: Hammer, Robin <thammer@ecabg.gov>
To: 'Dan Webb' <rotarydan2013@) >

Cc: Leonard Waites <phamason.lw(@egmail.com>
Sent: Mon, Apr 13, 2015 02:22 PM

Subject: RE: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)

Mr. Webb:

Thank you for your email. | would like to meet with you, along with the Police Oversight Board

Chair, Leonard Waites, to discuss common interests between your organization and the Civilian
Police Oversight Agency. Please et us know when would be a good time for you. | am available
during portions of Thursday and Friday this week.

As far as applying for membership on the Police Oversight Board {POB}, City Council is responsible
for all appointments to the POB. | would suggest writing City Council President Rey Garduno

{revgarduno@cabg.goy) and Vice President Brad Winter (BWinter@cabq.gov) to notify them of
your or an SCLC member’s desire to apply for future openings on the POB. Because more than 100
people applied last Fall for the initial placement of the POB Members, it was my understanding that
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City Council intended for future openings to pull from the applicant pool already in place.
However, there is nothing in the Police Oversight Ordinance which mandates this. Council would
be free to open up the process to additional names if they wished.

I hope this answers some of your questions. | look forward to working with you.

Al the best,

Robin Hammer

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(5Q5) 924-3770

Fax: (505} 924-3775

hilp:/ /www.cabg.gov/cpoa

From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan2013@aol.com]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 8:54 AM

To: Hammer, Robin
Subject: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)

April 10, 2015

Robin Hammer, Esg.

Interim Executive Director
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ABQ Police Oversight Committee

Thammer@cabg.qoy

RE: Scuthern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (S3CLC- NM)

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

We know that you have filled all the member positions on the commiitee. We will be interestad in

having one of our members apply for any future vacancies on the committee. How do we initiate that
process?

Thanks,

Dan Webb

SCLC Board Member

974-6414
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From: Leonard Waites

To! Robin Hammer
Subject: RE: Our visit- SCLC
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 8:48:23 AM

I am good for Tuesday hopefully they will give me my keys back by then
On Apr 15, 2015 8:31 AM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabq.gov> wrote:

§ Leonard,

I can drive you. They wrote back and said that they couldn’t make Thursday after all. What
! about Tuesday at 1:30 pm?

Thanks,

Robin

Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.

i Acting Executive Director
{

Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

. P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (5085) 924-3775

. From: Leonard Waites [mailto:

. Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 6:51 AM
: To: Hammer, Robin

. Subject: RE: Our visit- SCLC

MO004131




I would prefer to meet at the starbucks on golf course and paseo. I cannot drive
. yet so that would be convenient for me. 1:30 is a good time. Let me know.

On Apr 14, 2015 2:38 PM, "Hammer, Robin" <rhammer@cabg.gov> wrote:

ivir. Webh:

1

H

How about 1:30 on Thursday April 23, 2015? You can pick the place. Our Chair Leonard Waites
! lives on the Westside, so we would prefer not to meet in the far Northeast Heights.

- Let us know if that works for you.

H

Al the best,
Robin

i

i Robin 8. Hammer, Esq.

? Acting Executive Director
Civiliann Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuguerque, NM 87103

Fax: (503 9243775

! http:/ /www v/c

- From: Dan Webb [mailto:

. Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:00 PM
. Te: Hammer, Robin

" Subject: Our visit- SCLC

]
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April 14, 2015

i

Hello Robin,

_The President of the New Mexico SCLC, Dr. Charles Becknell, would like to be at
- the meeting. He will be in Atlanta this week so can we make some arrangement
- to meet next week? For now only Thursday afternoon is unavailable.

Dan Webb

Thanks for your time. You must be busy.
- Sent from AOL Mobile Mail

;
- Original Message-----

. From: Hammer, Robin <rhammer@cabg.gov>

- To: 'Dan Webb' <rotarydan2013@aol.com>

- Cc: Leonard Waites <phamason.w@gmail.com>

: Sent: Mon, Apr 13, 2015 02:22 PM

- Subject: RE: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter
- (SCLC- NM)

Mr. Webb:

- Thank you for your email. ! would like to meet with you, along with the Police Oversight Board
Chair, Leonard Waites, 1o discuss common interests between your organization and the Civilian
Police Oversight Agency. Please let us know when would be a good time for you. | am available
during portions of Thursday and Friday this week.

As far as applying for membership on the Police Oversight Board {POB), City Council is
responsible for all appointments to the POB. { would suggest writing City Council President Rey
Garduno {revgarduno@cahag.gov) and Vice President Brad Winter {BWinter@cabg.gov) to notify
them of your or an SCLC member’s desire to apply for future openings on the POB. Because
more than 100 people applied last Fall for the initial placement of the POB Members, it was my

! understanding that City Council intended for future openings to pull from the applicant pool
already in place. However, there is nothing in the Police Oversight Ordinance which mandates
' this. Council would be free to open up the process to additional names if they wished.

| hope this answers some of your questions. | look forward to working with vou,
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

{505) 924-377Q

Fax: (505) 924-3775

From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan20i3@aol.com]
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

. RE: Southem Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC-~ NM)
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Dear Ms. Hammer,

We hope that your meeting scheduled last night went smoothly and was productive,

The SCLCNM is quite interested in the work of your committee. While we have not had
: representatives at your first two meetings we intend to be attending future meetings.

H

. We know that you have filled all the member positions on the committee, We will be inferested in
! having one of our members apply for any future vacancies on the committee. How do we initiate
. that process?

Thanks,

Dan Wehb

SCLC Board Member

| 974-6414
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From: Haminer, Robin

Tos IDan Webb"

Cc: Leonard Waites

Subject: RE: Our visit- SCLC

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 10:01:41 AM
Mr. Webb:

How about next Tuesday, April 21 at 1:30 pm at the Starbucks on Paseo and Golf Course Rd.?
Please let us know if that works for you.

Al the best,
Robin

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

{505) 924-3774

City Cell: (505) 205-6169

Fax: (505) 924-3775

htip:/ fwwrw.c

From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan2013@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Hammer, Robin

Subject: Re: Our visit- SCLC

Hi Robin,

| guess [ did not write it very well. Thursday the 23rd in the afternoon is the only fime we can not
meet.

The West Side will be fine.

Dan Webb

From: Hammer, Robin <thammer@cabg.gov>
To: 'Dan Webb' <rotarydan2013@aol.com>

Cc: Leonard Waites <phamason Iw@gmail.com:
Sent: Tue, Apr 14, 2015 2:38 pm

Subject; RE; Qur visit- SCLC

Mr. Webb:
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How about 1:30 on Thursday April 23, 20157 You can pick the place. Qur Chair Leonard Waites
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
Fax: (805) 924-3775

: v/c

From: Dan Webb [mailto;rotarydan2013@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Hammer, Robin :

Subject: Our visit- SCLC

April 14, 2015

Hello Robin,

The President of the New Mexico SCLC, Dr. Charles Becknell, would like to be at the meeting. He will
be in Atlanta this week so can we make some arrangement to meet next week? For now only
Thursday afternoon is unavailable.

Dan Webb

Thanks for your time. You must be busy.
Sent from AOL Mobile Mail

-—--=0riginal Message-----

From: Hammer, Robin <thammer Qo>
To: 'Dan Webb' < 201 om:>
Cc: Leonard Waites <phamason. iw@gmail. >

Sent: Mon, Apr 13, 2015 02:22 PM
Subject: RE: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)

Vir. Webb:

Thank you for your email. | would like to meet with you, along with the Police Oversight Board

Chair, Leonard Waites, to discuss commaon interests between your organization and the Civilian
Police Oversight Agency. Please let us know when would be a good time for you. | am available
during portions of Thursday and Friday this week,
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As far as applying for membership on the Police Qversight Board {POB), City Council is responsible
for all appointments to the POB. | would suggest writing City Council President Rey Garduno
(reyvgarduno@cabgq.gov) and Vice President Brad Winter (BWinter®caba.gov) to notify them of
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

1 hape this answers some of your questions. 1look forward to working with you.

All the best,
Robin Hammer

Robin S. Hammer, Esq.
Acting Executive Director
Civilian Police Oversight Agency
City of Albugquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

(505) 924-3770

Fax: (505) 924-3775

hitp://www.cabq.gov/cpoa
From: Dan Webb [mailto:rotarydan20] 3@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 8:54 AM

To: Hammer, Rohin

Subject: Southern Christian Leadership Conference- New Mexico Chapter (SCLC- NM)
April 10, 2015

Rebin Hammer, Esg.
Interim Executive Director
ABQ Police Oversight Committee

rhammer@cabg.gov
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

having one of our members apply for any future vacancies on the commitiee. How do we initiate that
process?
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Thanks,

Dan Webb
SCLC Board Member
974-6414
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From: Molta Amado-MeCoy

To: phamasonw@gmall.em; jvbacapob@gmail.com
Subject: business cards?

Date: Friday, April 10, 2015 2:17:41 PM

Hi, Leonard and Jeanette.

Listen, I was thinking about Jeanetie's own work and recommendations for all of us
regarding individual outreach in our own neighborhoods, and I wondered if we
should have business cards of some sort. I hesitate, in a sense, to give out my own
business cards (though, that's okay too, if that's what we think is best), AND, I
wondered if we should be leaving folks with our POB info., anyway, if that's the
capacity in which we interact with them in these sorts of forums.

I'm doing some work with CNM and the homeless population this coming week, for
instance, and I'm wishing I had a POB-inscribed card to use for that event.

What do you think?

Moira
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From: Leonard Waltes

To: Molra Amado-McCoy
Subject: Re: business cards?
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 12:02:51 PM

I think its a great idea. There might b funds for that. T'll check
On Apr 10, 2015 2:17 PM, "Moira Amado-McCoy" <amadomecoy.pob@gmail.com>

wrofe:
: Hi, Leonard and Jeanette.

. Listen, I was thinking about Jeanette's own work and recommendations for all of

. us regarding individual outreach in our own neighborhoods, and I wondered if we
. should have business cards of some sort. I hesitate, in a sense, to give out my

. own business cards (though, that's okay too, if that's what we think is best), AND,
. I wondered if we should be leaving folks with our POB info., anyway, if that's the
~ capacity in which we interact with them in these sorts of forums.

- I'm doing some work with CNM and the homeless population this coming week, for
instance, and I'm wishing I had a POB-inscribed card to use for that event.

What do you think?

: Moira
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From: Molra Amado-McCoy

To: Leonard Waites
Subject: Re: business cards?
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 4:27:50 PM

Thanks, Leonard; we should have letterhead too.....But all this will involve creating a
"look"/branding for the Board? -- since we're not supposed to be City affiliated....?
Don't know.... '

Thanks for thinking about it with me, and checking info it. Let me know what I can
do to help.

Moira

On Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 12:02 PM, Leonard Waites <phamason.iw@gmail.com>
wrote:

I think its a great idea. There might b funds for that, I'll check
On Apr 10, 2015 2:17 PM, "Moira Amado-McCoy" <amadomccoy.pob@gmail.com>

- wrote:
. Hi, Leonard and Jeanette.

. Listen, T was thinking about Jeanette's own work and recommendations for all of
- us regarding individual outreach in our own neighborhoods, and I wondered if

. we should have business cards of some sort. I hesitate, in a sense, to give out

- my own business cards (though, that's okay too, if that's what we think is best),
AND, I wondered if we should be leaving folks with our POB info., anyway, if

: that's the capacity in which we interact with them in these sorts of forums.

- I'm doing some work with CNM and the homeless population this coming week,
: for instance, and I'm wishing I had a POB-inscribed card to use for that event.

. What do you think?

: : Moira
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